7

b W

du‘w,u

ARAB \

PHOENIX
HOLDINGS
™

2020/06/15 : g J3 NG

[UTCNNET|
d__uyell
-E -‘1--"

EUJVI’./?J/& - ej)“

e sinall 7 Lad¥l 385 7 Al 31 9Y) A Bkl

2019 alad (5 siuadl 5 )il 2 £ guagall

(2] J.'l__lj:.:_usj
e G e dddnall y A yedl GG 2019 S gl ﬁ}m‘r\g@;uv&itybﬂ1;sa,@h
Al Ay pall S AS 25 50

coo Bl g al ) (G4 Jaudy | ghiald

gt ! £ el ,)'3?“ 3 il

YeYed—=r YO

C,‘;_, Qoo Sl 3 1
U — ... Ml Al

LA Sl e iy L Fatoe anbesiphesniepe . A et PATT 2A Y o S ATT CAALIAN ITla .
0 WAL HOENIN O
Bl 192 SNSSSRR Fas o 92 SEATATC Linad anfoasphiocais fo PO BN LGSR0 i LESEE fondan




Al Ay ) (ussih S i
(Aasld A4Sy — 33 gaaa dale daaliwa 45 y)
(4o ganall) daylill Lgils 15
doadilgd dga ¥ Aslaall — Cles

Bas gall Agllal) clilulf
Yaora JaY Qe vy B dggiial) Al
Jitaal) ciliboal) (38 485 ae



La8l) 4y o) (s 48 5

(ald 4y 33 gaaa dale danliwa 4S i)
(4o sanall) Al Lgils i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall- (las

Yora g geils vy b dgiial) Sl

EVoY o

Gl giaall

i) a5

2 gal) AWl 38 pall Gl

2a gall DAY Jalill Jaall 53 5Ll i )l ol
2 gall Cppanblisall (3 gaa (8 il i) ol

2 gall dpaaul) cnladntl) by

Bas gl Addlall bl J g cilaliay)



KPMG!

olS g gand 58ll AS 5

oY - e

YA ad s ke Copd vaall die g LS ¢ Jluedll

+ 47y (‘\) 0TA AoAA S 4 4TY (‘1) oMo WV (alla

Sthaead) clilual) gBaa i i

Crsasiaal) dalad) dingd) 3abaal)

Al Ay al) (Sl 4S5

(ayd A4S y& — 33 3o dale daaluwe 4S )
(4o saall) daylil) Lgals i g

dnadilgd) Ao W ASlaal) — s

Bas gall ddlal) i) (§805 Jgn S

Jadatial) o
— B gaa dale daalwa AS 1) Auaildl) Ay jadl Sl AS 1dd 438 pall 32 gl Al i) (585, Lidd
OAS Y 2 LS as gl Ll 38 el Gl (e sS85 (MAS gaall) Al gl puh g (Auagld AS
Onadlsall (3 gin 8 ol il g s gall HAY) Jaloil) Jaal) 55 jlald) of )l il e S5 Y0 ) 4 J5Y)
il slee 5 Aalgdl Lol ciluland) padle g ool Gl 8 dpgiiall Ll sas gall dgaiall il 5 as gl

REBNETPINE:
& )s o L ASaall JEYI 5 (Y 5)) a8 ) Ladaiall (ol Sl (bl <l i 80 )5 s Lo BT ey s Ul ) &
aan (e Ao B ) gy el A8 yall Bas gall ALl i) () colial (0 3¢ 5¥) Ladaiall (g 1) (b
2 sl W Lilals Y34 V) S ¥Y 6 LS Ao gageall aa sl Ll Sl 4 0 sl ol il

Al Ul A0 ol yubeall 68 g oy jlall @l 8 dpgriiall Al 5as gall daiall Lslaas

Jadatial) g 1 (el
ol il 3 gry aduall 138 o Lale <Y 0 VA B (5 50S0Y Gl jlmall el SV Gkl ie AL ) a1
4 e Ay yh o daiailly Ll a8y 1a o(9) B Ll )l gal) Sl Gudadl S Gl s 48
(M) i) sl Aol jlimae po ot Y dallaall 028 Gl AL ) saudl DA Bas sal) ALl il
el Ll (e sale) callay o3 Melad¥) 5 Apualacall ol jaiill 8 ol el 5 el il
Mg A il s Yo VY O30 G siS 7Y 8 LS (pnaalisall (5 siad AaliidY] saca ,Y1 8 51 Qhasig
(haaddl" (YY) &) Jsall sl Hleall T 5 G 00 clbanasiall Jasadiy 48,800 5 )y a8 &l Y
ol s Gl AT Ay el el 2 5 al sk sy Jilie Madaiaall il g sall 5 Alaiaall il st
e ganall dalil) S ) g ) ddlaey Alall 5 ) 55 b (he Al Y0 Y4 J 601 ()5S 7Y 8 dpgrinall Al
s pall 5 AS Al Gy AaB gall AS) ) AL Aleiall 5 el ) 5 a a1l odgn (ol e yues A< 5)
Jal g 5 pia) 5 adl Ak 8 Clerdd) ALalSie S Apae oLl (alall 5 (5 panll y ghaill 5 S dalal)
L) il (8 Garadall 138 oy de genall 310 Cuald sl 1 (V) @) zliay) 4l i) (o )
kel 13 31035 (i sas (5 LAY AN Baa YY) (ana Lgilal 2 5 al shall g ) (anadie 5 A i) yiluall
Sl AY vy Ay i day Yo A Y18 I S Y 8 LS AS) il piledl) b ety -Y
YOOV O S 7Y b dginall Aad) IR (5 AN Clal ) e LeaSe 2 daiue Ciy jlas Jiey 32 )
Aol e Jsandl (o St al 5 Al 4ila 3aia )l 5 45010 and 2 (pam Al < i 8 Calals 8 il )
Al e Jsand) o oS ol G ¢ ad dpulaal) dallead) ana 5 adaall 138 daia o daulio 5 481K 38
el 2 e dpall 138 Jual o Jadailly Liad 85 138 Ay (5835 Cilel o) DA (e dalia s 488 383
Yoo Jo¥ oslS ¥ L dggiiall o) e S de panall Baa sall dllall bl L (Al A saia )i 5 Al
AUy aua )l e cBlast gl oY 55 ma @il (S L 1)) aaad (e oSl ol il (YT
A8 yall 3o gall 4l i) 8 4S) jiall sl




KPMG!

Ladie Ciladd 5 ¢s Al 4l saa i 5 4 lad 41y aad 5 o Al Aae Baa i 5 4 jlad Ade aed 35 (el o€

letad Caaly saa 5l Y19 Y1 sl T 8 LS A el aa gal) dolladl chlilall 8 Cilasal) Gl e

O St al i) e ¢ )l s Gl ov4 5l S gsla )y ‘j@)JiJQJQY‘YVA&:\%ﬂ\

Leal) HLiall 2 sill Cayiaty dana (s (e (38l Aaulia g A8 3805 Ao gl saa ) clagli e J geaall

sl e Jsmandl o oS ol XS (5 AY) Al saa V1 5 4 jlail) daall aedll allue ol yiul 3006

£ Y 555w lllin (IS Lo 13) 3p3a3 (pe ST ) Adle 5 ¢ ALty (385 ey DA (po Aplin s A0S 345
A ganall 48l sas gall Adlal) chlilal) e Bl A

L)) dilaie Al g (Aanli 48 58) (g laal) o skaill jaal) el aaiie 4S5 (s A yael) CLEEY) el -0
4 a da g 5 (V) by lcayl (84l JLiiall ea1 el aadie & 5 e oLl Gady Lag dualal) L0LawY)
A5l oo i AEEY) aa sy 4l Baaadl ael sl B g s il Sladl aae Jla b 4l an il
b & el JlaSial (e Gl 3500 oS ol el 13a e (i) ) gl y Jlaall (e Aaludl iy oo
Uy 3 oy ol 43l W) g il Sl 5 58 apaat] dydad 4380 5o o A4S al Cilias 885138 4l 30aal) e ) 5all
PUa (3l el Jlaall Gads Lad de senal) Lo 5ali 2l @ cilal je 40 e 85800 slie) 2y Ly
Lo a3 (pe oSt ol Liild il 5 A1 131 dad siall dally Ling g 33 o ol LaS ectian g o) A8 il 5 yid
3aa sall Ayl i) 8 5 jlaal) A g Adlad) Al Q8 51 e ciBass ol 6l jaY 55 ea lllia (IS 1)
s )
38all A g pana B 538 8 Aaiin s yalaall 03] Ui g Uit g e ) ¢ (38000 A0 gal) yulaall dd  Lid s, i )
M\u\qm);Y\uMm)mM\ucumum DJ;}AS\‘LJLAI\k_IL}LL\D A.\d);b).us.\@
ML.AY\J _u..,\,\.ula.nﬂ‘fé.d\ J}LJ\ )ﬁtul‘_;}ﬂ\ U,J;AS\ u\,\wmjah)ﬂ\@w\ u\.\\.ﬁgﬂ\ d,)ﬂ&.\dbacb
) i) o3 Gy s AN ASNAY] ) 5 asally Lial Y

G J sa Jainial) i ol Lalia) a5l daudlia s 818 Lle Uloas il 43 5l) (38080 iy o) s

Al o) Tapas (310 4 0 93 58
A giiall e o4 inall J) sl Ao Jaallag i aSlae <l ) 8 aa gy G (YA) @B zLian¥) ) olaV) s
Lo de ganall AaS) jiall yiluall cialy LS Adlide cilga llial de ganall ain de g8 ye Lliad (e de sanall
LLaYLde ganall Jlo (ol ) 10 % EY Jalag a6l Y012 Y S ¥Y LSl ¢ sale ¥, T )8,
DALl a5 1 el A3l s ¢ ale 05T ey e sanall Jalall Jlall (il 8 Jae 2535 )
23 O YV U S T LS g ghaall Ldland ) dad de sanall Aaglill S a1 (amy (5] AaS) il
W S se s de ganall Aaiil e (V9 28 5) Uiy S by (L3856l (e dadsia T4 ) AdLal ) 5aY)
3as el Allall i) 038 Slac ) a3 ) i) e Ao ganall 3508 Jon Ay sa ol S 2 5m g N ey )
o sadll g Laiatia je Ul ) o)) oBle) )5Sl FlagY) & e s )V Ahd o Ay ) jein) o e

Aas g6 i

A senall A8 slan al 5l Jiay 521 - g shaill g DRI s 1 (ounl - (A) )zl (M) oY) il
S 5 s L iy ol (3)) 50) Liaii g Apagadall 3 ) gall laias] dsns 5a e da8 sl LAY o 50y
JueSin) e bl JSy aing de sanall andy aal Y1 038 st Cle ) ) JlaSind () G e sandll
skl cand ol Y1 - (V) b el ety LS Y 038 i ga Leale ) a jLiall 2
L) g Ao senall A 5ken e (ol o aliall o all Jal g 5 e - il 28 A0S o il
O gl kil 5 SO Aaladl Ausas pall 5 e ganall agill S N (saa) G Lasd Al sl AS) )
e sadll gy histe ye Wi

dalgd) 3dail) ) gal

Baa gall Ailall ULl LA & dpaal SISV Hoiad 1 saY) o Mm&mju@\ Gl sal
d};\.ﬁ\)&jﬂ}‘dﬁbh}d\dbﬂ\ubwmm "L\u‘;\.@_ua\‘)dt_\m‘)}a\}“o&u\ A_J\Aj\ﬂ\_\uﬂ
cJJSJA]\ )}A‘}!\‘;\MLAYLI J}AY\ 0l d};dm&.m&\‘);\m\ U‘)’JU‘JJ cohﬂ\dw\ t_ib\.u]\ 0l
el Cay o oDl Ayl painY) Tase alaiall 2 5a sall ol Sl 558 5 Ladatal) sl Gulad il b
.cbd\ @4}4 ML@J\ @:\5.).\.“



KPMG!

g ol gl (DA 38 NS a Liall g ghail) Cua el Y Ay lad) ol jlafiudl gEaill ALAAN dagl) apaad -
Lol Bara Jlh g Ll i g3y (ol Y g A ¢ ghail) g JDBELY)

U8B 8 algd) 3803 ya) Apllaa ol S

algdl adxl) Al dag

ald )l Qilel ya) (-a:\.\s.\ Sl Gilel o) el
o JSY (il ALLEN el 303 Jpn Al
el s skl st ol i Ay Jlie @l i
I oy ol ) el a8 Al )
g al )l 5 35 el )T (s ey shaill
13) Lad 2paail 4 ji8al) dall pa g a5 el 32
il ) ALz Lgtiad & Sas gl Ul olS
22 a0 A e ganall 3 ) J8 (e Aaiall ) padll
g ) c) e w i)/ Gseail] ALY Sagl)
8 ALY il ¢y shaill cn Y
DY) a3 aal )l ¢l V) (5 e s il
ca&_a\ﬁddﬂ\ PR LJuA(:JMJ (RWY c)_.g).kﬂ\j
(8 LBl g ALl a2 all el il

5 sial) e glaall Ja

Aardeadl) A giall s 38301 ) ja) it e
Fartindl Ay w23 Aedhe (52
Sl ol / gisill ALED degl apadl
28 A0S a5 g sl nd aal 515 % i)
O ¢ pshill s JMARY) oy ol ) Qs
Gluial g aull 33aa Jlby ol Jl (35305 ¢ ol
4 siae Axal je g liiall JUeSiny a8 gial) Aal<H))
pad daal yo A (e il Adae 3 DA aal
Aatiall 2y Jial) iliadl g ALl daial) gl
A Al AR el pe g G lie Guieda (e
Glaliadl LS sae andi ) ALaYL dgial s

Aagall Gl il Jga Ao sandll

Sashaill caad ol i iy lie C el ) de ganall lliad
sl 5 OO s 3y al ) (Sl 28 L) 5
Ul ey gl 3ama Jlig pual )l 55805 ol ol 05 53
lan) e % A Jiar 015l VE,279,Y1Y casly
e diia Y14 U5V S Y 8 LS e sanall Cilasa s
Sl sase an) e % AV Jiey (sl Jlina VY, 0 ££,26 0
Clllie G osars Y VA G S TY L8 LS e gandll
paaide geadl Lo s b ALl LI A 0 el
Allanal 1 culal V) Aa g il ga gall 03] paaill AL Al
a3 ALY (a5 0f) Lt (8 (Sl (ald 5 e i)
alall oLzl 3 a8 gial) wd) ja ey (geaill 410G doal)
DsaY) oda () cdad giall aal) CallSs 4 (s jlae de ganall
sl Gl yasll g clalgiay!) e K 5oy e adlai
Clalgia¥) Gaaadal oy G ¢ al) /sl A LLEY 4ol
/ Gaacll ALLEN A el Ll dlee AL e il il
a5 G il Cpriediall (e 4y jlaall Clineddl Lgad Loy il
TS WY 4 gial) Zall) Cluin g Al uall dpaaal) sl
[ @il AR Aagdll i lee 8 carle 2Ly an il

L) Lol 1 el <l 5 51aY) U (e il s sall 23] il

bl )

leiall 4l il il aaf g 4 ulaall
8 Al o jliia s o shall o ol iy i Lt
‘r@\Jio}p‘Jﬁ}bﬂ\,dmy\&%ﬁ‘\j‘w\
calal .}-.J\}[\&A\ ‘}q}A @\:‘HBA’MJ-"}HU\ O})&A}
Baa gall llall ULl Joa VY 55 A5 Y5155 Y Q)

Alaiaall cila) JNI g Llll) ¥

LEAYS 8 algl) (38430 ja) Agllae a3 CisS

algdl aduil) sl Linag

L8 ) Cle) ja) apli GBI el ) (ol
Lral ye s bl 3 028 agaas Jsa dodalal)
de ganall (i gl o LG8 wal) ge Bl yall
A28l Ludh e oy al) Ll WS Jgm
OIS Leia (i i (i asall e sl Ll
ot Jsandly L (lla ALl by ) 5 juia lld
O 8l LB eal) e de oy lBAL_as
L LS el pa sall Uil as Jsm e panall
a5 i) gl gn Ll sal) il
Cilalad¥) i alio s S a0 anii L) ALYl

e ganall 5,12 U (e s2nall

Lzl (e el 5] i 28 (Jlae S pagdal) L —wd)
O e Adlaid) il jall ) A el de gaadd) e dlaal)
Al sl Huladl) Gl allafig 45 8 s 55 28 L) o2a
O g ol e\)ﬂ‘}ﬂ—\ sl yie W alal dlaaadl ALl ) el
(o <l paal) g lalgiadl acad Leiaday el V) el yaas
et Aldiadl bl Y asaat Alee (8 adde 5 s laY) (8

st Tala 1 el

o e Alainall cilel Y Lol Zlaiall cilaladyl o)
s pall L) L) Jgn YV 5 YY 5 ¥ Y 2Ly




KPMG!

NG Gl eyl v

LEAY A algl) (38430 jaf dadlea ol CiS algd) BBl yal sy

Ll Glulal) i g8l Cile ) ) e | @lld g daled) Ghaill ) sel aalS ol YL Gl e ) liie) a3
dc sanall Lgaii Ll A daia ) el yaYly | e il yie Y s ) Y1 Joa—ui die ¢llad] ¢agan Hhalal

ol A gal)l el Tad g clal uYU Gl yie DU LeolaY ati ) 5aS ) ¥ e Ao seadl K 58
Lo s 3l e pa ) Al 5y il LS gl | YY 5 Y5 Y 2lian) 6 A clal L i) cilaliadyl) o)
Sl Y ias 5, alie JWiS) el de gandl s gal) L) bl Jsa

ol M Ao gaadll o can e JWl&I J 5l
(il Y1 aen C aadl dgiad Uiy 2 LA
Sl dailie 5 AUS (g20 a5 ) Al
Ac gandll 3 518) i (pe drtiall 5 3anddl Cile) Y

A claglaa

G Jga ol g sas gall Adlall i) (gAY il glaall B V(5 HAY) Slashaall e A g gasa 5 laY1 ()
o sall ALl i)

Ledon aslill e g 53 o) g2 Y Lld ¢ L5 5 HAY) il sleal) ey ¥ Bas gall Alall bl Jsa Ll ()

13) Lagd e WL 23l Cumy (s AN e slaall 36 8 8 5 sall ALl UL LEEY VA (e Wil g5 joanis
O Ledl) doa il a5 il e slaall o) B gl AL Ll e (58 s JSE) danain e 5 AY) il slaal) cilS
Al al dasleal) @lli (e &LV Gallay @lld i e glaall 038 8 4 8 s elladl 2 ga s W (i Jla 8 LEdNs SIS
2R 138 dae ) f i i o8 e3gn (3l Ly (5 AT Cilaslaa 4l i Ao sanall (5 siudl Ly il Ly g 3

Baa gal) dlall il o daS gally (pilSal) g 308y Al g e

Adlall el A gall juleall a8 g Aale 3 ) guan Leaia je g 33 gall Adlall ULl 228 dlae) (e A e 3 laY) ()
U\A GBJA)AM Z\_\SLAS\ t_ﬂ_I\:u]\ Uae J\AS:} u.a‘)ﬂ \73_)_5_):.’4 3)\3?\‘5# Lsﬂ‘ ‘_;;\J :Lllﬁ) (:LE.] J‘J‘:! e u}_‘,:um‘g
_LL&QLJ\JQS;\QQMUQ}Sc\y‘%ﬁﬁc%\QA

?“53“‘} z\z\J\)ASuYLi E\AM\ Gl s e CLAQ‘}“} Jloaia) e de ganall 5 )28 ?5‘5‘53 oo A e 3,001 )
dsagaie sl lellas) Caliy) 5l de panall dbail 3 5oV (al A el CulS 13) e liiuly daulaall &4 ) aiul) Gulul
3 LAl (5 pa (281 5 Jos

Bas gall el lEl slae ) Slel jalb el piV) e Gl g Ao sanall (3 4aS sally ilSall o)

daa gal) Audlal) cliled) 3805 Jga (3Baal) A gpune

&) s gy gall elad¥) (e Al JSS aa gl Al UL culS 13) Lagd J sine 28U e J sandl o Lilaa) ()
s sall Al Ll J s Wil ) ey (g2l 5 Gy 585 laal 5 dladdl o Juia¥) e 403l culs

A sall yulaall 88 5 gy bl a3 ) G831l ya) ()b Ailana ud 4S5 caS (e e (5 st s Jsinall 25U
a5 Ol Ay a sall elad) aas CELEES) (e adly JSG LiSais (3all

S35 O OSaall e (laa) sl (38 JSi CalS 13) 4 ja ga i g laddl ol JuiaW) e L o) oSy o) @lilia
s gl Al bl bl e 33805 daalaidy) el ) el e J gina J<5



KPMG

el il e Gukai o ALdladl y gl aSall dus jlasy o s ¢ gall A pal) ubadl) T g 58l dlee 0 ¢ 38
sl Al il ke IR

a.useu;\sj‘LLsJidg:;\O;mumsa\,msh,muwc_.ugg\@iuyu;Lks‘\z\)huﬁﬂﬁjgﬁ o
LK) e et o Wl Talal 8 gl dplin s 488 380 AN e Jgaall g ¢ lladl olls) 58000 e o) Ay
S skl e Jaidy o Juiay o) Cua adll e il Hlall e Jef JumaYl e Aatll 4 gall cUasy)
ARl 8 I Ak Halad o cilay a5 daatad) Cadall Sy g 3l

o gl o Al (385 Cle) s apana il (38l Jlae by Abeall I Zlaball 46 1 £akiiy agd Lle Jseanll @
Ao sanall (A Aglalall 48 N Ladaih Adlad Jsa sl el o ad Gl

BONYI U (e Baaall 483l culd Claliayy) g Aol ot 4 giaa (e 5 daiall dppdaall Clubaudl A s »

Lasd g ﬁ@u\;.c]\&ig)‘_)ahYl UALJ‘YBJ‘Q?‘P'&“‘M)\AJPLH&G d}ﬁaﬂ‘eﬁgﬂ‘éﬁﬂl:\.‘ﬂé&cucm\ﬂ °
e Ao gaadll 5,08 Jgm o s 183 L oF oS gk ol Claaly alay o msa (5 paad asay @lllin (S 1Y)
Clabiag¥h (A} @Al 5 585 G oliy) cili o) Le Gallaty @y (i 5 0 s (S 3 ga g pde Uiaiid 13 1 yeiusY)
O Ll dpany p g Cgus Wil (IS e e glaall 038 (o FLiadYl OIS 135 Bas sall ALl il 8 8D il
Jiv;.u;i;,.guﬁ[_-,iL-,smnonu}j‘Ajse,_@smu)ss@)\su:m@;d}.mnf.:g:mégmmﬂu_!;mm_}um\
.J|ﬂuy‘dshy;d|3)ﬁwiﬂ'@muadjﬁ

Jiai Bas gall Ll S S 13 Lo g lalini¥) L Loy 83a sall Ll ) (5 gime g JS1 plall i jal) il o
A (el BEag JRE EilaaY g cidlelall

$1 ey de seaall Gans Jlae Y1 el o S 53N AL e slaall g Aunlin g RS 385 Al e Jgeanll o
BA_)S:IA%AAQCE.‘J"}\.\ML'U‘ '&N‘éﬁﬁ;|ai‘,Q‘ﬁy‘_’%‘,ﬂluﬂOJ]}}MC)A:}‘BAA}AMX&S\A“QU\T\JMJP
kMBhﬂl@N\&b\gﬂ!éﬁﬁdﬁL&bw

K.Jié“';‘;jl.qcfu\@_‘\éﬁ.\ﬂ!&\.&;ﬂ.«;éﬁaﬂlQﬁﬁjdﬁé@hﬁkwléuﬂgmledm!ﬂl .
LEEN A Wayaad o5 Al Adalall 406 50 HUas d dele Ciaaa Ll

B e (e pee D) 5 ALY Al gl o sl il Liad 31 Jga oy sty 4aS sally i€l 305 @
Coaa g ) Al el pa Y A I o 55 o Saall e W gAY 51

psit Cus Adlel Gl ol AL o g A Aiull s gal) ALl i) (380 8 Tpanl Y1 pa) aans o
a\;\;gj,if&'\euaor_Cuaswoyd,;e@)mjioﬂsﬂmO\sm\jg‘_ggm)gﬂgjy‘wmmﬁ
Al ¢yn Aalall Andiall (3585 ) @ gie Apshes U 2 g3 o) el 8 e 3 e P lail e Ly i il g Tan 5ol
ilalaiyl
gﬁ‘i\@yﬁlﬁ\,ﬁh&didﬁ&
Bas gall AdLall lilll e Ay o sadl ol il DS (e 35555 (A gual 5 ) ooy Laliia Auridlae Chaiss Ao ganall Jading
wuia\)ﬁ‘;ajju)msy\wsm;gshymagunaugmmujcﬁawga,.umﬂmgm,s,xﬁﬂn
,bm;ii&xsjﬂ\sjmjaw\ﬁuy\iwwwﬁjgdﬂlsﬁ,ﬁm%bﬂ

KPMG
(ol gl s Aadled) a1 ASledll — lae
(Fe) AL e ks - ARARNCISSSRR

KPMG

olS 4 9 Wi@‘ AS L




Ldail) A pad) (uSid 48
(léQGKS)i-ﬁtyAAldsaahhﬁAKS}Q)
(4o sanall) dajlil) Lgals i g

doadlgd) Ada ¥ Acladl) - les

25 gal) el 3 sal Gl

Ja¥ sl ¥y B las

YoOA YoVQ Cb.ba\
4, VYA, VA4 9, YA,V 1
¢V,EA0,A0) £0,AY9,AYY N4
- Y,VYY,YA¢ A
Yo, ¥V, £4 Yo, FAT,YYO q
YA,001 Y, £ YA Y.
¥LANE,EY \ Y
o,yly V,0¢A 'Y
YAwyeas -
VY,YYY,any T4,V v,V AA
Oye ) e, ¥ 0,4¢),.0Y VY
Y,Vay,YYe Y,Yo¢,AYA4 V¢
Y,TYL,YYY Y, VLYY Vo
YAaY,VEA - 1
IR AKX N YYIY,VYY
OY,AYY oy,o1yY \R%
VY,VAY,AQ4 YAIYYL,YA
Yéu,0. Yo¥,00. YA
VY,eYE,VE4 VY,YYL,AG
AV, YEV,Y) A VeV, VA
ATLAE,YAY ATAE,YAY \
(YAY,V 1) (YAT,014) VY
YAY,8¢¢ YAY,8¢¢
(VW,YVA,DZA) (VT,WTY,Wii)
8, ENY,EAA 6., VE,0VF
Y0,E¥0,0¢) \Y,Yov,.Yo 14
Vo,6Y0,0 80 'Y, YovY,. Yo
- YYY,ANT Y 1
0,vAY,0%0 T,YYY, Y1) Y4
TL,EAV,Y . 0 OyAA YT Y.
VAT 08¢ VooV E,EYY Y\
Y,9A0,8 A Y,VTA, Y £) YY
\V,red,vyyY VVoeYe,8A
YY,VAE,VVY Yo, YVY,0.0
AV, YEV, Y)Y A YEV, VYA

oY) lisalty

Gl ga gall

A glaiall & <l g gall

i Hlae Gl Lt

2l 28 LIS Sl s g shaill st ual )
Drsbl 5 SNy pas o oal )]

==Y O3 %

Gz g Cilliaq

DAY Jelall Jaall DA cpe Alalall Aagilly Ale il s 5e
L e ST DA Baius Jaanil) aw p Gl
U ghriall 4 cila g gall £ gara

4 glaial) il g gal)

gl Bana Jlby ol 5l (05 33

sl 3l ge 9 )3

s A A saua )l 5 4 jlat dipe aad

Ble 5 Gih e sl

A e BB PR Gadnds Juasil) auj SIS
s i Ly il

) ks Ly Jadin Gl g 50
K{ﬂihdhhMJQJA\&JAQA

il g sall £ gara

il gllaall g Craablosall (3§ g

Opadlal) (358

g sl Juall Ll

Aalad) el Ll

A3 AS 8 8 anand Ay 8ol Aaill e o) ) A8l B0y 5
) L) e yiled
Optluaal) (38 (Ala

glaia & il gliag

JaV Al gl - Clase Glia e dadia Cilada
Uglaia pad) ey sthall £ gara

43 glatal) by gllaal)

Ae o3 oyl gl

JaY 5 juad _Cilanse Clua o dadia Cilady
gjsiim3534)[5lmaeAl

daall 4y i aiada

Lliad aadie

A glaial) iy slhaal) & gana

<l slhaal) £ gana

by sllaall g (raabuall (5 58a £ sara

aa gall ALl ULl 038 e e (1) iy () +) iy (e claiall 8 48 jall claliagy) e

oY on Ve gk el aslaia) 8513y Gadae 08 e (£Y) ) (T) pd Andea G b3 sal) ALl LI e Aalasll s



Al Aoy al) (Sl A8 5d

(Aad 48y - 32 g3 dale dable 4S )
(4o sanall) Al Lgils i g

doadigd) A ) Aslaall - s

aa gall AY) Jal&l) JAal g 5 ludd) gl )l Ol

Ja¥ Osils Y B Agiial) Al

YOVA Yore L)
YoYAA, YT ¢ V,¢Y 4,908 Yy
(Y,V . h,VO/\) (\ ,T'/\T',Vi ') *Yl
AV,8 .1 YV,Y\V¢
(‘IYV,Y\/T) (\V‘\,\/\ ‘1) 1
04,1YY - 1
(\/v\,\oo) £0,+YY \s
- (\/.,M“Y) A
(oM',W‘k) Yo,0A" Q
- Y¥Y, Yo V)
(\ ~,V\/Y‘) (V,O‘\Y) V)
- (22,2.\) 'Y
(‘H,\i/\) (\‘i,YY‘l) AR4
(\\/,i/\/\) (\/‘\,'H“V) Yo
YASA Y YY,4Y) . YA
0¢9,A0A o1Y,.04 Y
(\/oo,i\o) (2~,i\'l) YY
Yoo,vV4 v,y Y¢
(\,Y\/\,'LJ) (\,u\Y‘,/\iV) Yo
(Y-8, VYY) (PYE,0VY)
(\VO,V/M) (OV,\'H) AR
- (\‘,\/02) AR
(YsV¥1,0 00 (YA£,8%)
(\ ~,2M‘) (Y‘,M‘\) VY
(Y,Vi'&,OM\) (Y‘/\V,‘HO)
(~,~r\°) (h,hnii) Y1

A il

g;‘."‘,)i) dh & Q\J\ﬁ‘\
ally JB an ddK
w2y JB 2zl Ala

LJ‘A&‘—Q\JW\@A}’UJM

A e ol et ey il )

abie s poshail) a5 (L) (e 3 yiasall
Al 28 AAS

ekl 5 IOV gy ol )l AN Ca g e
el Y (s A (5 (Tl (e 3 il
ABaS )l an b))

Aads 385 Jlac ) il (g A8l doan

gl sana I () e 5 iy jume

sl 3l 9o 99 )Aa (A iy paan

dad gie dilatl yiled

el Ay Ly Jadiine 2 g 50 o 2|

Ll jaade (i pae

LS_);\ Salal

4l Gy jlas

JAAl Ay puia 8 A5l 5 jludl)

Al gl 5 Al 2l 1 e Aatud) 4y juall
Aaul Al o) deabad) Cag e

Ll 5l

Jadi of oSaall C,.g:m;ymfwtds.m 34
8l o gl

A1ala) Al Alla il ga yal Aalal) el b yual
DAY Jalal Jadl A e

Ll Jaldd) Jaal) g Jaa)

L) 3l (o ageeal! duadiialf g dpla) il

Ban gl ALl bl 038 e e Ja (£Y) ) () () 0) @) (e Cladiall 848 ) claliayy) e

ARAK Q\‘)ﬂ}\~ @J&M\@W}}&B)‘J?‘w&udﬁw(i\’)él (T)QJWUABAA}A\@LJQIJQJ\Q;:\EJM\M



ABl) Ay ) (i A8y

(M@Z\Sﬂ_ﬂjmhb Mma&ﬁ)

(4o ganall) dalil) Lgals i g
Aadigd da ) Alaal) - cles

aa gall Cphlual) (Go8a B &) padl) Gl

481K a3

Ala Aadl oo gl il (Bbia) oy

Gsia JUITES uaaal dg yidalf dagdl) Jlall

Oy Lsal) £ saxall daS) yia *hali 4S i B Adalal £ shaall
O 8T, EAN 04 ETY,EAA (Y5 YYA,0£A) YAY,E6¢ (YAY,V ) AT,AE 4, YAY
(YA%,+47) (YA%,+47) (YA%,+47) - - -
(YsA19) (YsA19) - - (YsA19) -
Oy VE,OVY o, VEBVY (FRLNNY,EE) VAY,£8¢  (YAR,044) AV AE YA Y
OY,AAE,A0Y oY, AAE MY (YY,VTT,1T0) YAY, £ 64 (YVY;Y)A) AT,AE 4, YaY
(YVo,vv1) (YVo,vv1) (YVeo,vv1) - - -
OF Y 4, VT e, YA, VT (YYeEY,E8Y) VAY, £66  (YVY,YYA) ATAE YAy
(>VF0001)  (Y,YT 1,000 ABARTAERS! - - -
() +5£AY) () +5£AY) - - () +5£AY) -
O, Y, EAN 00 ETY,EAA  (YRLYVA0EA) VAY 66€  (YAY,Vau) AT, AE.,¥4Y

LY Ll

Yo a W Geils Y B Agiall Al
Yora Sl el 6 LS ana

) Al s jludll

DAY Jalal) Jaall gy
Yora Ja¥ QeS¢ LB LeS sa )

Y OANA S Ggils Y Agiall Al
YOOA GBS LS ana )
"@Ld\ Q‘JJ‘}“" q (j‘) Jl_\ué:\.\u‘)ﬂ
Jaall ¥ VA L ¢ giS ) B LeS i )

aull B‘)Luij\
DAY Jalal) Jaall a gy

YoAA Ja¥ QeS¢ B LaS sl

(Osedbusd) e Allall <l s gall Alalall Aol il 5 8 a5 Aldl Aol dia ¢ Ja Ganaiall 5 saall Z LY (e e Ja g5 slang 43l A0lal (31 ) 5W) A claglenl s

san pall ALl il o3a e To Ja (£Y) 8 ) () +) 4B (e Clniaall b 48 yall cilaliafy) yiad

YoV o e gk dheiall aelaia) 85y Gadae O (e (£V) G () dB dnda (e saa sall Tl i) e d8slad) cus



Al Aoy al) (Sl A8 5d
(M@kﬁ-ﬁé}dﬁahb Z\.AAM;\S)&)
(4 sanall) daylil) Lgils 5 g

Fadigd) Lo ¥ Aslaall - olas

aa gal) a8 B8N ol

Ja¥ oS ¥y L Al

YO\A Yore L
(\‘,o‘k ~,V\"1) (X‘YE,W'I)
TYY,Yva AR AR! 1
(°+51YY) - 1
YYA,404 (£9,+YY) Y
OAY,Y VY1 (Yo,0A%) q
\v,09Y YY,YVo Y.
- (YYY,:¥0) 1Y
(Y4,0A9) (VEVY) e
Yo, YVYY Y,04Y R
Yv,1an £8,80) 'Y
(/W,"l ~'L) (Y\/,Y\ £)
- Yo ,AYY A
99,V EA Y&,YYA V¢
ARANTIA! - V¢
YV, EAA Y4,1YVv Yo
(V/\,/\~\) (H‘,‘lh) YA
(0£9,A0A) (°7Y,:09) AR
Yoo,¢\0 £ey8 )T YY
(W\'t,YVV) (Aio,\?‘/\)
oA, 1Yo YY,1yv V¢
19,Y1A Yr,¥ia o ve
0£9,¢A0 (T+T,Ev0) Y.
(\,Y“L\,VW) Y,YVV,Ya4
(\‘li,ﬂ"~) Y4,A74
Yy)Y0,8AA AY,¢41 'Y
(‘LY‘I,\‘E\) (‘Lci,\‘L/\) VYV
- (e5¥++) 1
Yoy, ) (1rE,¥NY)
(D‘W,‘\Y‘V) (Y‘H,VVY‘) AR
(ASAYA) (YY) YY
(Yav,vig) (AYA, YY)
- Vérynns
10, VY -
(V,M“~) (i,H‘Y) Vo
£E,0AY YE0,YYY Vo
YYA,Yo) OvyA0.
££0,VA) aYt,4¢.
(i'l,V‘W) -
(£7,¥4Y) -
A\FEARA (\,\"l\)
oy,va4 OY,AYY ARY
OY,AYY oy,enyY ‘v

ALY Ll
Agla il Aaddy) e Agaiil) culsdat)
Jaall Ay jua g 3l 5 Ll
ety BX" ¥
MJU‘Z &_I\JLAI\M\@.\SL_QJ‘).\AA
) 38 ) g i sy i) i gl 5f (505 ek (e (sl
2 Y 5 3 S8 Ll (e (2 il
Sl
AL A8 a2l
Claza g Sl & CLU‘
Adds 3858 Jlee ) il e 35580 das
gl Bana JB8 (5 580 (55 ilud
gl Bane Jlay a5 550 b))
Dshil) s VRN a1 a3 g e
el 3l 9o 5 HAa (AN B g puan
sl 3l se 550 an ld
Aad s Al ek g peme
@Jﬂ@kﬂu&\dpﬁ@ucbj\
Aoy pa Al je Janadia (e 2 yiuall)
Ll jacaie iy pae

2 )

el 3l ge 5 )3

oAl A o)) 5 4y lad Abae aad

A A3 Baa ) 5 AT aed

Juaaill an Gl

Gl Qlua e daaia Oilady

el sane JB 05 e g (0 dhaniall il

Jl 5535 2l 48 o jLia s g shaill Cand il i e clilay)
48de jh u)u c._ajw\

Lladal) AhdiY) ¢ (A Laddivall) dyaiil) sl )
fe fae Jaa iy pun

de e Llcad il gt

Lladal) Ahaiy) B desiioal) 4088 clBdall) Ala
4 L) Aadal) (pa Agaail) cil@d )

2l A 5 g (g0 Jamnial)

a.g‘)ﬁc Q\Jbﬁh\@gww\

Clana g ClSliaa ¢ 3l

Gilaza g lSlan 2w (0 Jaaaiall

4 laiay) Aada¥) e dgaiil) clidail) JSla

AL paitl) Aadisl) (pe Agalil) il o)

el Bt Sy i )8

Ay patl) Andii¥) A daddiival) a8l i@yl Ala
Ala Sl awll b el s

Al ly B aaSs b Ly 2a))

) Al b Aasa (3 La g Sl

5an pall ALl bl 38 e Ts a (£Y) iy ) () +) ad (e Clniaall b 48 yall cilaliafy) yiad

c\



Al Ay ) (uSid 4S5

(agld 4 H& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S 4d)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) Ay N Aslaall - las

Saa gall Adlal) i) Jga cilaliay)

p—=

Gl (YYA) @by s syl g deliall 551 55 8 Calaas 5 (AS_ill) 53 sl dalal) Aot losall jpanill 4 )Y 4S50 Gl
&Jﬂdﬂ\}ﬂu@\dw\w\)é}*i‘)udw“ ‘A.A:\S.Iag_m YYYVy e v 0y0nn dem\}v~~0 dj}!\u}ﬁS\‘\
Yoy e Ja¥ ol 7Y 8L Hln Y)),4AY,0vY

C_uaﬂﬁfﬂwym\u\)mécw\}d\Y~~Vumv~ @Juw\gﬁu\)&\.&c@\sﬂuw\w\u‘)ﬁ
(a8 A8 )3) 33 gasal) dalal) Aaalisall aglall din JY) jreat 4S )4

slib) U3 (e AN Jle () 0asS Yoo glast VA Gl dkaial) galal) e Leelaial 3 Aalall Zgll &) 8
YAV, 3AY, 00 Gl Lellawl s e Yo € Y1 g€ 7Y LS asl Sln 1Y0,) £, YAY ALy 2 il il
A5l Uy A Al Gl ) JleSins] o3 385 138 cagas / SL3 AT,AE 4, YAY (ailill day JLall (ul ) e gl /i
'\DeLd\d)\AUJ}AJS\}bJM‘}@M‘DJ‘J}dJS

dLAS.\.uhbJ\JY\U»LAeGu.\;MSJJ\H\Jua_a\'~\\/um\Y @Juw\giu\ﬁL@GM\@Mw\M@J\uJﬁ
4.;4.\\3]\MMJJY\‘\SJ&J\&YL(%\S}\M}A\L}Mﬁ)ﬂ)‘\&)ﬂd\aﬂ\@aﬂﬂ@&)ﬂd\ﬁ\f@bLg.ﬁ]&_l\c\)AY\
Aadle A0 )01 ALl — (lee — A3 ol ga a1 AS N ol sie )

Niaiall delaia) 85 )0Y) Culae U8 e Y09 U5V G 5S ¥ 8 dygiiall Al sas gl 0Ll L) e Fiabadl) cud
@MMM\%\@\}A@\A@}Y~Y- U\):’,);\'C"JL‘"

2ob Lo Aol 48 il e

| e YIS et clodle

AiaV) s el S il i

Al Jlee ) 4818 A las

t\)ﬁ;\ Q\c«\):\ &L}Y\S}

Aellae Ly AS 53 oL 5 Al siiall e 5 A sinall J) sa¥) e

ASal cille danl al g yadl g 4 gina) JIge¥) el

sl e Led A 50U ) gl Gl i) el jlaall b gai yual

AS JLie 30 5 A el 3ghe b ol AS Al cillal gas b 5 A sl sie

Baa gal) dudlal) i) i) ]

Al AN Ol

Aallall ol A0 all el T8 5 3as gal) Al i) slae) o3

okl b

ZLOY) A (e Alalall Al sanaall Ailall il s gl o Liinly dpdy Ul AR sl e 3aa gall 200 bl dlae ] o
LI o sa gall g cAdalal) Al pedaid HAY) Julill Jaall JYA (e Aaladl Aadlly soaaddl Zullall chla ga gl 5 ¢ yiladldl
aladaal) 280G AL b gladll

sl ddas g Aduls gl Aleal)

Ao saaall il gl Alenl) ey 53 5 0,V Hlially Bas sall Ayl bl el

Adlal) ULl A 65 G

5 Mae sanall" Ld Aayall S il g () AS il Acadll A padl (S AS ) Alall i) Bas sl ALl Ul Jias
iy AS,al e sl A e 2l sl @lls e S a e 5 jaill Lol 385 ae LS liie (ga B ke Bl e 8 3all
3 hasal) (s s 5 A 5 plasal) 4ie ey (o3 U (e o gal) Aallall bl 8 Aagal) IS AL ALl ULl aana

Lele
O Antiall Apaall i) (puit aladinly g oY) AS N A0 Al i) Aalil) SN Bas gall ALl L) Slae ) o
SRS, Ja

O

-

-l
g

-d



Aol Ay ) Sl 4S5

(agld 48 H& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S 4id)
(4o ganall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) A ) Aslaall - las

Bas gall Adlall cililed) Jga clabiay)

O\Sa

Leles

-

..Q' O i
*zﬁ)ﬁ:ﬁ‘

Juall (il
£ s2aall

Jeadl Gl
4 d JAAAS\

Al Aaglall 5 Al S LA Y0 Y 4 OV SIS P L8 LS e pandll Gl

AS i) o

oY - Oles
oY - Oles
oY) - Oles
oY) - Oles
LY - Ol
LY - Ol
LY - Ol
Y - Glee
Y - Glee
Y - Glee
Y - Glee
Y - Glee
Y - Glee

Y el s dalid) Cleaiall 5 (Galiall @l 55 1) 5 dald)
Lexns Ll o LSall 20)

Ll ol Leans

SJ\J)jMN\QJﬂ\ Mdﬂmtﬂ\ @JW\A&\SA:\S.\S
bl ey Aalal) ey gl

Aileliall § aiall A dpibu Al Qll &l jagat g dlac)

dals Al

eoinal 5 JiSE AV 5l Y Aelial LEAY) (S 5 sy
Aal8) Llle 5 Lge ) ol 23S Slae W) OISy o jliie oLl 5 Aal8)
: @A\JY\}
Y s o) s Ay jladll Cilranall 5 4l o slisal) 2ald)
Gl et L 5 Aald) 5 Lo 5 585 Loy sl 2ny
SLila ¢ Y Jlee b daadia g &Y glaall Jlee ) 2uass

gy ey gy paal 3915 il il o158
gy ey gy paal 3915 il il o158
g ey gl g ol Y15 i 515

s le gk

Z\~n

Z\~n

Z\.

-

Z\~n

Z\~n

Z\~n
Z\~n

ARE
Z\.n

Z\.n
Z\.n

Z\ o
YY,YY%

1,~~~,~~~

Y,~~~,~~~

Yvegnnn
9

Yvegnnn
9

\O,hhn

\O,hhn

\O,hhn

\O,...

A\ gt e
1,19¢6,87
Y,e 67,961

Ya¢,901

\Y,~~~,~~~

W,n~~,~~~

Y,n~~,~~~

Y~~ “ e
9

Y~~ “ e
9

v.,nn~

v.,nn~
v.,nn~

Yegenn

b

Yeovge e
9

V,046,87.
Yy £Y,4¢1
Y&,

\Y,~~~,~~~

SIS g el 5 a ) Cilaatiall 2l iy) &S
@ aall o phaill el 4S5

ALy @Y il )l S 8

Al Al cleliaall g ylaall 48 4

ALl cileliall o 5 sladl 4S5

Gl Sl yrend 4S5
el glaill oyl 5 5 48 5%

Lﬁ)&ﬂ\};ﬂﬁ‘i\)ﬂ\@i@aﬁ)ﬂ
Y glaall et AS )4

g aall L shaill o el Jaad) 4S 55

Kl gl i Y1 (el 3S ,2

@ bRl gkl g HLeindl Lgall (i ) AS

(V) g T 48 58) &y yliall ol JLaiiodl] L) 38,2

AR



Aol Ay ) Sl 4S5

(agld 48 H& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S 4id)
(4o ganall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) A ) Aslaall - las

Bas gall Adlall cililed) Jga clabiay)

Yo s oeils vy

YN VI S P8 LS Al S il ) oo L) 35S sl ) Jsand) G

LAKYY) £ sa2a

((BEN) FIB 258 J8) daLadal £ 3a2a g 5a2a
YRR (25l il gllaal) il g2 gal) ALY Aty
AN AS Vo) 0,04, VoY E,AY ) YA, YOY,) VY LSl Ll 5 dpaland) Clleaiiall palasy) 4S )
(YY9,:¥Y) Yeo,AE Y o, YAY, VYA Yo,Y A0V @ lial) Ly ghaill el 4S 55
YY, ey - YAY, YV ¥,1.4,4v0 Aliny) @y el ) lall 48 s
(YYY,494) - VoV e g, vy TLYYY, 00 Ll Al clelicall & o jladd) 4,5
(M),Var) - Yyeov, ey Y,VVY,A0 Al cleliall ¢ g ladl 4855
(YY,Y4Y) - 0,494,149 0,£94,¢YY L ypant A8 4G
(V,OT\) - Y£,47A - Lﬁ)\sﬂ\ _).\}L-.SM.L..’\JJZ\S_)J
(Y>YAY,AAY) - Y),Y1v,404 YY,AAY,YY @l shaill yaa¥l Al aaiie 4S54
(\‘\,noo) - YV.,09A ° Q‘}(}MJ&L’E&SJ&
(¥19) - ¥4 Y,09€,8%. @l shaill el Jaall 48
(Y449) - Y44 Y, 67,961 @ El o ghaill 5o Y el AS 55
(¥V9) - ¥4 ¥a¢,991 @l skl o Sl gl (o ) 4S5

L) A8 ,8" Aaall 2,80 5 Jleiial) 8 de genall Ganas Jiad ills 7)o llad du san IS8 ao) dlla Slslal JLeSiul Y01 alad) e S gl DA 4e senal) cudld

cMus:C_"\JJ(L";_)\A:J\J:}ML@.AM)}J;\Sﬂ)uls_)aﬂ\n&wzs‘)u@uY~\q J‘W\A@JUJXLM\QAG&J‘;\MIM&M\\ eﬁJCm\‘_g@a‘yﬁ}iw"L‘)\sﬂ|Q\)ww

VY

el S Y PY,ere Leiad sy 2Ll Gal e W) dlenl



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

25 LeSLa oy )3 (g T slie ) s gl HAYT Jalll Jaall g ilaad) o # LY (e 3 Al S il cililee 05 a8 o
Al A8 58 e A 5l 5 jlages JUEn) Lled 4 5 o 53 g )l
}itﬁﬁxm\@\@&\ﬁw@umwm\ﬂﬁw\uaﬂ‘umLﬁm\@\‘;&JM\)L.H
Lo sl dgall e A5 s A e 23 gl Gl 8 580 e Alall 5 jail) 4 el (3 e 4 0 5Sy
GQJ‘PALAQ&LI»\J(ESA.I "A..\GE)L.M ‘?*“C““""ﬁw

cL@M\@\éﬂ:M\M\
5 cled 48 gin ol Lgy painal) dgal) pa 481 15 (e Andlil) B yuaiall ) gall sl (yia yai

aiall 3 ge adie 8 Al Lgy el dgall e ddaludl @l alasiul o el 5,08 ¥

a5 Cagan ) 5 Gl aal 5 Jla (8 Al 28,00 e Ll sae i salels o g b A1 4,0 e iy
kel s ) Sadll o gl &

Boedll dad 8 i sl L) (g siu S Ay Leale 3 i) J peal) ilial Aalall dally ellaill dad Joausi &y
Al CallSs A s s DAY il Jaall s i) o 2LV Gl YA (e da o) 33 (e gy b Bl eV o
Al B3I sYL Sl o saalls Alaia CulS 13 Y) Lebinast oy

i) o3a 2 25 lexiVl dglee J Le Bl 4 gusi e Aailil) dllall Jalis ¥ zlaiV dglee e Aadlil) pdliall 2agd o)
a sl AY) Jalil) Jaall g yilealdl o #L Y1 ol

Oana Slalas A dallae a5 ASle (5 s8aS Lgdsial a5 13) 31 gata¥) gy 5l 8 Alala) daly Alainal) el Y1l 2y
Sl ol ZLoYI Gl Gasa L At dldiaall el 30 Al el e @l pad 40 o8 el Gdla e ALl (§ gia
DAY Jalal) Jaa

b Gl ie V) axe ey 138 5 Cpaaliaall (§ giad AlalaaS 63 jlagad) (a8 () 50 (Aayli 48 58 ASle dan 8y gl (Ll Sy
AS ) s sl 4 yi8al) Aail) & yurd Cagam ane Oy pildll s =~ LYY Gl Gasda sl 038 (e Cilian i gl
A alrall 038 il i€ Lgy ol yie W1 iy by sthaall ol (5 gl @lld Jd Lay) Al

A8 il el 3N 5 Jga¥) Ao AU AS il laps Vg danlil) 385N pa @YD AS il ABDle g b plagall ()08 ie
) AS L (e Sl da i)

el ALl Sl Gl e Rnalil) AS 80 A jal) ALl (5 sy el 3V 5 J peaU Lgbl i) Al Y

A sl placall (88 5 2851 5 jidll 5 5 jasd) (o Jla 8 Aobal) el Ralall AS )y sl 150 By ol i)

AL 230 g8l Sy

ww\ﬁmwi)m}\@_)ghu‘)ﬁuv

e Antiall dppuslaall Clabpd) (i alasinly oY1 AS il Zllall L) il el IS il 3as gl 40410 Sl ae | o
:\S‘)ﬁ: g d\; gﬁ EA;)AM :*\:JLA]\ U_\\_}\:\.\S\ dae ) die 4.141:\]\ a"_\\s‘)ﬁﬂ @L&]\ k"_\\_alz\.\ﬂ Q):m:_ﬁ\ gL} ¢|)&! e.t:\ 6€§“ :*\S‘).JJ\
o 8 Clalaall (padil 3o gl ALl UL A Lgaladinl oty ) e dpalae Clalas alasinly g8 ST ) da
Al ) gall dac Y A sall el ae el 53 ol Ca g Ll

g sall Bl b agiian Dy ol g )l (n shaall e (§8a (uld Ay

o3 dae) vie de ganall Jals caai il Cllaall (e Al Cay a5 ddaiall # L Y15 CBlabaall 5 3aim Y1 dlagivd Al
s gall Aallal) il

CARPC AN KL

Gl & 55 Clucal g <l 0 5 lalgtialy 5 laY) ol bl Alall Ly jlaill 3 sl jlaall 8 5 ALl cililyd) slac ] o)
) i) o3 (e aliad o8 Aladl) il () |y jleaad) s culal ) 5 il staall 5 il s sall dlse s sl Cilulaudl
Lo ) Al Apnalaal) ol puaill & ol pnilly Gl yie ) gl ety Aidaal) colial Y1 g ol ol daad e ol
oaal) ey il ) Aol < il g ol el s

VY

-0



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

alsay)
33 gall Ll ililall 8 <l sllaall 5 ol g pall dllia e (5m sa IS8 Sigi Gl Aalel) ) 5a¥) Jsa pmdle L Lad
Loyl il 13 Lagh aaad sl s sally JaLiia ) d gy s (301 Jlac 91 23 g s sA0Lal) a5 sl i o

Al el g el el aduadl e sailall 5 adad) Jeal 2Ll s s sall 4pa8ladl
Lingia 2aa 5 len (Y ol eyl dia 5u€ IS8y i 38 40Lall ol s sall S 1) Lo dpasil Bapaa julae aia g
A8 i) Akt 5 ledll (il (3 ph g duliied) cilalladl)
1) Cua e Al Sl A3 g yall 80l J o gy Gl a8 padt i Hlag¥l 3 gie (e dde A elegdY) 5 daaill Gl LA (el S
ozl s de sanall (o IS 8 (e 22aill AL g Ladinall ¢le3Y) 5 daaill ol JLa alaes o] 2 58a)
b el LA Ualas] 3l 3las ll Cag plall g 3iliad) auan Jliie ) cpe G35 0Y) 2al ¢ lagY) sie sae s e
die SI3) lagY) ade sae 8L (sleal) i 5l el ) f) sl ol HLa e 2y eledY) Hla axe
& oS s gl g Gaas gaa Ala 8 il Aaal e ol (3l o ol sl ol o o)) Jsiae JSi 13850 e
bl s e (585 5 il 13 e 555 ) g )
CAGY ade <) uaE5 g il i)
O Al S jhlae o skt g YoV JVI S ¥ 8 LS il axe <l a5 clial 38V s il sleal)
(ana Allall diaall (& il sllaall 5 il g gall A el Al e (5 58 sa Jpant o) )
13 g gall 22gd Aalall el e Talaic) 4y 5505 ) sy lamall 5 lShaall LaliiY) lac ) i salely 5 jlaY) a5
Jiiall 3 el W jlee Y 5 oY) Cilad 53
) sall 5 Al BN aaa g Alaia) Jga Ll Cilial 5@V Alaiaall cilal 3V Claadall Guld s il sieY)
As ol
BV U8 (e Ly i dlian) ya a5 w38l (al 8Y) Jane o s pladinly Jlag¥) Gle shae aad ol
(8 A1) clial Y1 5 Apalaill il g sall 5 Aiaall aedll e dxd giall Aglait¥) yiluall Gacadie daal e oY) &g
5okl Janad eyl Jass siall ay0a3
S oMiue JB (pe Baza 431518 Al ) e lalaic) 5 jaiie B ) gay Ao ganall dia Adlial) Llasll daa) jay 3 l0Y) o 68
Ll el o ya Jutasal) 8 e ganall Leloati 8 3l Alainall Hlalaall o Al 5 (i 88l Ao ganall
S ALE e ) g Al 48K il 1)) Jaeanill AN dadll 1) 5 5 38l A (ansddl aiadiall i 5 laY) 56
& i 5 A dalse gl 5 A (e BB ) s QSN ) (S5 ) S JS il o) Gl ) 5 jaal) (i g )
Ao yidal) Aassl) e o)y e ALl Al aless)
31V (e Ay phall o2 allai g i) pad) 0l LYY 3 giny ol e W) (8 SladV) A e A3 ke de penall padiug
L s ) clanall Mea) (e 40i€ 43, Jl5 Jia dadiall cileddl) iy oLl
b g sall 03gd dalall Al e Talaie) 4y 550 5 ) gamy A jliad) ) laiiad Ll jlae Y1 i salely 5 oY) a i
i) 8 Al W jleeY 5oy Cilad 53
el il Q8 (e il 138 5835 w5 e sl ilaglaill 5 il 5810 T8 5 JA Zy jm g jamaa iy 5 510Y) o 55
As,al
ddalal) Aol (uld
Jalaill o g 8 gy 5 Jaladll 3 42 g dallae ol hal Gl 53 dpand o deal Jalii 4y & 53 el alad) dadl) Jias
O o 3V J5 sl a3 dadaial) Alaleall 4y i ) ) i o Aalall Lail) (o8 aaing s . il pe
Al da gl (saa) Can s (ull G ) (8 (5 sl (8 (S Ll

b el sllaall gl il s sall a5l (3 51 3

At ) 3l sad 25 g ane Alla 3 elld g il sllaall 5 il g gall 528 Y (5 gl 8 Y

V¢



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

Ol ardlald) 8 Alalal) Aagdlly il glaall g <l g gall (i3 8
Ll aay A8 b gladll o Cla ga gl () oS5 Ladie |
s o) by slhal) wa <l g sall (o desana s lslhaall (o de sana 5l 2 ga all (o de sana i ()5S Ladie oo
Aalall Lail) (i Ao ganall Lppulaall Cilaliai) g clubud) (e 2ae allaiy g (4 lacll Jlee DU 5l 21l 34 e 52s 5 Jal)
sl an e Al e 5 agile iy sllas 5 Gl g gal
ol ) e ALalS A g pasall Jaay anli (3 )8 Gandally 13 5 Aalal) Al Gy (3laiy Lah dadiie 448 ) 405 Ao sanal) (52l
O s Al paall 5 pdlaadl ol s Alaled) el e Al (5 sieal) diaaly Loy dagall Aalall gl LS aren
(Sl aai g Lt Sy W (Al dageall COAL Aral o anill (5058 0 5540 50
I AV apiy anl (358 a5y et Clead ol Ll g JES cAlalall dagll (Wbl Gl Ga e (e Cila slre aladiad o3 13)
Allall a2 gal) el cilillaie ol ilapl) oda Jie o)f Lol cilalii acal Gl Cayhall (e Lale J geaal)
i) Ll e i) Aiad fls oy Clapill o3 Jie Cainal O raiy G Aokadl Al el Judeil) Sl d Ly
A
pst SAY) 58 o (5 sal) Aasdlay 8 a Slidaes Ao sanall a2 gl g s s pall Alslall Lail) Gl v
Ll GuSas 5 40 Gl gl aladiuly de penall a8 LeS il Gl aladinly Aalall dad@ll yaay de ganall
Adoal) Al dpan 8 dendiosall A
Alilaie iy slhaa 5l Jgeal ol (3 gm 8 (ana 2 ) da e Jlaad 1) (g giesal) -
13 gl Langan oy ) Y (5 sinall g da Haal) Liacaial) Slen) CiDlAy AN e daiad a1 ¥ (g gheall -
D) e L 528 il e 3 ey 5l YIS e JS5 il slhadl
Y COlae) Aaliall (3 gud) e slae o aaiad Y dals A aladiuly Gl gladll 5l Jpa¥) anii bl 1 (s glaal) -
Ay a8 il slhall ol g gall Aalal) dagll (b 8 dendiaal) AR ClS 1) (0 s IS Aara  Leaii (Say
i o Lelana (8 Alalall Al Ll Caial Ay o (e g Alaladl dagill e jed) Judell (e dilide Gl siose 8 Lgdial
(bll pga 138 5 (5 giuna ol JLAalS Alalal) Al o el) Jualasill (5 sina
Bl Al 8 Alalal) el e jell Jualuall G e (s i 92l e sanall (b yind g 18
AIS 5 U sina Ll 5l 5 Ll s (ol 50y i
dalgd) dpadaal) cilubad) (¥
Lgiall Al Lee Ll 5 1) dpnaaall bl ae dliLaia sas gall dilall il slae ) dagial) dpalall cilulendl )
S O $IS e 3Iai) J pmiall 4l ol 5 00 el 5 5aaad) el (LWL Y OVA Y1 IS Y
L;:‘ LS SR Y.)4
oY) asie (V) a8 Al jlall Jgall jlmall -
Ll Ay Glalles e Gl axe (YY) a8 Al ol slacy 4l gall juleal) cl jpudi Al s -
o) G sl e el adall il Sae () B Alall oyl sal) el e el -
Agguil) ol padiil) o Adadll COhaed (19) a8 (I sall Luladd) jlma e cObaaill -
SoED slacy Jdsall el e cDhaed) YoV Yy o Alall ) slac Y A sall ulaad) e 4 gl clipeall -
(7Y d) (sl dpsdadl Slmas (VY) (dsall Lanlaall Jlmas (V)) AWl &N A gl el 5 (1) a8, ALl

A sanall B L e (55 s il Alaaal) ulaall s sasaall el o3 Gakil oS )

Yo



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

de ganall dnudaal) cluluwd) ?M = Lasd g
Al gy

sAllal) il gllaall g cula g gall A g¥) Gul) g i) ey -
il sthaall 5 il g sall apany Y1 ol eVl Can Lol ie 5 jaiaall Gall (31 ) 515 Anaall 4 jladll aedll i) a4y
150 £a8lal) AlSaY) 818,k A8 58l ma Laie 5 A Y1 AL
Al s Lol Alalall Aalls Linse AL 1531 5 (DS Jagad e (5% A jlad aed (0S5 o1 Lo) Jall Jaa¥) Gl o
zol OBA (e Abalal) Al ol S o) JualS ddiadl) ye o sall 5 cAdliaall Aalall Al ddiadl) cilal V) 5 il s sall
e (5 32 el 4 Ll aedll 3 g¥1 Gl g s laal 5 Lt a1 B le i 1) Alalaall (oSS 6l
Alrall yrsy S Jy g

el il slaall g <l g gall (FaD) (ulidl) § Ciiiall) -

Adlall il ga gall -
b alakaall A8 L) 4y el Jaal] Gl 25y o J5Y) ol i) die 5 (9) B Adladl ol o) jleall e
Ol JYA e Aalad) Al of AL (3 g8a <l gl g cppall i (pe JSE - HAY) JWliEll Jaall JMA e Adalall Al
31Y Ledlael 73 003 A8 il yad Al Le Lo 51 Gl e W) ey Gall il s sl i Bale ) iy Y 5 bl ol o )l
SV ESYI B 58 e J sV a sl 35 el Ailall s g sall pran (sl Bale) Aty Al s3a b5 Al <l s gl
deadl z3 a3 (& juaill 2ay

Aaladl Al Al 2l s sy 5Sal linna Lgiyioad 5yl 13) 5 4000 o g ) b gisd 1) sldaal) ZAISH ALl il g gl gl
B dll ol )l IS (e

Aoliiie 4908 lEay Juasd Chagy Je Y 73 a8 (ana il s sall 03¢y BlEY) IS 13) o

el aliall e sl 5 aduall Jual) 40l IS (e oy )5 2 Allall <l s sall 03g) Apalacl) o gyl S 1Y) @
(sl s Rl
055 e Wiyt oy ol 13) 5 20U da g il < il 13) AY) Jalll Jaall O3A (e Aalall dadlly cpall sl LS
i) of e 3l Gl IS (e Adokad) el e b 5 50

el il g sall 038 i/ 5 Aplitine 45085 LB (3 4808 510 Jlae 73 sad anda il g sall 03 LliiaY) (IS 13) o

b dliall e sl 5 adaall Jual) dpaiall cliaill (e o )5 20a3 AL il g sall 03 Apalail) g il S 1Y) @
(22all ) g Al
il i pe 48 Ara ) Y S AN A3 08 glaill iy L Jasinal) e 5 ASLall <l 0 Y1 Gl yie W) ie
oaax o L) JSI LI 18 &5 Gy ¢ A delill Jaall gl 8 <l L) s3gd Alalel) el 3 Z3a )
2de! 583 AV dalal) Ja gl U4 e Alalad) Aaily slalaall AaSIL Guls Y 3 Al s s sal) e ()
(I sV ol eV ie AL il s all cliiie A81S iy 138 53 ) g e 5l oy IS (e Alalal) Al gl d o 53
b slaaall A8SIy Gull) da g i < gi) A Ailall <l s gall Gl Caiaal 48 Ay Y S LEAY) AplSa) AS il
8ol o el Gl IR (e Alalall Al ALl il s sall Cpann JAY) el Jall Gl OMS (e Alalall dagilly
Ly 38 A el 580 6l ane (e 50 s IS Iy @l (S 1) Jalitl) Jaall
sdee ) 73 gad andl
oSy 138 (Y Aniadll (5 s Ao Allall s g gl LLESYT ADDA Q1 53 Jlae V) 23 sa Bl Y aply 4S il o 56
i L daill oy ) e sleall 5 laY) ) e slrall aaiii g Jlac Y15 yla) 4y yha da g Juzadl e

€ e K55y duasl yiad cuil 13 Lo Gl Jad g cabuland) el A jleall g 3dadaall 33 ga gall calaa ¥yl cobiledd) -
ol Blaain) ae dllall il sa pall (Blasind Al sl (Gae B2 jr pald (S5 BlEiaY) ae dailaill 2 il il
Jssa¥) a IS (e Apail) CHEN (Gaia of dad giall 4l Cilaladinl) 5l dla il el 3l

AS il 5 oY Ly i slac) g ddadsall ool a4y (aS -

‘)LLA.A” XYY EJ\JJ 2\_&5} (d.«ad\ CJ}M ‘5_’4 L@AL&M\ @LA\ Q\A)_A}Aﬂj) dLeS:\J\ CJ}A—I ;\Ji ‘_;c )3}3 G:\S\ )LL;.A\ -

V1



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

3 31l gD Aalall Aa@ll ) Jatise Gl sadll OIS Le eJUiall Jas e - Ladlaall (5 jaaal i) sall Cilusial 468 -
Asandl Goailadl) 4paal) sl
Clagall iy Cilad il g dlasll 038 ) a5 Bl il il 8 Alall ol s gall il a5 g a5 ol e 230 s -
i) b
o adl 3¢ CilagaeS Cal yie W) elad) Jag pd i Y ) COlaa yue i Gyl A Gl s sl Jy g iy Y
13 s ally patasall AS 50 Cal e e Lpdilas
Latlly L o Alalal) dail) (bl Ao Lol ani oy il 5 Wi )ly) a5 i) ) 5 jaliall Ly Jadinall dlall <l o gall
Bl sl I Gl IS e Akl
:Balil) g Alual) Jual e ghia A Aablatl) ALaRtl) culBBaLl) il 1) La il - Adlal) il g gal)
Cay et oty ) Gl e W) g Ll JaS Aalad) Gl 4l e el Jual (g ya3 oy i) aa Gl 2 Y
a5 divma i 35y IR QA laall Sy A ol ALY) el o sl dia 311 Aill lsie ) il e maailall
g Ol IS 5 (A laY) CullSil 5 A o) jlalae Jia) (s AY) LpalaY) () Y
Lpall i) 84S il @da) aald) g aduall el e ghae dah oo dgaledl] duaiill i) cilS 1) Lo aui
il jlaie of Ca g s ol oS 48lati s e (5 skt Ailall il s gall CilS 1) Lo i @lld iy 5 31050 4l
LEE V) e AS ) 28 aniil) 138 ¢ ya) die a3l 5 aduall Jha e shae da ) A sis Y agle 5 Apalall dgaiil)
gl sl a5 6l jlaie e of Ll e ) A3l CalaaY) -
¢ il Bl e ) e @3 8 Lay ¢ o8lall Aapusll yrs J3a3 28 3l da g ) -
il 2ilSa) g Gansal) adall G e -
Bl il g sall (e Apail) a8l AS ) AdUae 2aa3 ) Ja g )
o e s s IS ey Gassall adal) dlae (1S 13) 53080 Jana g dath (pall Jaa Cladal) ae Gassall adall 3 300 (385
Annally el ) AlaYl | Sae iy (b shal) olgdY Y shna Uilial Wy gad (paaly 38 (5215 calal) glaal) JuaY Bausa
Ll o et Gawall 2dall 3 30 (8 Ly palaldl gailaill aluad) e 5 Ole ol aads W gLl Li ) 4l culs g sall
Gt 8l g) 4,8l 5208 (e shaall yue (S0 g) Apalail) 50l ) ALY aslos¥) die) A Jiay iy GBaasal) pdal
Aalal) o) S 13) 3 jaall 138 e (381 50 4dl o dne Jalail) iy (LSaall eledY1 e Gy sal Al sina dilia) idlae Liayl
(Y il ie V) die Aala e Gaaal) @dall 5 3l

Aludd) gzl Gad) (il — Adlal) <l g gal)

Sl e Y1 iy Adslall Aedlls iy sl s3gd 3001 oLl
i o) s gl lld (b L ¢ Alall Ay 2LV | g i e 1 38 (e alal) Al AL sl
Bolwdd) o C"US\ < sc\..\‘)\

alasily s&?n Al s g sall 02 Ga (bl By
Dbl Ay sladaal) A8k (mdds o3 Aledl) 330l A4yl
i g Lyl s 205l )l Cal e W)y Al e dgilail
DAl ol ZLY (B Al Sy ApiaY) Sleal) b jea slalaall 48K Alle 1 g e
sl el (8l g pall slaiin (a8 jlds sl (ol )

_'BJL..»SJ\

)y Al dadlly lasasall 23] a3 Gubl) o
Sy 555 0SS al L jlusaldl sl 8 J20S L )Y a8
Ay iV AdSE (e e ol jiul 7 g Jia ZLY)
Jaliall Jaall & s al ddlall yilaalls ~L Y0 Gl ey

Bokdd) ol )l ) dnaisale) oy Y 5 JAY)

DAY Jelall J2al JA e Alalal) Zaglly g il Ll

VY



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

Al g 7L g B Gulil) g Ciriait) - dullal) iy gthaal)

Al il slhaall Caiat 3 jleddl 5l ol A (e Aalall dadlly ol slilaall A8 Lo e Al iy slaal) ol a1y

et a5 of Cliidia () 5S35 63 yabiall Loy Jading Lol o Lgdyina &5 13) 5 5luddl ol ooyl JBA (e Alalal) dagdlly Wil e

) g yiledd) ol =LY DA (e Adatad) Al Ailall ol sllaall Gl | sl Cal e V) die gl Gl L) e

Boldll ol 88 g geae ol @lld Ld Lay o ilally yilualdl 5 # LY

clols 0 i) Gy jlian <L)y Aladl) 308 43k alasiinly lalaal) 481K GaY Leuld 2y (5 ,aY) dylla) il slhaall

Bl gl oyl 8 Ll 4 ol yie W ) (e85l ol )y (s 5 ldd) sl oyl 8 i) Cdlaall o e ik
i ey slad) —

Adlal) il g gall

A sl ALl g gall (pe Agaill cilaanll Apdlal (§ siall g Ladie Ailall <l s sally (il yie W) eLally AS LA o

L) b g sall ASle pdlin g jlaliie paan Led i dlae IS Apa8ladll dpaiill clsiail) il Aalal) (3 giall Jy say

ALl il g pall ASLa piliny yhalie aians (58 sa IS5 LAY 5l Ja 4S80 o8 a1 o JA) Gkl ) (g s JS

Adlall 0l ga gall o2 e 3 paradly Ladiai Y

S IS L) Jaing LTy ¢ Jall S al) (ol (A Le oinall <l g sall y gy Las g a8 Clalae B Al Ja
MJA.\.‘J\ Q\A};ydl_\u\_)r-y‘ ;L’J\(ﬁgy YA o2 @Z\JM\ Q\A);}qj\ @L\A}JL\AA@A;:UJAP
dtlal) iy gihaalf
psi Lgimdla clemil of laglall of dpuladll Leslel Sl ol sl &5 Ladie ZLall el sllally (il yie V) oladly 4,00 o g6
B3 o s U8 Alana) il sllaall Zpal) sl 5 Lgda gy Janas i AlLall by glaally Cal yie W) elally Liagf 3,0
) Alaall Al Al Ja g ) e diae sl Zla) il slaall ) o Allall o3
Q‘J‘P}Agi Gl L) & daall Qi) 7 g (il danall dlaal) g (3 al Gl Allal) il slhaall (e (381l axe die
Bl sl A (32 iy gllan ol A e 05 e
Adlal) ey pllaal) g cula g gal) o L
Adanall Aallad) <) g gal)
) Aakise Alamall il s gall Ayl Cldhail) S 13) Le ity Ao genall a5 ALl €l s sall o gy Jpaa 3 13
il s sall (e Apail) il Al (5 sially Cal yie ) elall oy 438 ¢ o aa ) Adlide 408l cilsianll culS 1Y) S
Y gee gl a5 L Ailaie CadlSs g Ledl Calizay g Aalall gl 5 Al Cula g go L) a5 3la) AL
O 1 [PORG  PS FRV ISP TR - DN V8

sl il sa gally ddlatiall CallSSll Liay g8 Jiad Al o gas )l g 30340 1) au};};umu\@m DI EY e ) b -
Bal) 4lal) il g gall V) Gl Gana (96

) 3ie V) eladl ie 5 ludd) ol s 1) (e e S B bl Sl el b s AV s N ) AL -
53 jisal) Aagill aalant s sle <8 Jaandll Cora () o€ edlle il gmaal (o jiiall dga) g Jla 8 408l culaaanl) Jas o313)
A5y ylay Adle ol ga ge il de saaadl culalad 13 (dilide da g pd aaa Jeal eLi) (e Yay AlalY) il L g 48l
O AL il s sall a6 e e 308 Ciluial o K1) Lad Y51 Tl o) Ladie (i) @) (g clic) ) 5o
b e el lea i) aae iays  aSH anill dam e il 13 i Al < g pal) e Jhanill ¢l
L"_N\Aj\ ol Jia
Uanall Adlal) il gllaal)
Unaall 0L il gllaall Al sl Calias s Lda gy Jpams oy Ladie L) el gllaally Caljie W) slally de sandll o 5
iy sllaall 4, yiall dall (g (55l <l yie W) oy Alaladl el saas Al il gl L) &y cAlladl o2a (8 (5 5 o IS
Ansall 5l 5l )l (ol 8 A giaall Jllsall 5 Ldl yie ) £lall 5 3 L)

e
e dad gl Al ladll s Ll aiada AS Al Co iad
¢ladaal) AL AL €l sa sl -
5 AV Jalall Jaall JYA (e () gaall ol et -
bl Cul g gl

YA



L) Ay ) usilid 48 5d
(LA;@-;\.SJJ- 33 gdaa dale ;\.AAMZ\SJJ.Z)
(4 sanall) dajlil) Lgils ydi

2‘.‘.““5"'1‘@'3‘ ;\.:\Jéff‘ dslaal) - Olas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

o 5aS Lo lad¥l ol il s L) aed) ad giall Abei¥) Jiluall il acadie; Gl jie WU Liad 48,0 o i
dPY\ M.IJA}\ a.lm)y‘} (‘;A.ﬂ\

_\‘)@_m\\‘ bMMJﬂ\@MY\M}L&w\:\B
Al Ll gy ) b Aacaddie dladl ol Lgaal Gf agaad 5 ) cpall o -
A siall yanll gae o Gaad ) el halas 6f) gl hlas sl 35 Al ) gAY ASal saa y Y1 g cpall Sl -
VY il ie V) die S (S (Al 51230

ee ) sk Al gial) AplaitV) edl) (g by adaay Laily Aalatl) <l s sall g Al aedll il Ciliaadie Gl S5
V)

Sl s die o Sl Gl yie ) de € I8 Caala 3l a8 Adlall culasagell laity) laliae cuil€ 13 Lo aaa die
S5 ma et dsena s AKE (52 55 gia g Alia ld Lo s all 5 A ghaall e gheal) G AS AN it dad giall Auilaisy)
ety apll 5 Al Ayl 5l ) Taliiul cel s 2 e dae il g Al el y e gleall @y Jady
w\uu}u\&éu‘wwm

alag VY. u,a).\sya).u_m;uls\J\L;ﬂ.«dimudb:ﬂd\.d\ub);}d\écUMY\)LB.AU\ASJJ\

.@M\@,u

sladic 5 fiaia Adlal) cla ga gall o) AS ) jiind

Jie Clel ya) (A AS 330 Caila (e g sl G 90 ¢ JalSILAS i) ) Al aslal 33l (ia yiall adsy o) Jaisall e (e -
S e(@an s o) Alaall Jypess

Lo VYo e ST AL il g sl ey sl sl -
Al ga gall L) lalae it () o<o Ladie dcaddiall duilainy) Hlaladl culd Aallall <l ga gall 4K 30 jrins
Mg laTiuY) da all

el A Al i) e (g gt i) Al giall Al ledl) o Jea¥) e o dad gl dplai¥) yiluall
el 31aY) (e a8 siall

Ll V) Claall e g Al Axd giall Anlail ) el (e 12 a0l ) Y e Al gial) Aplay) jiledll A5 el
(65 VY (e JBT 3103 a8 giall yand) GS13) bl 5 58l of) & LY ey )5 Cania T gl 1Y amy AiSdll

OB Hhalaal dua je A8 Al b () 6<5 28lat 3 ) g0 () & Aad gial) Aplaiiy] yiludl) ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁ)}l@aﬁ ol

dad gial) Alaily) Hiludld) (uld

l) gl aall el dadl) Ll o plati¥) yilud (il oy plaiil) el e o (o Aa sial) Aplany) il
(L@.\ALALM\@ ‘fd\ agaail) uhﬂaﬂ\jﬂm} linall d8aioall dpadll colandl) o 3 )l

ALl il g gall edl) BN yray D8 giall Aplaii) iludll aiad Sy
Alle il ga ga — LYY S
Aslall Laill 8 cpall <l ol 5 slidaal) A8 da Haal) L) €l g gall S 1) Lo ity A4S ) o 5 ‘ﬁjssdséﬁg
e ol il S o Gaa g 8y vie MLlat) dpixia ALl b g sall dal) dpivia AY) Jaldll Jaall JOA (1
A 0l ga gall B padall Alidieal) dpaail) ¢l
lgilaa e Sy Al A ULl diaie Al dad o3 Ayl <l g sall (o e ADY) e
‘@w\ c\d)d )Am..q]\ }\ UAM a‘);t..\s A\ﬁﬂ.n A g -

Aladd e caladll -

c6 A A%y Hlay A< AN W yiiad Y da gy AS 3l J8 e AL o (o jall A< sale) -

st Al e ahasisale] gl ol udld Ala 8 G i) Jasy of aisal) (e -

Agllall il gaall Cansy A0l ol 903U L (8 sas 53 g pde -
Aladl Sl Gl (B Aad gial) Lulaity) Jiludd) (awsia (2
Aanilly i g sall Ay il el laa) (e sladaall 2RI Aulial) Aall il g sall And giall jiloall Cliaradia aiad o3
3l )l e Al giall Aplait¥) yiluall (anadie Jaasd oy ¢ AV dalall Jaall 8 Aalad) dall & cpall coland
LAY Jalil) daall 8 abas Sy

Y4



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

i)

ALl s g sl Sl i A gine el 5 AS LA o) ()5SH Y Ladie Allall b g sall Allaa) 4, yiall Al cadad Ay
3 Al o iad Ladie Aullaa) Ay yial) el ladd Anlew 3580 sl 3l AV o Dleall il Leia ¢ 3a 5l JulSIL
uﬁﬂbé&xﬁ;wﬁrﬂﬁc\ﬁpgdﬁd&méﬂ\e}ﬂc&LSJﬁJ\uA;MMbEM\Q\JPN\A\JHY@MJU\
CA}_a.gjw\éw\C)A.BJ?L\J\JJL\&}hemgﬂ\éﬂ_%i\d)hYdju\é}ﬂ\é&‘-\3@9\9&\)\3&4}
ASpall e yaY JEY! dal (e @dall e jla¥) 5l Ayl Aail deuala 4 ghadiall ALl ls g gall a5 a8 el
Al bl ala iy

@LA.“J,{QQ\-U@JA”

(Sl Jon phige dllia IS 1) Lasd sl Al Ao JS Al (8 Adlall jae AS HAN Dl g gal 3y yial) dadl] dnal je oy
0 g gall B a0l yial (Saall dlaall joads oy S Ja plige s g s A
J\)A:wy\Qﬁ@smums,sg;nauﬁyﬁnwﬁihwga\aﬁﬂ\@m.}sé‘w\g@ﬂJmsy:gussu,
8 gl Gapads o5y il daiial cilas sl ol (5 AY) Jseadl Al cliiall e € aa ) Al a5 aladiul) b
e it () a8 giall (e il 5 S8 datiall Cilas g (e e sane a8l Aaiial) Cilas gl ) Jlee V) anand e dalll
Aail) agind ST Laga) ) ol Lals Aalall Aol of alaains D aill datiall 3as gl ol JuaDU 2l yiusDU AL Sl )
A Ay pall U e aad Jano aladindy Aal) Leiad ) Do semdia 850 Aliianall Ao} i) (e doaiiiuad])
Ll Aatiall sas o) o Jeat¥l dalall jlaladd) o o gaill duie 1) dasll Al (3 gud) Clapsdi (s

1 10U ALEY 4 2l actiall sas ol 5 JuaDU Ay yial) el < sla 13) Aail) a8 5 jled L) oy

Aaiall sas sl Aaradies jed oY Ay yall dal) Qa1 Y ol Lpaanads o5 5 jluddl of syl 84l a5 jiled 2 ) ol
i el e il dactiall sas gl 8 6 AN U gl 4 80l 2l (mndals o ¢ il

Al Ayl el a4y yal) el 4 5 glas Y A aal) ) dadd i) 5l GuSe ol o AY) il s sall duailly
Al 5 yiledn Gl e Q5 Al 1) celalaY) ol NG any lally dasgant (Sadl (e OIS

ddala Ay & ) laliial

Aol 5 300 Lgslalaw e ob plane Cad g - Ylad 180 Lo Ao panall (o jlad ) GlS il @l 4 dgglal) sl
0o Ll 5 Lgihail e A8 jidia 5 ylages e seaall () 5K ) S a0 @l 8 3 jidie bl auadd ) lS )
£l A8 g Al il 5 L) Ll ) 8 Caldati 5 dya8led culdlasl JMa

Alaiuly 3o gall Aallall ULl 84S yida 3 jlasd auadd ) S ) g dddal) IS AN A i) daulas o
LY S e el i) A8l i 5 AASIG Lgy 531 Gl e Qi s ALl (§ sia 33y 5k

43y yhay gy yatenal) 3580 AV Jalil) Jaall 5 el o) 2l )Y (e de ganall daas o B sall Al clibyd) Jaids
L el ) e @lld g A gamall Al Cilabid) ae Lgiadl sal Ao 31 il suail o] yal 2ay @l 5 AL (5 gia
AS idiall 5 phasdl ol Audl) 53l (a8 5 5 )5 s AS jidiall 3 skad) 5l el

Glanal) g clSliaal)

bl g ) ey

S yiall i) e g aS) iall giuy) Jy 3 aey 8IIL Cilaxall 5 ClShiaall 251y jedis

Clanall g lShiaal) (LBl 5 il Adas yall iy jladl) 4K st

Aladic 3538 Lgie duulaall 2l Cilasall s cASHaal) 5 gl alBY] el Calisg Laxic

Al pe i) e Gl giiall 45 ey %I‘JM]‘J GAliaal) (pe 3 gh Alainal e AaSUll iuAl) 5 culal) past S
2 gl AV Jalil) Jaall 55 el o )l gl e Slally yileal) s Sl @l Ja 5 0 i) @l da jadll

-d



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

A cagsaly

edlie (3833 Jainall (ga S 13) i) @A An paall dail) e Cilarall 5 lSlaal) 3 55y (e 2l Jagisal) ¢ 3ol A (s
Lail) caladi a5 6355 90 Sy ¢ jadl lld 4S8 A0S ) ALa) ¢ adl @lld 8 (eSS Ao penall Aliiine dp0la)
Jasiedl (—u_\ﬂ\ ¢ allda jadll

3 kdll o ) Ol (8 lanall 5 lShaal) Jianii g Dlpea e de ganall Lelaai i) de sl Gy jliaall 5 CallSHl) Jauss
LA vie as sl JAY) Jeldll Jaall

i)
L;M‘;sam\mmﬂ)@h}d\)s‘\J\&w\q-;;sbs)w\ji@)ndgggmm@_mmqudﬁwg
cellein B al YY) pliiuly Claeall 5 CISTaal) 3 3y (pa 2 (S ekl sl yaell

ol LS Lelaald s A8l Al Lends o Al 4andl DA Cilanall 5 ilSliaall 3 508l 4y gl SN s )

g A Glanal) g cilSliaall 3 gl
0% ¥Y — Ve bl Cilana g Sl
% Vo L g i g U

0 Yo Cilama g3 el

AL el s smila 8 gl

0 Ye Yo S s

Aalle A IS Ales 8 lanall 5 lSliaall @INgiLY) s Al jlec Yl dral o de ganall o 58

AT a8 A0S o e gy ghall) caai al

S i g 81 Lagl (giaill AL Aol a5 2SI 2iil) 8 AASGY1 g liiall g o ghaill s al YY) el
eﬂdy}6@_}\.»&5\5&é&uﬁé@\&y‘y‘dﬁ\jd:\};ﬂ|uﬁj\w\#@JM\Q&BM\Q@\&Q
ol ol aladiBU 8 Jals ] Ly Ailariall il s sall JLSH V) 2l A8 gy liall Dlgiiu

Al giall o) ol aia a5 ydae 350l galall L) 8 a8 giall aall yesy (gaacll AL Gl i

Sl g P aua g (ol

il sl e all) m?déiuﬁi@;zu:um:w,m@u,iussgﬁ,ubdmy\ﬂﬁ@\ﬂ\x_z.:
O V) NG a0 Y 5 ¢l HY) o2a e Was oy 3l oA alkll g o sall (S ) Wy shaig aal )Y 28 e
ol gl alasin U 8 jals el L dilaiial) il g sal) JLaKI

o) Ay Lg Jadiaal) il g gall

el a2V DA e Gyl A (e bl S8 Wl yiul a8 giall A glaiall e o g gall a3
‘ ’ 2l s L Laine <l g S

(8 Legl aall (ol Lgia T 5 lae Alalall Lty of A el Lgtiasdy qal) s 5o g Jadinall & glaial) yue il g gl g
lSliaall gl A galall pe s ga gall gLl o) cladal b W call ann g Lgo Jading A glaia pe lasa gaS Lgdiiial e
laxdl g YY)

U 3 ga (9 )8
e el il 5 e all Lo giall Ay ylal Tad o 48N aan s J81 Lagal (3acill ALAGY) 2l Siba S AL g Rl eday
Asall I soaal jlan) die Wi 2y S gAY GalSll g Jy sl QS gl 55l e J saand) vie 52Kl el
el s skl g el Ao ganall oL () 5S el 3l ga ¢ ol HYI (G5 3 (g s Al 2 (S Aia) )l adllay

& ) &l jlaina)
dhwwujyu@ug}mxj\M@EJ\JJ”}\%J\A:\\ Q\J‘ﬁ‘ k_h.quLA‘ o L) eﬁg)lsc A Lﬁ)\ﬁﬂ\ )\A.\iul‘}“
i) ledal aly Al Gl ey ol cleddll gl ailiad) a5 5 ol LY 8 addin 5 doalie V) de sanal) cillalis
Oo W i 5y 35 5as sall ALl ULl Jsa clalian¥) 3 Alalall Wi (e ZLadY) ol AalKIl ol JS0 4 i)

L o lie (3 Cpana il G AE ) ) e Tl Jiise o jlic i

Y

3

C

.5



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

P RCH

Sl Y (38al

Oes el ) Aeliad) A8La dagi yall 4 58 sall Ll 5 adlial) iy de ganall o s Laxie Zaliall cila) oY) Gl S5y
JS al) dlee 3 LA 2SS S ) S aid) Callall lada) faall e o 5S Ledie gl ladile ala yiul Jaisal)
el Adee (e ol ) 2an LeiSay Ldie e liall sded lad aSa b o jlal iy 8 Ao ganall (5S35 Y Ladie 5 (55050
JSs peadll Gl alinall e QS 135 gl Alans Ao all ApabaBY) adlial) 3335 Jatinall o (5% Laie (3 58 90 JS
Ao Cayine o LS Cilaaadl 5 oY) e meadd) Jas o e (35500

8 Baaaall @l Hlae W) e 2l calal ) el 40lend dadial) cleaddl e bl JSy o)l a5 A ganall a5
daxd gldale o - gl g e ol dane iy L83 skl JES Lexie Gl YL de ganall G yiad Cus Jranll pe 28l
st WS (Vo) Adlal) o ptall Jgall jlieall aa (38 5 Loy Jane )

i) ) 5 el 3l g (58 oy ST ol b da e (G A1 e dadl Gy jad s dsend) pe (2 58l)) a8ed) aan )
ial) 8 oY) el 3 s Y

G Gl skl e A Lebians 4y Sl Jlall oLl ¢ Jaend) ) 5350 sl
anadiy A8 il a i ¢ aa g elal ol 3 (e ST e (g sing diad dpailly diall & e1aY) el Y Allrall s panads,
ol o) 30 IS el gl e agle ) geanl) AS 580 a8 655 o3 Jliie V)l peaa gy aday o1l ol 31 JSD Alalaall e

¢

A el aal cligul Ala & (85l g pag <ol YL Ca jing 5 olaY) ol 3 4S50 s

b ¢ Aalull o) AaaalAS Al ool 5 i A 25 llging 5 aall il

JaiSall ¢ la¥) e adall & A Caal 5 3a A1 galy 38580 Qi aladial e Jual L) ) AS 580 elaf o Y
oY) s

doaia¥) e laally o lalzall

Oalaall ol ) g )l 8 Bl oyl Slady Al DA duia ) COlaadly 235 ) Cllrall dan i Ay

3l o puall lrndy Ailall i) oy 5 o N1 Sliall ) a1 cleadly 4l il slaall 5 <l s sall dan 5 Ay
aoul el

alasiuly Aasall g 2l Aoy 8 )81 Hlially sladaall 8K G (5,40 daiall 3 giall (e dpnin ) Aleal) (il aulSa Jiad
sl i yal) Sy 0,1 Slual) ) des jie A Y Alaally slilaal) A0S 5 D) IS ciladall 5 Jledl) 32500 Jasa
Al Al A

ol a3 8 lall ) Alabed) dally 5 jallall 5 dpmiaY) Cidleally dpaill e <l sllaall § b g sall A 53 oy
Al Lgiad s 2 5 & saildl

Jalitll Jaall 5 5 jleadl o 3l Gl (8 (5201 Sl ) diad) cidlaad) daa i sale] e A3 B 5 ) Qo Sy
2 gall HAY)

Atlal) cula g gall Adalall dasdl)

sl (8 (S L) G dalaie Alelae (paa ol 3l Jy sl & saall S Jual aad 4Dl s 63 el o "Alalall Aol
AlSal Ao ganall ol il 33 SISV (5 gl s addioy a2 sa s ade Alla (8 Jua¥) g Jla (& bl o )5 b
21 aae Hlalia o) 50U Alalall daiil) uSad ey U 138 (A 4l g 1)

Al e g Adlall ilal 3V 5 il ga gall Adalall Aaually (bl (it Ao genall cilaliad)  dalaall labiud) (pe 22e
Dding Sl e saad 55 Jla (8 510V ellil Ly (§ g 8 2 el prd) aladiinly 5150 Aala) Lail) (uly de senal) a5
e el e umal) Cila b il (S aas g ) SE &l IV Jea¥) 0l < 13) a3 gul

Ll (Saall AR aladind 3al ) e Jeat anl LS 204530 Ao ganall (8 il (3 g (B 23aa pa llin (K50l 1)
Losball ALal e GO aladtul Juls g Alal) ld

Yy

-



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

Alabeal) yras aaa) (5 saall 8 ()5S Lkl Wdala 3 Jal sal) e 3 )l apsill 40585 Cpanals

s Gl s sall Gl de gamall g el ey (e e 4l Aaladl el Al S5 3 A 3V 1 deal) S 1)
Al yrn b slladll 5 (g pall e

o g el Jilaall Alalad) dadll (g - Alalaall ja s sl Gl yie V) die ALl 31030 Aslal) el e Jilo Juadl
A (e Alala) dagll ) aty Alalaall jas (pe alias Sl ol yie W) ie Aalall dagdll o de sanall € 813 alicuall
e Gl ALE e cdlase (ol of it ) il A Al i V5 Jilaie ol 511 o Jual Jaidi (3 gus (S Saaa jans
vie Aala) el oA Jaalid Lebiaas 25 cdlaladl dagilly ase 40l 310Y) (8 oy ¢ bl (3l Lo dpaal cld
Alabaal) yras g Sasall Gl yie )

Gl yie V1 gy S 3IaY) Bla s o aia Guld e 55l ol )l 8 3 a) 13gn il yie W) o (e iy b
Callal) 31091 a) Aalaall (332 ) s A 5l Lol (S il a5 (3l

Leaic Laid aa gl Ll 35S 5l (8 dlall gl Hledal 5 Ailall el slaall g 20Ul <l g sall (g (alS 6 ) Ay
il sthaall Ay gast s <l g sall (3885 05K O ) Gl Gulad e Lty gusd oy Ladie IS 5 2 3Lall 45 1800 (5 58al) d g
gl s A

Lllall il g gally il e ) gy

(ULA]\ &_1\3};}.4“ c\y}i@.\.\‘&r—}@\ e\)ﬂ‘ @JU) 'é);\:ml\ @JU@@N\ Q\AP}A}\ S ;\ﬂuu\)zcy‘e.u
Claaiall

B8 2 gl L) el (s gl (Ralas ol s i) el 1) e gl e ()5 Latie cilianadally il e )
e adiny JSE Lgind (8 (S s L] dlial g Jla (305 de Ly (o e il Y 300 (5 Als Shaal e
i 31 Aall Allal) (5 pudl lan ey Jnas i sial) Aulifional) daiill il aad 335l e Claradall waa3 0

)Y Al gasaall el 5 3 il

Jasaill iy jlas
) le IS5 258 Y N il SBY) CallSs IS ol ie )y al 58Y) e sl Cag paae sl Ciy jlian (el
Adledl) B2l 45y yha alodinly as gall DAY Jalall Jaall 55 5Ll ol syl Ol (A A 50 J saal L) ) oL ol oLiBI

peedl

3l ol e Ay i) gl 1) Cansing 5 Bpokal) aguVL (Blaiall 5 (adtiall 5 sl agul] o ) il 2y
sty (addiall agall ol canding 5 Al JOIA Doalall agul) aas) zea yall Lo giall e de ganall cealisal skl 43l
gl Lan Mo 5l Heda Cumny Apalall agusl1 a2ed el Jaws giall 5 Ao sanall s lisal Bailadl Al 5 jluddl 5f o )l
Laile aal i Jaiaall 5 diad) JOA A glxiall dpalall agul) s L) 00

Jaal 4y

Y daall Gl 8 Jaall Ay gum iy ey al yie Y1 oy g Al sall () jucall g Alladl (i) guiall Jaall 4y yua iy peae Jady
an el Jalll Jaall 3 g3y Cpania B pilaa gy il yie W) a5 3 s Adleial) Ay juially Caying WS cJlae V) zloaily Galay (IS 13)
A sall DAY Jalial) Jaall 55 jkealdl sl ol e AY)

Gy 2l gy puall Jans aladiialy dall Ay jall ualall ool (o dad giall diatusall y puall Aflal) Ay pual) Jics
Aaall ¢ sl Aalaiall diatiall Ay juall A il sus (ol ) Ailia) ALl il

L) bl b iy slaall 5 ol s sall Aapaal) ilaall (p 48 5al) il 5 jally Aabeiall Al pal) () pually il e V) S
) Clasia) il e Y 3ol dludll

Ol sl e 2l Lo o Lanie 48 all il 5 5l e Lgiandal a8 giall 4y puall iV ane (el do Al gl Gl yual) Casin
YA a8 Janadl 3l 4y pm 098 o cdbpaatll 31 lie W) Gaey 3AY) 255 138 s sl ALl i) & )l A sl
Al bl g )5 8 LaS Al all Ay judal) il g gl i) (8 Y4 VA lad

Al slhaall 5 <l ga gall G (al@l 5L (56 ga @llia IS 1Y) Als gall Ay peal) S sllaall 5 s ga gall o @l S
Ay pall dmialad) A8 5l s e Ay pual) lalid) (s J8 (e (A st (Al g Jaall e Ay jually lei s 4llal) 4y el
Slasa e o sl egilually Aallal) gy el s sa sas il slhae Gy puily a5 Of Lls Ay puall el Ailide S 5
A M) gl 8 (BT b gas Ay pudal) Sl slhaa

Yy

-

-



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

DA e Sary Jitall (& Gy pin 2Ll s Jainall o (050 Latie Al gall dan il <l g salls il ie Y 5
A8 al) Cald g 8l e BalELLY)

adliall 383 Jaisall e e S Ledie Leaanbdd o g dalle 4w JS Algd (A Al gall D paall <l sa gall dnal jae o
Lo A yall Ay puall

Ay e (81 185 Al o)) Aaaliaall 7Y 5 Aall 870 5 lae (B %Y + JR3 A e Joney Toaioual) Alal) il juial) i
) ) Aadled) 4, Y1 ASladd) L aaall i) Jaal

 Ssal) Baatlly land) o day Jgadal) b Allal) S Aol pulaal
\.@ﬁ_._\,daﬁe:\_._\ebcdqdjﬁd\aﬁju@mﬁe!w}&)m&\w\})ﬁ@\écQ)._._\Jxﬂbs'é.\;:.l.;j\):\:\&d\d)ad.\sQ)
83 gall ALl cililll s34 dlac ] 2ie

dasdall el

S pall haid ol aadailly lasall ae Yo YY) BN (S A Gaay) (el agie (V) B Al all sl el
() A ol L gal) Jmal) Gy uald il

O aal)

O 2 g sall 8 Aaablsal) 5f aad) (YA) &8 sall Bl Jlmas () +) @) bl g &l ol Hlaeal) e el
‘ (Guhill e ge 23a A1) @ jilall & 5 pdiall (8 40S Hh g el

OIS 8 ahay) Do) paal) (g 5 (A) @) sl sl Sl (V) ) sl asladl jlead) e il
NARRRI il

YY) S P A ke e Y i yad (1) a8 Aokl o plall gl jlieall e caSlhaail)

ke bl adad die Ao genall Bas sall ALl UL e (g s 3 elllin )5S ol oY) adsm Y

Sdail) il

Clatiall w8 @l i g W e e W el 3l se 5 yhalaal aadi el o jiiide ganall 8 jualiell (e de sene 2 gkl
(8l (8 et Badae Apala] iy e Cileddl) sl colaiiall wpais b it ol el o Uadlly o e Lo 138 5 cileaal)
i rall g Ul (e La 138 5 6 AN abai®y) il L cile Uadl)

sl gl

AU A ) Jlee Y e lad e Ae ganall Jaiii g

Gleliall

<l laad)

Y slaall Jlac

£ saxall <N giall Jlas ) & jGal) cile Lal) Y il
Yo a JsY aeils vy A Agiial) Al

YV,YV ¢ - YV,Y Y ¢ - gl bl ) ila
(YIY5YAA) - (0£,119) (YoA,119) L PR
(£456)7) (*5Y24) (VY50 79) TE,AAY Ll jaiaia
01Y,.014 (°~~) 0T1Y,A8 Yo d;.lrﬂ_\g)m&"_lu\)sum
(104,V¢0) YE,V1Y (VY5ALY) (V1+5110) AT )l g d ) Gy jlas
(TYE,0VY) VY500 A (MEAY) (Yor,V.¥) guadl) ) (Bled)
ASYEY, VA YWT O Ve,q04,60Y 4,YAY, 00 g Uil il g g laa)
¥.,YVY,000 FYALOAY  YA,TAY,VAA YV Y. gl il sllae  Jlan

v¢

(¢

(0

-



Q) Ay ) (Sl 48 5
(B 48 1d - 32 gasa dale dablawe 4 )5)
(i sanall) danlil) 318 55

doadilgd) A8 Y Aslaal) - Clas

Baa gall dullal) cliL) Jsa cilaliay)

£ saxal) Y gl8al) Jlas) <) _j\aat) cleliall ALY Ll
YOANA g eils P B Augiial) Al

AY,441 - AY,441 - g aill bl ila
(V,3AY,AY) - ()sTes,ETY) (AYY,YVR) T PR
(Yoo,8)0) (75YYY) (Ve),9¢0) (V5YYA) Llcad aada
0¢94,A0A 0¢q,v11 o, Aq (i,c\i\/) d;.ﬁa_\:i).aﬁu\)cum
(£11,Y10) (Y4,A39) (YY£,1£9) (Y+1,VY4) Al )yl dy )l Cay las
(Y5074, YY) SVY¥,0A0  (Y,YYA, ¥ (A£7,YAY) g ) (B sd)
AT Y £V,Y 1) YAY  YY,04.,11¢ 4,7107,£Y g Uil il g g lea)
¥Y,VAL,VVY ¥ov,¥o.  YY,).Y,04%¢ FYY,AYA g Uadll iy sl Jlaa)

Js¥ sl ¥y s

gjtﬁqJ\euﬁﬂ -
Azl A Y1 ASlaall Jals il ppen Ao sanall (ol
%J&C Q\JLAﬂu\ ('1

YoVA

R

\EZY S\ AFRAEA

Y E,AVY Y

(O,W‘W,JO) (O,M“Y,WZ)
a,YVA,« V8 A, FA, ¥
Y VA YoVid

1O,EYYV, )1
(°712,AAY)

ARV AFARRA

b LS il Al I8 A e Alalall 3S all o) *

Y Lty

*3al<Y)

S Jarada iz

ALY il

)l Ll dpa

- Al POIA 2aiidll

YE,AVY, Y S

YE,AVY, Y S

L) g 2

tob WS il Al A Sl Gaada e Alalall A8 jall o) **

YOAA \ERE! ALY Ll
0,1\V,\ Yo 0,14Y,.00 )l Ll dpa
1YV, ¥yl YY4,via M\d);a.\‘)l&c&\)m“;_\ﬁujw
(00),8Y7) - Al A il
0,M4F,. 00 o,AFY,VVE D) &g 2

Cleliall ¢ s plaall 48 a5 Al Al clelicall ¢ 5 jlaall 48 53 o) Aase jalia 5 oal i 4 jlaadl @ L) Jias

bl als gl el gl a <l L Rl 50 8 it anll 13gd Aailly 510y Adad of s ¢(Aagls S )ALl
YO Y oS ¥ A LS Hln 4,0 VALY & piaall Legiad ila cialy jalia g (il )l 4y el ) jlaiin) Jias
uumﬁxﬁﬁmﬁ\‘)my‘cﬁéddw\%uﬁ\dmé.iﬁj:\.c‘y\a.d\M%}BJA\,}LAEJA&AL@_AQ‘)jm

ki 45 FAT T el e ozl Y1 5 daladd) 5500 U8 (e (mead e G lic

Ayl ghed e caaly B lie < leid g Yo VA JSY1 SIS FY 8 LS gl Al YA de sanall Cudld

_‘“;'m‘)i)@J°~,TVV@§9@J&:\S\@&QQC:\.'\}‘:,’_'\J‘)T‘)U&A'LOVVV

Yo



Adayil) A pad) (uSiid 48

(a® 48 5 - 32 gana dale Aablowa 4 1)
(4 sanall) daslil) Lgals g

doadilgd) Ata Y Aslaal) - clas

Saa gall Adlal) clibl) Jsa cilaliay)

) g axal

(£) pJd ol g g pka

(%) L) £ g pia

(Y) s o) aaiie g g e

cvrm&&,wlr..»bqggb

Vé,VYones
10, vA¢
(Y>YV),YVe)
(YT,A 0,1YY)

Y OY T, YTy

(Y £,Y10,3.Y)

VyeYY,V0¢
YY,00Y
(YVve,e1Y)
QDE?ZOV

YY,0VE,7YY

©14,4¢4
(Y51 YO, VA)
(AsYAY,YYo)

V£,0Y8,A8Y
CALT

(Y1 r,¥40)
(Vs £5YAA)

£ O,AYA,AYY 0,EYV,EYA ¢,¥Y,8.4 YY,AYYV,V A \Y,YVV,VAY
A<l £ ganall (%) aJnd Jal £ g ya (") ¥l £ g (Y) saaY) ol aaile £gpda (V) Gl At g lia
Y1,1Y0,041 \ERA AR AR 9,4YV,Y014 YY,Yo1,A 4 YELYYA,VYY
1Y4,v¢) - oY,4%. YyV,eeY YOA,AYA
(Y5T84,17) - (Y501V,:10) - (YY,014)
y,¢¢) - - - Yy,£¢)
A4<,44f/$4v CM,>4,,4..V Af,\.;,\/on A\f;.m,.:ﬂv Af;\mq.,\.&
tV,EA0,A0)0 o,rVY, Y £,007, Y Yvy,i14,1¢4 1Y,69.,VVY

A\l

LAY a8 Al Ay e g o ghall) ciad Ll

Yo e g eS8l
A ity

Al Ll A dua )l

il

(OF) gl aall sane Jli 5 paal i (55 53l J gl
S panada

L) g A awa Y

YONA JSY Gels ¥y Bl

LY Ll

Al Gl B4 da )

lilia)
cémfu@mmf%bﬁwggt&ﬁ,
AJﬂvmrbmuﬁutbwf%bqrb,L,CbbkC\prVL”
S panata

L) s (A8 dma

(v



Ldayil) A pad) (uSld 48

(Aa® 48y - 32 gana dale dabluwa 4S 1)
(4 sanall) daslil) Lgals g

dpadigd) A ) Aslaal) - Clas

Saa gall dudlal) clibal) Jsa cilaliay)

(b WS ulS Ll JPA pxl) pacada e Alalall 4 jall o
oY Qs ¥y LB LS

YA X! ALY Ll
YV,YVE,VeY YV,YY4,vay Ll Gy A LS aa
YVy,Yeo (£95+YY) oaadall Je clila) (psse)
(1+9,¢049) (Y1V,414) OF) gl gl e JBi 05 53l J e
(,104) (>Y44) EETA(S > ERPRE A |
YV,Yva,vay Y,AY e, ) Algs (A LS dua )

(Nl ghail) el AS 50 al SV 28 ASLe cll 85 130 S
wM\wmujwdhusC_uﬁ}t})\:mlldqbd\M\@(\V)é)c@\buﬂzmdhuj)umj
Aol Al Jane dlaie ) ai g ol SV g Aaliall 35000 J8 (e (rad ye (padie SO JBA (e

el e el LaY) Jlee ] JleSinly de senall Cacld 28 5138 Y+ 40 ale d5iadlie S YO oLl de sanall il
A1 Jysai pdan o slaie YWl allds i AASY, VY 3 08 dlleal A8SH 5 oJalje e 5 Y0 T ale e S0
A e JS 3l 5o (e 32N 5 da)pe e g siall g 5l de senall U8 (e A8 slaall il jlial) iamy Jasnsd DA (0
& sohall gl 8 6\S S Jsaall (o patiann il gl AU Jal el gk

llers sl s (3L Y4) Ledla sae (L g oW1 Als el adais JlaSiad e Jaalls de ganall <l YA Gladl DA
UA/Y~ ‘;\P}@m\&)ﬂ\gﬂﬁw/"' &_szlaﬁﬁwcl.@:\dy‘é\.as‘Javucd)\_\ﬂ\}tuwew\eﬁu;\;c@ﬂ
B g e Jl s all cililee alaill de sanall Caad Yo )4 aladl JSlac AN A all Jla

SY 0o A gl dalall Labaiy) 4al) didaie Aal oy ghat A8 wd gy (5 jliall y ghaill udl) 38 5d Cuald
A8l ol Y1 eda AShe ) a8y 138 JIa Sl g il jlial) (e e same Juani g Aald) Cilila] il yl 6l 5 g s
G Al 48 i sy (g lal) y phaill jea Y1 el
.Ja.a&})ﬁm“c%\ﬁdb?@\ﬁh\&h&é&&dm\jﬂh:\.ch\BJ\J\QAGsY~\Deh:un@\)“@‘)ndma
& 5ol )35 aaad e Yo VT 1A T sl el sl Culae 438 s ) saia ) ila sliall il g el i £ ala il 53
Gllb g L VYL FIATYT & puads Adleal 281K 5 el s dsad () La il 558 2008 Ja) je Al (I & g pliall anadii o3
Jal e Gle g s iall wn o) e senall 0 (e A8 slaall <l Jlinll mmy Japnst JDA (o 43 Jysad jobias e dlaie YU
& sl skt 8 elS S Jpaall iy patione ollafind gl AU Ja el ghai 3 s e JS g (e 80N
Al g liia gy shail) can aal i 2y Gady Lay peall el aaiie g e Al S35 LA ¢ jaly de senal) Culd
A e o B g g phall 13g] Baaill &&\M\QMQQ&AJ(W)?EJC@\@gﬂsmdﬁujpmjhﬂéﬂ\;zé
lxil) apill A3yl e penall Creddiu) 5138 Y409 IV IS Y 8 dggiiall Al Hlgs €0V day S5 g e
ALY Aolad) dadll Jans slaic) a3 5 oaal JY) 5 Aabusall 5500 U e Cpmad o (o e (padia T30 JYA (e g 5 puiall
el e 5 3 siay A pall Il gl AL sl 8Ll dad gial) geiliil) 4 5l

ALy () smast peanat] AU 5 oW1 il yall Al Al Jlae ) 8 lad) A 1 5 ¥+ ) 3 alall O e semall il
el i g Il o) ppemnilly eaul) s DU ) T Gl (e LY o5 LS

Yv

)

™



Ldayil) A pad) (uSld 48

(Aa® 48y - 32 gana dale dabluwa 4S 1)
(4 sanall) daslil) Lgals g

dpadigd) A ) Aslaal) - Clas

Saa gall dudlal) clibal) Jsa cilaliay)

Ler Ja) e i ) 13 W )5 a5 aal e Jl el AlSl) gy jliiall 5 dpalpaadl Cilaactiall 4pudaiV) 4S80 o g8
gy (a8, elldg Hls ¢ sale O A8 pdailll ¢ 5 e (o (ol 5 JB e L/ alagi) 23 Y0V £ Glad) O3S
Ae sanall o Aiatual) A saall il el ALYl dglae @ 5 ae Liliale 5 43 saall A1Sua 50l

2y 5 2l 28 Al g Jldie s shall Cand al )l iy Ly Apdail T £ i Al 535 HLEA) o) jali e genall Cadld
alazal aully 3 g0 g lllia (o)) Sliie I Gumy 1340 ¢ 5 pdiall 13¢] gaacill AN dadl) Al (jlad lld g anll 3ana I (5 33
YN O SIS Y b Al Al L 4,10V day 5 iy e Glld (e o 38 5 JU

LS ) Adlal edginl) i) Jlae 5 oaall galill Culadill Jlae | 488 (e oYL Yo VY ale (34 de sanal) Cdld
g e okl s a dlee alall e Jeadly Ao sanall Caald Y01 4 Gladl 38 galill Jua) 031 laaivd (1

Apde oL @l (g pmall Ly ohaill g LS Aalall disns all e AS) 55 A8 w8 gy Ol LD jpeed AS 0 ol
ol DY) adaity Aaalisally (g pumall g shaill 5 (S Labal) disns all Caald o8 5 138 5 Jall Aikaie 8 Ciladal) AalSie S
e Canill G ol )yl 84S L) Ay A (a5 ApiSid) Aigaall ol 5 oLl Ao sanall a5 & 5 el Aal8Y da 3O
ele

dale) Caagy (g pandl y ghaill § IS Aalal) s 5all g Jaal 53l Ao gamnall 3 la) Caald el g © () g ) 8B 65 2y
Q)M6Y~\-‘e\r—QAd}Y\@J\&)J\AB&AQ\&M}M\&ﬂMBJ&Q\YVJ\;&\@@M\&})&A\;QA\
Jae ddad g bl dlaeY (5 AN dxia ) 5% de ganall Jlgal (Ao YoV SO G glS £ s )l o) )6l (ulae 488 5a
DA (o seadl) 13gy A8 3 oy of o L (oW A pall Hlpn 01,0 1Y,V FY Ay i Al g g il JLaSinY sasaa
Cldadin ¢ A< pal i e A4S slaall ol jlall (pamy Jund JMA (e 4313y gad jabian e dlaie YL elldg | el s y3
Dshaill 5 S Aalall s sl e Juad] e Ao ganall il 3 Lo s 138 g 5 puiall g gkt 8 1S5S J gaall () yaliase
YT aladl OMA de ganall U8 (e g s pall 25 35 a3 08 ) 5 5l Jandl ddas g il 5ol e 4680 gall (5 puanl)
Ac gaaall Ao dawh cadllly

OF g 35 Al & i) < pdige s ol lldg o gadl Jab g g e dad o 5 Cldialy Yo 4 8 de ganall Cadld
Y LS L) £,V10,8. 7 paaddl sua ) aad L 10,YAY iy g jliall i dad 3 (55 (e iy
ng@fm&ﬁdet}M@d\&ﬂ\@ﬁh}@\um\ﬁj\&_hﬂ BENESES
Adokadl Al Jara dlaie ] ai g ol SV 5 Aalisall 5 0

80 Laa § sun sall (e o lgiVI Qi al 815 daniall Aol (i gamiy G pall dasliag Yo VA e A e gandll Cudld
sl ol Sled 2V 028 G pad clgpanlisa s Ao sanall (3 sin lelalin 4 il e ) At el () de sanal
A5 shaall ) jlad) Adliag Llla de sandl sl o 55 L 5ild 4t 2N (e sanadl § Dy (5 pnall  laill Aalal
‘;m.m]\rusuﬂ\\“\qd;h\)@ld);ésm}d\j:\.cw\uy*~\‘\)b\\V@J\LA@_\;JS(QLW;J]\&_}UQ\;\;W
Gk ) (e w8 RSN 15 Y5 Ll g5 el sy (A Qi )Y ) s e pannall o5 ) o Bl 5 A sanall G
Aoy yhaall ol LAl G de senall (5 A Uil 55 51001 (g s 100 Ban sall Alal) i) 530 o )15 (i i) o3
Ad )5 i w8 ) e s el Sl et e o) s (R a8 ) 5 e

Y OIS ¥ LS s £0,AVAAYY 4 yiha G dileay 2l a8 300S0) o i sy shaill can a2y
ALM‘M&C‘#‘}AM’LAJJ&AWJP(JLHJiv,i/\o,/\O\ :V~\/\)V~\q

; okl g IR aw 3 (2l )

cg il skl g SLaiin Lgal) (il AS 5o5) Dl S 8l ellaind dlee e g o(V)) Al laay) 60 S
O L o Al Ay 5l A8 g (ol il 5 531 Gl AS 5 g jlaall y gaill oy jall Jeall 38, 5
SHa Sy al 1 gl 5 Sl (3 sial de ganall el (5 el y shaill Lgal) 4S5 5) A4la1 A4S 530 5 de ganal)
L 4e gana Loy S 5l 038 3a Jiag 5 Y018 S GslS 1) 8 1S ) jlun TV Y, VAE 4 yidall Lied
ey S 5o 03 (o Lash Aad gl 48D (a8 5 o6 ) 511 Adaia 8 gy loiiall oLl gy shaill Cllad iial ) pdad
J555 mal V) o) ASLall s i U G sl e A8 gl CHLBLED W 5 (2 ) 50) Lginai g dida 1) 3 ) sl et
LSl 358 3 Yo VY Jobl Y oy iy a8 gl A8LEY) (galal 85 g ail Cum « UV (3) laal die de sanall )
Jal e JleSiulhy 4l de ganall 3 l3) gal ) j Lag 13a (A8 (3ale a6 g )l (e il gis T B0l Niad g gy iall
B0l 8 il ara g g pall (Guadad Ja)

YA

(")

(*)

(/\



Ldayil) A pad) (uSld 48

(Aa® 48y - 32 gana dale dabluwa 4S 1)
(4 sanall) daslil) Lgals g

dpadigd) A ) Aslaal) - Clas

Saa gall dudlal) clibal) Jsa cilaliay)

I S ¥y 3 LS al L TV TY, VA S 4 ol Lgias la Ul shaill 5 OB aas gy el i 2 )
ol Lo ey Y1 4

Ja¥ sis ¥y b Las
Y4 ) Ll
Yy e ATLVYY ‘;;2:\)\ ;w\gu;ér_ Calzdd
Tev,1Y ‘5.».4:\)‘ ‘)gjL.\k_u‘)LAA
YLVFY,VAS £ sanall

GSW\MJLJ.{J\/',/\VY @@ﬁujwuﬂhuccﬁdﬁ)M\b&w@ﬁth;\ ;\)ALJ:\.Q}AAA\QLALB
U8 (e Opad ye (i Cpagie BB JDA (e el i) 38 5l de genall Cradiinl 25138 Y4 Y4 JY1 (0 5lS ¥
Alokad) el Jaxse dlaie ] ai g ol SV 5 daluall 5 0

2l N gsia (4

Jo¥) Qs ¥ (B LS
YOV Y.ore ) Ll
avY,av4 AYVY,V) ¢ 35 ke (ol )l
4,£YV,VY. 4,80A,0Y) 350k e )
Y,FVe,t el Yo, FAR, Y Y £ saxall

Ja¥) eils ¥ LB LS

YONA KK ALY Lty
VY, TAY, Y VY VYL,TAY, VY RN
(Ys¥Y1,0YA) (Y% +,9£Y) ok al ¥ (5 A (AN Gaada i G
£ el

VPV, e Y, FAR, Y Y
YOYA) Yoda O sl ¥ A LSl Ve, FAT, YT 4y il Lgiad e Cly ozl ) 2l 138 ey #
.kﬁ;ﬁ\m&ﬁfbwwde&@sjw(JUy\~,T'\/~,W2‘\

H\J?\}&M\EHDWMJAO&J\JL ;\J_\;H_\sdbsj‘;_.a\_)‘)duaw\a_uﬂ\dm&h
(OS2 Y S EATLTOY Y VA YO 4 T sl YY) AL Sl Ve, gy

rol WS il el A il SV (05 33 o panada e Alalall 4 ) of *#

YOAA \ERE] ALY Ll
Y,VYY,Yo¥ ¥,¥T,0YA Al 4oy 8 LS 2 )

OAY,YV1 (Y2,0A7) aladl oA il i (e 2 siall)
FLrNN,0YA T aa,a8Y ) Algs A LaS dma

AR



Aol Ay ) Sl 4S5

(agld 48 H& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S 4id)
(4o ganall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) A ) Aslaall - las

Bas gall Adlall cililed) Jga clabiay)

Sfdra g CalSliaa (\ .

guila 3 jgal 3 3¢al G Cldna g Al Y LAty

£ sanall *) jlad) =l n Cilana g il g dall g o e 481y
Yo) e A FY ATAYEY YY1,08¢ YY¢,0¢ YoT,AYT 1YY, Y1 ARRR I i P LR R JUXSEORA |
£,07Y - - Y,vay Y,YY. - il
(17,91 0) (£0),YYY) - (£9,Y 1) - () ¥5TVA) Calalain
Y,00A,0Y ¢ £V, s YY1,06¢ VYV, en Yo4,41n OYAEA ARRR WP JOPHI S P YU Wg
D) gana

Y, Ad, YT ATA, 4 £4 YYo,)0A YV TLAYY Yo£,31Y 1Y¢,v04 Yo q Gl SIS Y 8 LS ana )l
YY,YYo YYA Y001 ¥,V0. Yye VY LA Aaud) Sl
YD) (£01,YY7) - (£9,14Y) - () ¥,YoV) Clalai
1,690,041 £V, 0 YYL,v¢ YV, VAR Yo, ve OYA Y Yo a Ja¥ osils Y 8 LS dua )
44181

Y,¥1),00A 9£),£A9 YY1,08¢ YY),A0% YV¥, 144 14V,4vY YOVA S el 8 S )
Y,AY . - - Y,V 'YL - KREISN
(Y00,0VY) (Y51 £Y) - - (V1,£AT) (19,9¢7) Calalagil
Yo ALY ATA, W EY YY,0¢¢ YYé,00¢ Yo, AT TEY, YN YOAVAJ S Yy B LB LS s )
gt pana

Y, YY1,y 9¢4,0VY YY¢,.01 YY¢,147 YV .,0v) YV, YEY YO A S SIS Y 8 LS ana
YY,04Yv . Y)Y Y, ¥y AoY As¥an Aaud) gl
()0+,0VY) (YY5IYY) - - () 1,£1Y) (1+,3V9) Clalagil
INYXHZY ATA, €4 YYo,\0A YATAFY Yo£,41Y nYe,ved YOAA IS sl Y)Y B LS s )
Y, EYA q YA LYV LR TFA Yora Ja¥ sl Y B Las Ay o) dadll) Bla
YA,00% Y4A VL,¥AN Y,V ¥y V,AVE v,Yay YONA JY gl Ty B Las Ay o) dadll) Bla

Ae ganal) 2 de 5 ya Lliad Jilie Lgle sana (Ua YA DY 0 VA) Y1 8 00 0l ¥) 3 LS i 4 4 il Lgiad ilon iy i Colamall 5 ClSbiaall 2y (il



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

ddtds 48 8 A el ()

Js¥ sl ¥y s

YA X! L) Ll
vy, vYo, LA AL Sl A
YY,0) ), £AY A Aghaiall e ol ga gall
YeV,) e YY,4T,VE :‘J}\.\.\A.“Q\JP}AX\
T, ¥ YA, YAV Ughaiall e el slhadl
11,807, YYY 11,467,600 Jsa¥) Ala
- - Q\J\ﬁ}!\

- - Calal Y A

(YY,Y)A) () +5VVY) A,y G jladll
(YY,7A) ) ASull Jaldd) Jaat

() +HVYY) (*504Y) ASudl Jalddl JA) (e ds ganal) duas
b LS A A dals 38 58 8 L) Clea e 48 al) i

YOVA Yore ) ) ALY il
FLYAT, ) ¥,AAE,E) Ll 4l & 2 )
(Y +5YVY) (Y504Y) Aida 48 3 Jlael i (e de ganal) duas
Yeq,)YY (Ys3A+,AY) * (V1 zlay) Ade b Calal gl e Jsaall
FAANE, 6 ' L) s A8 dma

5By 51l L) S 55 18 (e Un el 5 ) ) yial) Lol A (o e samall B ¥+ VA Lol il 138 Jiay

s Adee o il Aalall AS Al Allal de senal) o Gaduad) duall e da Yo ) Al il 13 ey LS *
=Y

Can Y OVA IV sl T LS Sln Y Y,007, TAA Aalall Lgiad curly ual ) (g laad) yy shaill Lgall A4S 55 ellias
Q&desasw\‘éluéc‘;.'a\‘)y\o&@)é\‘ﬁ~d_,l..gi\'\‘ ok niall Leelain) (8 (el A &) 8
ngkw\@)m\g\é;ashﬂ\‘~\/\dj§“u)ﬂ5‘~\ @LAS@A\JY\DAQJMJM\MSMUAZ\LM\Z\A
eu\wﬁy\@j\/d)st@d\zﬁﬁ@\ﬁﬁj\&c\‘ﬁ/\d_,“}]\d}'\\%\‘\ o S e sanall (e 4 sllaall diaall 4ad)
Lala) digell plainy Uiy de ganall (Slla e (Aaslil) WilS 58) udal SV a5 DL 5 ) Sl jaly ey YoV A
e IS el Ay 1 il sall sl ol e o) JleSial 3 a3 Tale Yo YA B 0 05 0 gyl galadl e
ASLe Faay IS i Y (e gamall a3 A4S 55) (g Ul phatill il 4S50 llai Alanll 028 e i ¢ Yo VAl
V) el A8y o aadl L ghaill el Jeadl Sy e plaad) Ly ghaill g UL L) (2 )i AS ) 7Y e
L@.A\J}J:*\S)u) Q\Sﬂ\o&dh\wﬁ;?kﬂ\&a@(é‘}ﬁﬂ\ﬁ}bﬁﬂ\.@.&j\)}j;&s)ﬁcg)\ﬁﬂ\ﬁjﬁﬂ
JleSil a3 G ¢y ghaill g DY) ans o ol ) 23y (e (i)l indal A sane e Canali il 5 (g lEadl Ly phaill
Dl VY, 0 Y0 Ay die iy Vo) Jaal el IS all Alee

o) (3 sial de ganall ellad an il 138 (e i ¢ 488 yall Bas sal) Alall ULl & S Al 028 il s 63 ol
QQM@A\J\#MM@WMQ\S#\ o&é&dﬁmqﬂ\}@{)\ JU&A \‘,VY‘S‘,V/\E&J,\A,";@\)T ﬁ#}
Agida gl 2 ) sall laltias] dsns s 5 IS 038y Lad Gxd gl 8L iy 018 3)) didaia & oy liall oLl 5y skl
el

AR



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Ja¥ Ol ¥y Bl

Y X
¥,YAA Y
\ \
Y, VA V,080
8,¥1V V,0¢A

LAY Jabal) J3al YA ¢y Alstal) Ll Alla cagaga (VY

Y il

shdae Sy agoud

(I e 4858 90) G santiall oyl 0 5 patiusall 48 50
* (Aadail) ciat) Ga)¥) — L o) gie AS

* Al ) e liall il 48,5

Gt daSaall U o el 3 ) sam0 agu V0 4,700 de sana Lo g saniall all (g palinsal) 8 5 gl (s *
e@miwsw\&wfhij}ww\\,/\\‘\ 4c gaaae la (M\@)qumu\pdﬂe@_u\
L}mﬂ\uhwajjmeé_u O,VVQA.C}AM\A@JL»);J\Q\LMU»JQ\AS}I

¥ Qs ¥Y b Las

YO\A R
(YYY,Y)A) (YAY,V )
() 11 £AY) (Y5A 4)

(YAY, V) (YA,014)

Js¥ sl ¥y s

YeAA YeVd
T,YY),49.0 1,9VVY,0A0
(YsY),08%) (AY1,0YY)
O,¢ Vo, 0,86, 0¥
Yol A Y«Vd
YLAAY, 0T 1,101,900
Y,0£9,)4Y Y,VYY,Yve
vy YyeA¢
(YYo,07Y) (V>9+A,TV9)
91,400 1,4 V,0A0
YA \ERR!
Y41,0V7. YoV ed,088
- £6,84)
9.9,¢04 ¥av,a1.
(¢,¢£0) (oYV,YVYY)
Vo) eY,088 avi,evy

Allal) el sl & Ll e G jal) jadle L Led

Y Lttty

Al Gy A LS dua )
el Al & sl

Ailal) Aagdl) Ala

goll Bana Yy 2l yg38a (VY

ALY Ll
* ol B Jl8 (45 e

**@.\Mbmdh@mum

tot WS ulS Al JAA all Bama J18 (5 33 e Alalal) A8 jall o)*

LY ittty

Al 4l 2

gl 2 A0S jliia g o phaill Can il i (e J gaall
(Y b=

Aad) YA JUl 4K le ELaas

3\3\.'\5..» L"_I\J;j &H

) Al (B ama )

eob LS il ) A Ganadall e Alalall A8 jal) of#*

) Y ittty
L) 402 2

i)

28 Sl o Jllia g gl Cni il (g J gl

(¥ gla) 2

Aelie Jli 2ol JMA axsiudl)

L) 4l A 2ma )

YoV U S 7Y o LS gl il il 50 335 o Dheall (5 sill aalucill 5 jalall JIa) Jiay ull 138 )

vy



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

YOYAY Y18 a1 oS ¥ 8 LS Jln 0,946,000 &y iy el iliay aall 3ame Jlig ol )l (5530 o) ¥
%M\M&}BJAQ@@L&AL@A&G )}_AM(‘)U:}.JO,'\',Y“L\

1§ ) sl Noa G9ha (V€
) G ¢y AL

YOANA \RRK! ALY Ll
Y,4¢V,040 Y,4Y¢,9YA ala 3 5
(Yo0,AY ) (YA+5439) *eliy 3l ge 05 )3 (A parada iz
Y,vay,vvYe Y,Ve£,AYY

YA Y14 Y Ll
o1,VYYY Yoo,AY. Al Ll Apa
99,1 ¢A Y¢,YY4 A A allel
Y00,AV YA+, 499 L) g A da

LDl oy Cigus YoV 4 IS S 1Y (8 LS oLl 50 (g5 380 ey (g0 S Al (38 )Y <l il
s RY el U Cady (V) ) glind B Ainall de sanall g e JLaSiY

A Aira Bl g Ay ot Adyaa aad (V0

SV oS ¥ b LS

YOVA KK ALY il
Y,YE4,)YA Y,YEA, 098 $Liyde aed
£,00 ¥,V £,04 Y,V % Jaasill aw il
LVEV,E4A Ve, et
AFV, Y e ¥ AV, ¥VA Ol sl 5 (2 ) el dadia Cilada
¥Y,A4QYF Y§,40) Ladie de e oy jlias
FUY,£9A Yov, 1y 33 e cilinls
TV,14Y ©4,AY4 Cilasaal) Ay pa UL
oT,EVY oT,¢VY &ﬁi}wm&mgﬁmq
Y£,119 Y,144 s Al
Yy o,AY. AAYY, 60 AT Aae Baa )5 4y Jlad Ade aed ¢ sena
(2,9A9,1+€) (1,+09,Y¢)Y) ¥ Lad gie Llati) Sl Gaada iz sk
IBEENER Y, VY,YY.

(Leliant; Alaall 455 8 il ) ya) 3ATL Ao ganall Caold Al dad iy 53 )) Slid Vo€ £ £,0AY 4lad Lo 2l 138 (paraiy *
L2 llaall dllal) gy agle e aall Gl Y1 Al Y o) Y alall (YYY€) 485 aaill daSna )3 el ja ) o2 (e and
oo DML agal Jl aedde e all e GUEYI A5 Y VT V1 (0 sIS Y9 gy U Al gl Anllaall L8N gy e samall
il e e ganall mlbial 4y o sSal) dliall (5 sboas Las (0alll) lae isin ouial )l o ) dadad (8 sgeanas (1 6 5a
bas gal) ALl il o3 gy )5 i Agimall A 1) 315l (5] J3LE e ) JleSiian oy o
3138 ¢S Y, VYF,EYY wiad e Yo ) 4 U5V 0 lS T 8 LS (oY) el Alalall Al (e de sanall daa cualy
i) iy il Y1 5 Anlusall 3303 (o (pemd ye (e G IR (e (M ladll apiill 48 )k de genall Cradiiiud
Adalad) daisl) Jaxa

Yy



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

A il 300l ZaLia Sl AN 23 AlUnall Ay sliall g daeliall ) 5 patiosall 4S5 A e samall (o Aalia (5 g2 SlllinH%
Al ey A jlaall Ao livall ¢ 5 patinuall 4S5 Cuald Cun ) i) A5 iy o3 ¢ Al sailall

V~\A Y~\% Q,J:JJS//JLQ.UI,I
0,\‘\'\,\‘i~ o,‘\/\‘\,i.i M\L\LGBLQSA;\.A‘)S\
Yyo,vv - (3) B Al El) Jsal) jlaadl) ks il
0,4V Y, 111 0,4A9, 4 ¢ Jaral) Al 4303 A s )
(F5YVe) (Y5)10) Aud gl dalal) il Lavada
YY,vay AY,VoY A A i)

- (\h,.hh) M\d%eﬁww \

0,4A4,% . ¢ N,004,¥¢) L) g A dwa

Ao el il i ae cidlalaall g Baa ) (V1
b sa JLS s O st 1 G (e AS slaall S Sl ARAAN ISyl g Adlal) S Al Jias Al il Cal kY|
&LI)\AL&A]\ XYY L})ﬁn} ).\’_m.\n QL&\:\M‘AQ"\AS\)A&QM\ BJ\J! u! A\.L:}AM.H 3)\31}“

Adle el il i e Baa ) (V-1

IS (slS T B Las

YOAA Y.oN4 d@Nal) A ity
AR g3 sk (e o glhaal)
YaY,VEA - dals 48,5 Lals Aaalie — (5 jlnll yy shaill Lgal) 48,5
YaY,VEA -
¥ Osis ¥y B LS
YONA K 43Nal) Y il
ABe 3 iyt G sllaal)
- YYY,ANT dals 48,5 Lals Ganlie — (5 jlnll yy shaill Lgall 48 5
- YYEYLANY
A8 g3 iyt G gllaal)

odae eliacf aal 4513 403 (Yo Zlayl) Yo A JW) sl 7Y 8 LS (oAl 400 sana )l 5 431 aed iy Gaualy
4oy Sl Jil pans ALl de genall 310 (ulae guae S8 (e dedie dady Jiad )0 Hl YT, e v e alia s laY)
a2 4ild Cal HlaY) (Al gl AL L 5 Cilagaal) 5 J21 Ay pamy Aalall) el jall clie W15 53 (e 5alii)

YoV ale OO dna I 13 s &5 cana )l 13gd il

e uld il jhaf aa cBlalaal) (Y- 41

¥ sl ¥ 8 A ol dapls dagh
XY X Cralacilf 433l ALY Ll
() +5YYY) (¥509Y)  Aala 4,8 Jleef il Adla 4S50 duald deaalis —
(Y+5VVY) (¥504Y)

Lalad) 43,8580 3 )oY cilbla g il gy (F-1 1
Yoy Y oslS ¢ 8 Apgiall Al Hlin Y1V,00 0 adie JaV) b sl Uladl Aaiil) 5 5laY) clilSa 5 il 5 ) sl
YA GslS ¥ L dgginall Al s V1A Jilia

Ye



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5
(M@R&ﬁ-ﬁgmhb MM;\SJ&&)
(4o sanall) dajlil) Lgals i g

doadlgd) Ada ¥ Acladl) - (les

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

daSa B Lag 83l (VY

I Gsls ¥y AL

YOAA X! ALY Al
©,4Y1 Y,YA¢ G sdiall 8 23
AN Y1,0A4 * Al gl saa )
q,1yV VsV A4 3 )aine 43081 3aa )
oY,AYY °y,01Y
de sanall din de 58 ya Llial Jilie & gill (0] de ganall 3aia ) e din ) aSlae ) 8 Can gay adad jas Sl

Adiig Glga mllal
aoal) Ay Lgo Jadtiae il g ga (A

Ol 3855 ol Al s (Wood machines) gl bosha- Sy anll 44 Ly Jadiaall lasa sall Jiad
Y O FY AL iy Yoy, e A il Lgiad laa caaly il g 40 e o jlaiial — A€l cileliall
Gilal i 13 Jsa Al o el de ganall 50 Culd (Yo VA S O sS FY 3 LS i YE+,£04) Ya)4
Lad gea JAi de ganall 3 la) o) Al jall Bhgd Aaiis (adi g o (anl) sas Lgo Jadline 13 g ga) iy yad agle (Gulaiy 4) (i)
o2 aw e (8 UL 5 (5sadl 8 Baa) i) aad) el (a8 ASas L1 o) sty Jsal) o2 sl
_&M\SJ@GJBQJJH@@SM\JMJFY\
OIS ¥ 8 Aggmiall Al Sl 1Y,AY) ¢ At Lo aall A L Jadine Cla s e o (e Aiaall L Y1 dad iy
(YOATN OIS ¥Y ALl Hua YAAY) Yo ya J5Y)

PBlSgsanal  Adapgida
Jds¥) gsils ¥ Jt) JA) £ 9 i iia g g JX
Y«\d ()'S.Ula.ii ejﬂ\ J-AAY\ JA-.\S\ MJ.N‘
YV, ¥TE,VaY Y,¥ AT - Y4,vav,vdo YOV, YoA,TYE
Y4,£V0,YAT RENEE oY,TAq Yo,VYT,Yo) ¥,oAY, ¥ ET
¥y Yor Y, ¥Y Y. oAA
an% Yo - YY1 oAl
Y,¥a1 YYA Yy oY VY A
oAt VY - - oy
YOF,V ¥,V Y V,VY £, 78 - - Yo1,4v4, Y
Alsparall  Abdapgyda
ds¥ osils 7Y JtE) JA) £ 9 i gaiia g g ia JX
YL A (J'.'MJIQM e}d‘ )AAY‘ JL.\S‘ wﬁ‘ﬂ
VYA Q¥ Y, FYVY Y,e 09,71 - Yoo, Yoo yo1,4Y., 0y
Yo,00 AT YVY, 800 oY,A4 Y0,AA,V 1 £,¥AE,Y4T
¥, YTy Yor Y, ¥Y Y1, SAA
yYY Y) - YYY oMo
Yot YYY Y,y yYY ¥
ov1 'Y - - oy
YOY,YAY, Vo) V,6YY, 000 - - YO ,AT,YO)

Clage Glua o dadia cilads (14

LY ittty

a8 gall aadl 3 ghe A Jlaa)
*% Gaatal) Caladall  Maa
a4l Q\a;;ll ARYS
e Ll 4Kl Cilaa gl 2ae
Ananiall AnSall Clas gl aae
*lgie Jliall chlas ol dae

*lgie Jliall cilas gl 2 g8e dagd

ALY Ll

A gl gl 3 e dad e
% Lasiall Ciladall el
laa ¥l L) Cilaa i sae
e il Al cilaa ) s
Aavial) AnSull cilas ¢l 2ae
*lgie Joliadl Glas ) dae

#lgie J il Claa gll 3 gie dod



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

€ ALy Aaliadll s (ol 91 503 (o Lo 30l 5 JIA g 30y ol e WL Y+ ) 4 lall JOA e sanall ciadld *
Lo 5 an gall JAY) Jalil) Jaall 5 5 5ledd) ol e 0 Gl (8 (Giakadl JB) G i) dae & 5 e e A Cilaa

Andai) & 5 plie e (e S Gilaa g € de gena

¥ AL 5 dalisall 5 al SV 5 0 sl Lgie J3Liall 5 SN as la) b o) yie WL Yo VA Gladl DA e panall cuald *
Aa gall AN Jaliall Jaall 3 jledldl o gl gl 8 (iakadl JB) (5 ) Aiae g 5 e (paa ASBan

o LS il s 5 3 i Jlie e ganall U (e dalivaal] Ciladall o 2l 134 iy #

Ja¥ sl ¥y s

Yo' A Y.o\d
0,vAY,070 T,YYY,Y1)
Yo,eY0,0 8 yY,YoY, Yo

Yey0e AT et

Y4,6Ve, YA

IS (slS P b Las

YO\A Y14
YA Y,YAY oY, AVY
YA AL €500,V YY
Y, ), vy Y46 Y,YY
Y‘-\,~~~ -
114,14 Yo,V YY
Cuyuan Ouvyunn
Y€, 00A Y€y 0N
149,1.0 YY,Y £
LEAY,Y .0 NYIRZE

A ity

JaY 5 el Clae clea e dadia Cilada
JaVal gl - Clase Glua e dadia Cilada

s A Adila Baa ) g Adila aad (Yo

é,_v'.f JS// il

Ol e ) e 5 aaed

Ay puim e Ul

By

Fadatll o (3 52l o g ) paradia :
s A

.J:\.AAJM ‘JAu.aya;.’ﬁl.@_.la.l”}uﬂ‘;‘d}a.a‘jhQ\.}wwQ@A‘Jd}ﬂ‘@ﬂﬁ)}b%\ﬂk}@\s‘)bje}&.}*

YoVA Y«\d
Y,Véy,4e4 YsAY, 08¢
T,17¢ YAA,00Y
- Y,eAQ
YVYo,T A 00, YV
- Y,Vo¢
(°TY,4YY) (YA),VVvY)
(000,44Y) (Veeo,AYT)
VoAeY,08 Yoo VE,EYY

JAN Ay pa gaada (Y)Y
r AU sl e cnlS Al J3A Jaall Ay pa panada e 3 Al )

) Ll

Ll oy 4 2pa )

Fay pa el

Ao G siw Jan iy

Ll #L )l (e diaiul Ay )
Al Al o)) dealieall Cag pma
e e Jasdy

ad) dalal) il acada

KLAHQQJQQquj\

1



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

10 OsSh JAY) dalial) Jaall 55 jleald) 5 gl e (2 alal) Jaall 4y i i jeae )

YOAA \ERE! ) Ll
YVO,TA. 00, VY Laull #U )l e ddsiual Ay puall
- Y, A4 el &l g JA2 Ay
- Y,vot Al dida o)) daabiadl Cag e
YVe,FA. 04,4,

i el 5ty dslaall 8Ll (s i puil L Lah

YeVA ARRR QHUJS//JLQ.UQ
(Y,O'k -,VY‘&) (VYZ,W‘L) Aulaall BJstj\
V,¥Y e, FA (3€+51)A) B i il
(V> YY1LIAN (V,¥7E,¥4¢) Aoy pal) 5 jludl)
Y. AR Jaall Ay yem A

- 7 Jaih o) daalisdl)

VO, ¥A 00, VY d3atueal) JAA) Ay pua

R Y,Ve¢ d8a%eal) dila gl daLicall

- - Al JAA) Ay e Ay

(YE) a8y Jaall g yum (ylal Ta g Y419 J501 S 7Y 8 LS dggrinal) A aall At el Ailadl il yiall (i
A galal) Ayl A b 0 A 138 Camgars Y0 V4 LD G S sl e T jliie ) 4y Jandl ey 35 Y4V A L
(XY YA 7Y Ay il gl e lisall ) ASLAYL 7Y 4 ASa0 e

O W) Al e o il daud Cllasall s Jaall Gy e 5 adlal de sanall Jlsal lo Jladat as aa
iUl G5 Al gad Lo U Ciliaiaiiall C€ i de sanall

(A sl Sl 5 il 5 clanal) e A puiall ikl Alatall Al pall gyl 3 g palls Gl i YU e pannall o5 o)
Al 5 ) 03 (e LAY LA (e Sy Jial) (8 Sy i Lol (35 855 Y e sanall o S

v



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

e ganall (e S AN L ) aia gl
L) Ay o) (uSih 48
B a5 Y+ ) T ALl i) AA) ) Ay 5503 (e Al Aualline e J secanl) 5 J301 gy i Ay e

A il) S HE (o puall sl (S Lad

) gl gl dajil) 4s i)

JAal Ay ja 3 s (e Al Aalldn e J geandl g JAall Ay pm & gud & L jrant A8 1S
S YOIV Yo Gl gl JAall Ay pal & ) BV aaad 5 (Y Yo Al
OV A el 4 A1 oY YA

d;ﬂ‘h)m‘&jbw@l.@.luwésd}n@ﬂ\jd}ﬂ\;\.\.\)@@}uﬁfﬁ @u)ﬂ\ﬁbwuy‘)\w\:\s%
X VA ]

D2 g o 5513 (o Al Aallis o J gl Jall gy o g SV Uil 2k 48,5
Ll il al oY+ VA Ziuadl Jaal) Ay yuiald ) EY) s o5 ¢ Y ¢ VY ]
OV A

Rl Fgm 5 5013 (pn Al Al le el 5 (Rl Ay Ao o3| AL e Bial (g il A5 3

A als YOIA 5 Y o1V gl Jaall dy peal ) 8 aa@ o35 Yo )T 43 s Nal) Ly sl Jal 5 48 5
oY) el Lle juaal)

e il Bl e Jpemally Rl Ay juim g o Anl) Akaia ¢ g ALY ) Y laall 1Ll A8 i

Ay Y0V € (el i) ol ) s o5 oY o )Y AT (Al Ay e s
OV Al e ) s 5 YA

Aal Al Aalie Lo Jseanlly Ja0 Ay used 5 10l b
AJY~\/\‘9Y~\VJY~\T t_l\).\.\.uﬂdaﬂ\:\.g_}\.as‘)\‘)ﬁ\ﬁﬁej Yo
Y A lgle sl S

I S & Y0 ) § AL JAN) Ay puim Ay gast o5 o) Ailata p b g tinll L sll ) 2552

uy\;\:’w@c Jﬂdﬂ\éé;\“\/\@\.ﬂj\“\owa\)&d\
LQJE)}EAE\M&UA;(Y~\\,\'~~‘1,\'~~/\,\‘~~\/)C'_a\}.'\...d\ uLAG&Jﬁ
)] Cbhaadadll dia p e genall Caald 284 138 Ay peall Aol 4SS
@L@M&é&d@bd&ﬂ\@ﬂ%}ﬁeﬁ‘u\ﬂ\ 03 Adlaiall
Y~\/\3_|”L§JJY~\Tw&\ﬁuﬂd&ﬂ\@)@l&b\ﬁy‘&ﬁieﬁd~\°(=Ld
R e il 2

JAAl Ay yia 3 s (e Al Aalldae e J geanll g JAall Ay pm 3 gl o ol kil el Jaall 38 55
S YOIV YT gl JAall Ay pal &l ) Y aadi &5 (Yo Yo Al ol o shaill 5o yY) uatl) A8 55
OV A e @l oy ol g A8 il Agall 2 JA YOYA | glaill 5 L Leal) () A8 55

Lﬁ‘)uﬂ\

JAall Ay pum 3 i (e Ailes Aallae e J geaall g Jaall Ay o 4y g o | Aalandl - ilaninall Zpalasy) 48,4

J3al) 2y i 5l i b e ganal) il (Y 0 VA Bla) cilasaall Al g il
A Y o) Yoo d ol gindl iy el A el e il sie D Cilagaall
DA dea i yall as pall ALl i) i) b 2SI Cilanadal e 3 36
e yaaall cadl AN i Sl s de ganall adlal Vo) 4 DA il ke
Dbyl VEY das dlall ild AlbiaiadLll (S

i Y o) E Aa] Al duallia o Jsanldly daall Ay jun 4 s o Drsbll 5ea¥) el aaiie 48 i

O AR Lgle sl a5 aly Yo VA B Y010 g il i) il ) ) s )

YA



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Llab jaada (YY
il e s Al I Uil Ganade e Alalall 38 Al o)

YONA Y4 ALY Lty
¥,¥UV, ¢ 0 ¥yAA0, £V A Ll 49y b aua )l
va¢,ry0 047, ¥V Al A clilea)
(YA ) (°00,1Y)Y) ol A 4l Al sl (jaiada
(AO,AYA) (YY) Ll DA g sl
(°),0V¢) (Yoo,£v7) oAl A aia )l A0 aed ) J sl
¥,aA0, 6\ A FLOVRA,Y S ) AlgS (A da

Y OYAY Y N I el P LS )l ol VYA, jlie e senal) e dliall LWL calll e canly -
e ey ¢ Aol s YIVIAY £ Al claade 3L de seaall cudli adle o (ol s A4,V
QLASJ&HQ_;’UM]\ Dldiaall 53510y (5 5 Cua Axilizasl) CalallUaally A8l 0ld il 3 aiada Jlin YAV 0, 6A
Aoliivee g A0l el 33 450 dga sl 4818 3o gl Al ililad) 8 AS jrial) Cliaiadidl) Ao

2l g S8 a ~L i Ala (Y
£ Ll 5 dalsall 5 ol Y15 0 sl Lgie J el 5 JIaN s o) s Cal e WL Yo ) 4 Gladl O34 e ganall il
Q\q;}iL;\ZAL;,\;JL;J;JA\)';S{\JALH\JAJ\}BJL“AJ\)i@)l\dggg_gé)ﬂ\ijgmt}ﬂw@ﬁua\h}
Allall il IS Lgie Jolal a3 18 Y bl gl ol eI Y VA Bladl OBA a3 s (8) AdaiV) & 5 i (e A€
(G Aira & 5 pia B oual V) (e ada © e gamale an ) ) 5 YOYA Y1 (IS Y LS gl
=l DY) [ AaSul) clas g e Jol) cule) ya) A8 JleSiul die aad) dalae culal b Cal e YU de sanall 5 )0) a
el Gleal) g

Al (Ve
Js¥) sls ¥ B At Ll

YONA Yore Y il
¥4,0A4 Y, VY Clane  Sline o L )f
(V7500 Y) - sl 3 50 (05 38 g ilasd
AV, TRV YeA,gVo dagite Lliad 5 44 ¢i8 b g cilal ol
Y,¥1o YA, V0 Al
Voo,¥\4 ¥,y

Y4



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Ja¥ sils ¥y B gial) Al

YoAA ARRE
FYV, ¥ Yoy, YV
€8,V 8 £4,TYA
.y €
YA,¥Yo YV, €D
0E,YY oY,+ 414
YV, ¢0¢ 1Y,A0
Y4,A40 Ye,e90
Yy YA Y,YY .
Yo,TA¢ YV, YA
£,0A °,) Y4
Ay AV O,¥A
YVo,VY. YAA, €Y
Y Y, YAy 11,40V
£e,AA8 ¢4,410
V,YoA Ayéa
o,0vV £,va.
£Y,1Y4 \ERIAN)
Yo, )4Y AsYA
YA,AT TY,VY¥4
Yo,V Yo,) e
Yé,v4 YY,vay
£, ATY YEy 80V
YYyeaY £4,01)
LY VAT 00 Yoo AT ALY

A iy aa (YO

A il

(il sall adlia g sal g il 5
eleia¥) Gleall i de senall daalus
) daxal) 4l iy gas

a5 2 g5 0kiag £l eS
*l el

ST 538 5 A0 S g
Gl by Sy a5
Eiladial 5 dila

oAe) s ddes

e silae g Al 3
Al

Jaige &l liin) Gl
Dlgind

il 2

EESTE TP I

Al o g )

Al 4o plaal oy jlias
slalae sl

Ja Ay juia Lol i) b oy uae
Al

J\Aﬁ\&&&@h"&\)ﬁ.}y‘"(\i) EEJULA]\ ‘)g_)w é}ﬂ\ J\:\Mj\ MJS.}GJS\ c«\AQ:}“ Ol 3 play) &l jaeiy*
odgme}sﬁu}uz\.c}a;d\ﬁ‘)h;\@&h\cga\jn):u:LJA})@.J\Y wdﬁ\dﬂ;sg_\.\:\&_\;\;;\.cw\&_ﬁ&
) Bl (pa ageeall Lladdial) g Apula) aadl (Y1

YONA ERK! Y Ll
ABARTERY (YAE,+97) Aduall 3 lua

ATLAE,YAY ATLAE Y AY

(pem) Bl IR g 20a] eyl Jas il

D) (+rr %) (Dl / o) A0l B Ll e ageeal! Al dugal)
Aladiaal) cila) i) g cldals N (YV

YOVA Yore ALY Ll

14,08y 14,18y Sy ayLs

YV,0. . YV,00 a8 bl L,



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

ds ganal) M dalial) Liadl)

Y OYAY Y04 Y S Y LS ol Sl VYA, jie de seaall e dlial) Ll dad cualy
e ey Gl FoVTA Y ) Ay e ade 330 de senall CaalB agle 5 (Aol Sl AL YA ,TVY
A5l o plal L) 3 oY) (555 s dilicalll ldUaally A3 il il M anada jli Y,AY 0, €A
Aol 5 dglla el 3 4 dgan) gal 4818 30s gl Ailall i) 8 AS i) Clianaddl 4o ol

&) i)
b Ao ganall elal o )5S Laad JSE g 5aY) 5 Claal) Gy dsa s Ao senall Baa sall Al i)
roh Loy sal) o8 Jadti g Jaivsall
Adliie Cilga pllal de senall aia de b ye Lliad Jilie Ao senall 4 giiall e 5 A giidl J)saY) o Saa 2 g
Oe Z8Y oy La ol Y004 W) gl ¥Y LS L (YTLTTY,768) adie Ao panall 4aS) il i) curly
Ae gaaddl Jlo il
) Db (sl 057 iy Jalall JWdl Gl (B S 258
@UEAJTJQJY\A,OWMLAM@#\Q\L&Jl_a,pv/\z,.ﬂ'k@,\QLHMBJM&;M\QJ&
(85 de ganall U8 (e AS slaall aojliiall 5 3 el ol Hlaiinadl 38 gl Hlews¥) Galisil dagii X Glanade (e
guasamsf‘;u)btgg2.,2\“3@1.‘5\'.\‘1@&\0}315?\L;QW\M%M\@JM\QLA@M
FI) Y14 W ol YY) LS 0 T il A paall Ale A Ao panall dad 5 WS o) il (g ) Tad
A sanall aS) yiall Lol oo AL (3 gia 8 GalaaiDl daii (% 10 Y VA JY) o 5ilS
LY YO W sl ) 8 LS g ghaall Lelland ) Caal Tl S ) Glany (5] 2SI yiall yiladl) <) glas
‘ L AUIS (o 5 Jaladl Ll (l 5 (8 e )

Yora Ja¥ oeils v

Sl by Jae
(& Shsa uk- Salad) Ja\.uiﬂ)
daglal) el il ] (AaS) siall Jlall (il

gl g8 g8 B saall zL Y g shaall LY Ll
- \Y,~‘W‘,\o\/ -L,~~~,~~~ @&Y\@Jw‘}:\:\;w\&w. MJ—\Y\&SJ&J‘
(YT,V3),Y47) VLEEV,TYY  Yye a0 @ otaall kil el 4S 55
- ¥,YY1, VoY Yeuyenn Ayl @y el 5 Hlall A<
(Y50Y+5,0A)  ()),4Y¢,YY4) Yeu,ean Aailu Al Aleliall o g slaall 4S54
(Y>YVE,0¥2)  (Y,VAY,VVY) YO, v Al cleluall g laall 48 5
(0,/\/\\/,0\~) (\V,VY’Y,‘Y‘T’) YO, v s JLAEMMMRSJ.&
(Y£,97A) (YYV,Y17) YO, v @l kil a5 548 548
(V5AAE,Y YY) Y,0A0,YV) Yo, 0 nn @) o ohaill yaal) el aaiie AS
(YV+,08Y) (R€¢,Y79) Yeugenn Y glaall hawi A8 55
(¥19) (YV9) ¥a¢,401 bRl ol 5 i Lgall )l 4S5

(*V9) (M) Y, ag,ET. ol pshaill gl Jeall 4 58

(Y449) (Y49)  Y,e8¥,9¢1 @Rl Ly ghaill 5o SN el AS 58

Cald A8 il jiled @l 313 sl e 43dlast s 149V Al (YY) @b ) Sl ) 5l8 e (T) (VO) 3l Laii s 128
glain) () AS 50 dalal) Al 3500 L (o paal) A 5l W e o iy Lelland ) Cial e 5 gasall 44l 5 pual)
o Aalal) Aiggl) (St ol 1) 5 clgelim ol pramaar (Biny Lo Lgald ) ety ) AS 50 Loty Ll o) 3 ot (sile p
e St al 13) 5 ) A1 SASY el e 2y 35 Y 5 AS Al il el e Gulliie (e Laia) J3A LAl 13gy ) 8 a3
O ooSe (AT) Bl el o g o0 il AlSaY L8 g 3y jla) dabeal Lgiead il Aaall A ,0) Alla) L5 @l
Gy dagun iledd Lalal) daaloall 4S il G i 13" 40l o 4haedy 139V A (YY) a8, S il () 58
A Al Aalall e Aalad) Aigl) 3 ge 0 Lead 81 5oy (pdaa Ao i yid Lty ol Letlal 3l cld gl e 3 )0l je Caaual
lebal 3l el gl e Lt 58 iy AT )8 ol of 28580 Jland 58l ol 38,80 Lty Lo La )3 el ¢ L] Y
DVAN LAY Aga A 58l (8 pall e Cpulliie e laial JOA @lldy maal 5 ) 8 JAS) (e Aalall Diggdl (S A 13

oAl 1aa AlSaY i 5 3, ) bt gibeat L) LaSaall S Al Allal a3 Glld (e ST Al 13] 5 o llaal)

1A

(YA



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

o L i il i e gl sl syl 13 2
cadl ) dad) il e € K8 Yo Y alell st A ) el e il dipe dgal sal Ao sandl 5,031 Alad ¢
038 (g a2l el e A8 58l e Al 5 el Cag kA e (e a2 b AL ol seY) 8 Lealas
ol (55l 5 o33 (ol ol 5 55 Lganl 5 sladl aline o Sl g pdiil) (ge giSe 5 s s )
Al ) sa ) dkasil o 331 5 Ly )l paliasd

A Ll LS

A58 il sl ol e Jaad)

gal) Galiaal Tllal) sl 20

el AY) G a5 el Y ap

e f Ll JMA e 5 hile Ao 38 5l at Gua bl gl dale e W) Gy 33 as

Lo sl g e aSH e g L) (3 Claaall s

Claaie e A Ga sl aelll Jgeal e lagpadll A (o o) g A8 Al day je il gusd (i e 2SH)
Al

Leale A yiall ) dl) (aiad lasall 5 Ay puall Jie dae S ilgad pedll (aiias

Sl e A oY) iy jlaall ymidds

rok o DA (e et gail) sl il Ll

o obiall Cilagsa

Ade aed Jpans

Ll Aalal) gl J gaal Jpus

g hall | las 5ol aally (@-f L)) gl axll jaliany Gady Lad cilial 381 aua 5 43850 5 51aY) Culd S
Lalaal) 4 kaai] 4818 (S (1 5 g (o A il s () AS Il Jusi (1 Ll o sgall (e g1 5 Aalall Lol
i) il Y1 a8 5 AS il e laind Jla 8 5 oLyl et Glana Ul 5 30D aall 3 (£2)) oDlel 5 ) Sl
(b i dre ol 5y ez LY it slaily sacliai las 1 @lld gaand oY) sl (e ST 38

o LS g bl iU dnally Lol

Bl g 5 pda

;_)A;‘Y\ JA.)S\ QA:\.\A tj).m

el o) a8 Jaslly ead) ddlal diall 4l Jlee | JlaSin)
Acbuall JlI (e 220 e Jolll 5 4sle Jis
Ayl g 5 yia

Acbuall Jl (e 220 e Jolll 5 4sle Jis
Aaall saa Y (e A Juas

Bl & 5 e

Ll g g e adald (e 220 a

ol

(268 Dxa) Gl Gl ASle i Alalaa 6Lg3)

ALl il ol A8 Yl Jsn e sanall glad] ) sas gall Zllall cililadl b (Fo) ad mlaa¥) adys 138
ALl S 50 e pamall e e (V94228 58) Uy 58 (g b o5 (s Lah 52n sl

¢y



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Adlal) ) ga¥) 9 Hlalial)
Adlall ¢ gaB Laladind o) ya A Hhlaall de ganall (ia jas
oyl Hhlas
Ul Hhalis
Gl Hhlia
JWl Gl 5,1)
o (5 5k s il e sanall Calaal eodle Shlaall (e JSV e ganall (2 ya J s Sl slae Zladll 138 Cpy
A el de gaaall 5 )35 aliall 53
Jhu\ SJ\.\? @Lﬂ\ J&Y\
Ae saaall 5,00 Gile Lo Hhlaal 513 481 ya g dlac] e ALK A 5 pesall 28
um);h;h\ﬁ&uﬁ)}j:&cw\%\ﬂ&m)LM‘M}%MEJMJLM&CM\bJ\J!U@QMu)
Ae saaall Adail 5 (3 gl Cag ka8 Alalad) il yul) (Saill 4y 5505 ) gy Shalaall 5 la) dakail § il deal ye ol
M}B;E@GJ&}#Q‘\EJ\J\X\M&\ &lﬁ\;\);}“}).\.\\.’_d\}t_'ujﬂ\ JN\AUA"\L}A;A.‘\EJD) 8agh
) AS gall laad gl g0 g0 s g IS agdly Cumy
Dhladl s ) e saaall Cilel ya) s Ol al SV (520 481 ye 355100 1] 481 s de sanall b G dind o 56
Ac seaall aal 55 Al jhlaally 3lai Led Hhalaall 5 )l s} 4US (520 daal ya a5 LS
Syl hlia
3ol de sanall o dalriall Calall i Jrandl oli g ane ol ja Alle 5 jludl de ganall (a jad halaa laiiy) ki Jiad
Ly 3l 5 e aed d8le 3 Gkl (e oglhaall (e oty JSE Hhlaall s2a g g dgaslall aslel 3l 4l
Jaanil a s Sl 4S8 Loy il (5 A
Gl 8 LS ) el il g sall L Gia i () Sy 1 (5 sl el L) €l s pall A pal) Al S
tsh WS o 5 8aa gall Allall i)
a8l daidl)

Y OVA Yore Y Aty
YVY, .y TA6,6YY oAl e saia i 5 4 Hlad Aiae aad
YAY,VEA - Ao 53 Gyl (gl
V,094,011 ¥IY,VYY il ans y ClS3E
£7,AQY £Y,VVA & gill gl aaal)

INENAE V,000,80Y

de sanall e Daal 48l 2 gapall Aapudall () Jree S A goady s ) IS Y i de sandl i jad sae il
oY)l e J8 1,80 Qaea) L Jamy 3 alil) g Jaliill pual @Y1 lalacall el 3 Loy

&y

(Y4



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5
(M@R&ﬁ-ﬁgmhm MM;\SJ&)
(4o sanall) dajlil) Lgals i g

doadlgd) Ada ¥ Acladl) - (les

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

MM‘JHAA -
dai yall 5 Lgdliaiul vie dyllal Leslel 3l cligll o de gaaall 5,08 aae (e daalidl Hhlaall & 4 gl hlas o
S 3 0S5 A gl Ao sanall 35130 0 L5 AT Adle Sl s s sf R 20085 A (g Lty sy 3 Al Ll slhaay
dgalall Cagphall 3 adall dual g aad Lodie Lilal il ol sl 288 A gpuny Laily Jadins Ao ganall () (e (lSaY) 8
Gahaad @y 3 ey 4adgiall bl Cay jlaa) ddardd 0810 e (A 538 Lol a0 o) Lo de ganall (o
Agrdall &) SIS gy 5] Canall (e 48 G g Hha) Qi il (g elld ey () (50 (05 ALl il 30
Aallal) il sllaall Apaleill CBlESTLY) L Lo

Al el Al il gllaall

e S 'Y BYRARR dgaa3) lad ) Al
A gy, B g ale adlaial) 4y ) A Lty
ARRK
- - (25AA YY) (25AA YY) O, AA LYY Al Alasaia ) 5 A0l aad
(VFsYoY,0¥0)  (F50)1),17) (T 1),17) (V3,6V0,YAT)  19,8V0,YAT - Cilage il e Fadil Clads
- - (VYY,A ) (VYY,A ) YYY,ANT ADle ) Gl G glladl)

(VY,¥eY,0¥0) (Y5013, (350 YT,0VY) (YO, 6AQ,AFY) Yo, tAd,AYY

YONA
- - (HEAY,Y ) (LEAY,Y . 0) TEAY, Y0 Al A0 Baa ) 5 A3l aed

(\o,i\‘o,~£\) (Y,M\,VM) (V,oz\,v/w) (Y~,0~A,‘\~‘L) Yoy u ATl Clae ls e dadie Cilads

(Ye,£¥0,.8Y) (Y,0£6YV,VAY) (252 YA 4A0) (Y1,940,AVY) Y9,440,A00

é}u.“)h&n -
Aa) el a5 Apia V) Eall Co e el (3 sud) a3 ol puril) e Lii ) LAl o (5 saal) lalia ()
Ac seaall Al Alall il oY) A 3 ol de gamall 2Ll 8 i 5 ASLall ol ol e
) A8l A gia dgan (& (G gull Hhalaal de genall (2 8 3 o Bkl g Beudl Hhlaa sl (e caagdl )
EOlaad) el QST lalda
Olaadl el 8 ) il (i i Y de saaall b Ul
Jlall Ll 3090
O8I 5 ¢paalusall o Addlaall 4 8 Jlal 53208 o ddailaall o Jlall Gl 55 lal sleiy Lo e ganall Ay )
e 3 el a1 g Agalall agu) e JLall Gl ()5S Jitnall G saaall Lol shai ) paiasl GUIS g (§ guall 48
Ac genall 5 jlagusal) yue (5 siall 55 saall Z L)Y 5 Slandl ALY
Onedlusall (5 gia o Lafil s )l ilia dandy aaagy 63 5 JU) Gl o ilall 81 a5 oY) 4 8
Al s (San aa AoV (al yBY) Jla 8 438 (Sae dile el g o)) e dkiladl L) de ganall (s
Il Gl 5 8 S 5 o il a5
Al Gl s i cildlia (Y de ganall s W LS Al I8 JLl ul 5300 (A et sl de ganall 5o (S5 6

123



Aaal) Ay ) asiih 48 5
(su'ag@kﬁ_SAijb MMKSJ&)
(4o sanall) dajlil) Lgals i g

doadlgd) Ada ¥ Acladl) - (les

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Jdalf Jlal) Gl ) il gliaal) A

YOVA Y4 ALY Al
FY,VAL,VVY ¥,YYY, 0.0 sl & gane
(DYV\YV) (o\,o‘n‘) “\.ASA&LA} aail) (d).z:\)
FY,V¥Y 40, Y. ,a8 gl Ala
0, 1Y, EAA o, Ve, oV Jaall Jlall (ul
YRy A Sl Jlad) (il ) A gadal) A

Adalad) Aol Al

ol LS Al ) iy gisall (o et apil) A8yl aladioly Alalall Aally dallaall ALl <l oY) olial J sandl Jlay
ABLaiall el Y1 5 J sl Adas (3) gl (8 (Uana 52 ) Ailaa jlasd 1Y (5 giesall

Ol ae Lgday 508 yilae 38 5 ) gy sl YIS B e Lol Lauaa (S cBlANS o adiad apil bl £ ¥ (5 glecal)
rde el Aagiall ol gy A5l o2 auas

IS gt S dals Olae L 560 andi callal aladinly o dgaliie <l 5 Adadis (§gu 8 Aileall lxnY)
Gsmdl laslae IR (e o e 5l il

(Bas) Sy ¥ EBa) s ) Saall (e (§ saall Cililane e 5385 30 e el 51 5l J saa it 1Y (5 ghiual)

1Sk i (il o Al Aagllly gl oy (Al il llaal) g il g gal
Sk e uld e Aalal) Aaly obiaf il slaall 5 <l g sall by A sanall a g
Aalal) a8l d yi8al) daddl)
Aglal) 3 ga il g0
Cra Adalad) dadlly
* * * Sl Jaah A

§ SFa § SFa § SFa
(") (V) (") A Y el
Yo e g el vy Alas

Adlal) ila g gall

IR e Aalall Aaaalls AlLall Cla ga gal)
- V,06A V,08A DAY dalall Jaal)

YOAVA O Qgils ¥y B LaS

ddlall il g gall

JA (e Alalad) Al Zallall il sa gl

- o,y1y o,y1y DAY Jalall Jaal

¢0



Aaal) Ay ) asiih 48 5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

Aalad) Al Lpuld oy ¥ AN cily gllaall g Slagagal) @
LSS (e (550 s S (alias Y ALl ol g s2ed Aalall Al o ) G 3ladaall 4GS ALl ol oY) o2a s

Al
Adalal) Aol g yi8al) dadl) Y1 g Ggils ¥ B Las
(6 Sha (6 Shua & Shsa @LAQQJSEA @LAQ\.U@}A
) &) ") SA slidaal) AdtSaN, AL Lty
Adlall il g gall
N ) B - 0),01Y ala b L g il
- - - - Y, VY,YY . A5 A )lad At aed
- - - - YYIY,VYY M\em_);uls:d
ddlal) iy gihaalf
- , B} (VYY,ANY) - e 5) oyl gl
- - N CYINAD) - oAl A0 3aia ) s 4l aed
- - _ (\‘\,iVO,Y/\T) - a@um‘;cumama

Yo OV sl v b dgiall Adall Al e in il siasal) (O sa3 () 2a s Y

Adalal) Aol a yi8al) daddl) YOVA I Ggils WY B Las
(5 Fiasa (5 Fiasa (5 Fasa Al clgthe Adle lagaga
™) (") () A slikaal) dalcaly L il
Adlal) )i g gall
- - - - OY,AYY Aala Lo g il
- - - - Y,YYT,YYA oAl 5 Ay Jlad A aed
- R - - 1,094,411 Joanill sy Gl
ddlal) iy gihaalf
- - - (HLEAY, Y 0) - L;)';H_'\E\JBMJ\JZJS\J(MS
- _ - (Y00 AT - Glane Glua e danie Gilady

1



Azl Ay ) (Sl 4S5

(agld 4 y& - 3 gana dale dadlusa 4S Hd)
(4o sanall) dalil) Lgals i g

doadilgd) da N Aslaall - Glas

Saa gall Adlal) cilid) Jga cilaliay)

d3aY &aa)

o) 335 alle elig sa (V3-8 6S) Lig ) o g b o285 O dgalladl dasall dadaie ciled (Yo Yo 130 VY &yl
3ol @l ( ol Bl 8 gl Ll Al ol o gial 8 sacluall ayl Fie (S8 A e @il shad e Sall (g
o el 5 o g sall el Gl 8 (U s e ooy 63 gala®Y) V) apaas 8 i) axe (e 3 S
C a1 AL ghall salall el 8 L gale (sl 5 duia V) i laall

ziars Yo Yo AT (e il o ) ) 68 Gkt A SV A sSadl e ¢ () - 5S) Lig ) oS (o g b il Alaia
il ol yalS ASladll elail maan 8 I Yo 8 QWS Jgadll laa (i 8 Q5 g il (o glal Gy 0 )Y 8 candil
V¥ Ol sl Ay e lie) Jsadll sl ad ) &5 JalSI 230 (33 ) Gl dais o5 b ) oSI1 gyl i)
ke Unasl) Al

Jsadll Hlaa 3y JOA Adul BV cuass

Ae g sall Adadlly 45 e Sl G (add UL 5 Ao sanall ay jliie @bl sa 8 Jandl il

Ae sanall paiall @) Galias) Ul 5 jalad) a jliadl Ldde senall Clagse e il
AgasSall il sall b Aabiaal) COlbeall Sladl & il

DB s 5038 6l ) D)) Llee canay 43l s all oda 85 Jsadll Hhaa by any Lellaef 4,800 @yl
el gl o 3 pm e AT s @850 Y A Al Gl o il Jlee ) il siaad il g dlld oy Alaiadll
Al sine 41 58 JOA Wil ) ) 5aY1 3250 Jla

L'Jlld\c\éj
dsﬂ\;s)uﬂ\}\@)|au\7g‘_;\ﬁu‘gg‘v.\/\dj‘y\wﬂsm ‘;iLASA;JA\&LA\_}SJA\QLHZ\JJ&A\AﬁjM
JY) RS ¥ (8 LS dpeiiall il Bas gal) dpaaill @il 5 Bas gal) ASLall (358 8 )yl o gall HAY) JaLi

YOYA

1A%

(Y’.

"



ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
TOGETHER WITH THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT



ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Contents

Independent Auditors’ Report

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Page

1-6

10

11-50



KPMG!

Kawasmy & Partners CO.

Amman - Jordan

Shmeisani, Al-Shareef Abdul Hameed Sharaf Str. BLD # 28
Tel : +962 6 5650700, Fax : +962 6 5688598

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the General Assembly of

Arab Phoenix Holding Company

(Public Shareholding Company — Holding Company)
And its subsidiaries (the Group)

Amman - Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Arab Phoenix Holding
Company (Public Shareholding Company — Holding Company) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2019,
and the related consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
Shareholder’s equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and except for the effect of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion
paragraphs (1 and 2) and the possible effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion
paragraphs (3,4 and 5) below, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2019, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for qualified opinion

The Group has recorded an amount of JOD 775 thousand within the impact of the adoption of IFRS (9)
"Financial Instruments" on its implementation date on January 1, 2018. Noting that this amount belongs
to previous years and not as an effect of the adoption of IFRS (9), for which we provided our qualified
opinion over its presentation in the consolidated financial statement in the previous years. This
treatment is not in line with IAS (8) "Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors”,
which requires the restatement of the financial statements and the amendment of the impact on the
opening balances of the shareholders' equity as of December 31, 2017 and previous years.

The Group’s management has not recorded the necessary provisions in accordance with IAS (37)
“Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets” against stamp fees and related delay fines
amounted to JOD 830 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2019 which resulted from a claim
raised by the Ministry of Finance against one of the group’s subsidiaries (Tameer for Investments)
regarding these stamp fees and related delay fines in relation to the partnership agreement signed
between the company and Housing and Urban Development Corporation HUDC for the construction
of integrated services residential city in Giza Area (Ahl Al-Azem Project) referred to in note (7). In
case the Group’s management recorded this provision, the year’s losses, accumulated losses, stamp fees
provision and its related fines included in the other credit balances will increase by the same amount.

The accumulated losses item as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 includes a credit balance amounted to
JOD 810 thousand which represents accrued expenses reversed to the other income during the year
ended December 31, 2017. This credit balance had been recorded in previous years under trade payables
and other credit balances. We were not able to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence
regarding the accuracy of this amount and the related accounting treatment, and we were not able to
obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence through alternative audit procedures. In previous years,
we had qualified our opinion on this balance included in trade payables and other credit balances in the
Group's consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016,
accordingly we were unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary to the accumulated
losses opening balance in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

1
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Trade receivables and other debit balances, trade payables and other credit balances and advance
payments received against sales in the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2019
includes balances with an approximate amount of JOD 278 thousand, JOD 1,6 Million, and JOD 579
Thousand, respectively. We were unable to obtain balances confirmation or sufficient and appropriate
audit evidence to verify the validity and classification of these referred items and the recoverability of
trade receivables and other debit balances, and we were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence through alternative audit procedures. Accordingly, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments were necessary to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The agreements signed between Red Sea Resort for Real Estate Development Company (Subsidiary
Company) and Agaba Special Economic Zone Authority related to the construction of the Red Sea
Resort project referred to note (7) includes penalty clauses which states that in the event the project is
not completed on the dates specified under the agreement, the company must compensate the authority
for the breakdown and damage penalties arising from this delay. The company was previously unable
to complete the project on its specified dates, and obtained a written approval to extend the completion
period of the project, However, we were not provided with exemption evidence from any fines or delay
penalties during the previous delay period, if any, and we were not provided with the expected value of
this impact. Accordingly, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary to the
current year and comparative year figures in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty related to going concern

We draw attention to note (28) which states that there are restrictions over the Group’s movable and
immovable funds due to lawsuits raised against the Group by the local Jordanian Courts for the benefit
of different parties, also the Group accumulated losses reached JOD 36,6 Million as of December 31,
2019 equivalent to 42% of the group’s capital , in addition to a deficit in the Group’s working capital
with an approximate amount of JOD 5,6 Million. Also, the accumulated losses for some of the
subsidiaries companies exceeded its paid up capital as of December 31, 2019. These conditions, in
addition to any expected effects from Coronavirus Pandemic outbreak (COVID-19) on the group’s
activities and its financial position, indicate the existence of a material doubts about the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the going
concern basis. The management plan is set out in the note mentioned above. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of matter paragraph

We draw attention to note (8) -Lands under exploitation and development stage- which represent lands
owned by the Group under agreements signed with Natural Resources Investment and Development
Corporation (Mawared) not registered in the name of the group's subsidiaries, as the registration
process of these lands in name of the Gourp depends mainly on the completion of the projects agreed
under these agreements. Also note (7) -Lands under development and residential projects under
construction- includes Ahl Al Azm Project which is constructed over land not owned by the Group
under the partnership agreement signed between one of the group's subsidiaries and the Public Housing
and Urban Development Corporation HUDC. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.




KPMG!

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matters mentioned in the
basis for qualified opinion and the material uncertainty related to going concern paragraphs above key
audit matters are described below:

1- The determination of net realizable value of Investment property, lands under development and
residential projects under construction, lands under exploitation and development stage, lands

Inventory and lands and villas available for sale inventory.

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group owns Investment property, lands
under development and residential projects under
construction, lands under exploitation and
development stage, lands Inventory and lands
and villas available for sale inventory with
carrying amount of JOD 74,939,263 which
represents 93% of the Group’s total assets as of
December 31, 2019 comparing to JOD
72,044,940 which represents 87 % of the
Group’s total assets as of December 31, 2018.
According with the requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards, the Group should
determine the net realizable value (NRV) of these
assets and the expected amount of its capital
commitments and to assess impairment (if any),
in addition to the determination of the NRV at the
expected selling price in the normal course of
business less the expected selling costs, such
matters require a significant judgments and
estimates from the management to determine the
NRV / impairment, as the group exercises
judgment and estimates over the inputs used to
determine the NRV / impairment including the
valuation from real estate valuators, discounting
of future cash flows and projects cost to complete
calculations. Accordingly, the determination of
the NRV [/ impairment of these assets by
management is considered a key audit matter.

The accounting policies and critical judgments
relative to the Investment property, lands under
development and housing projects under
construction, lands Inventory, Lands and villas
inventory available for sale are summarized in
Notes 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the assessment of
the Group’s internal controls for the method used
to determine the NRV of the Investment
property, lands under development and
residential projects under construction, lands
under exploitation and development stage, lands
Inventory and lands and villas available for sale
inventory to be compared with its carrying
amount to identify impairment (if any), in
addition to the assessment of the estimates used
by management to determine the NRV/
impairment over the Investment property, lands
under development and residential projects under
construction, lands under exploitation and
development stage, lands Inventory and lands
and villas available for sale inventory. We have
compared these estimates with the requirements
of IFRS and discussed with management based
on the available information.

Furthermore, our audit procedures include
evaluating the methodology as well used and the
appropriateness of the valuation models and
inputs used to determine the NRV / impairment
of the Investment property, lands under
development and residential projects under
construction, lands under exploitation and
development stage, lands Inventory and lands
and villas available for sale inventory.
Reviewing the project’s cost to complete
calculations, the reasonableness of the most
important inputs used in the valuation process by
reviewing the discounted future cash flows and
the real estate valuations provided by the real
estate valuators and other inputs, we also
assessed the sufficiency of the important
estimate’s disclosures.
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2- Legal cases and contingent liabilties

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

In the normal course of business, contingent
liabilities may arise from legal cases held against
the Group and related fines. The amounts
involved maybe significant and requires the
application of International Financial Reporting
Standards to determine the related exposure, if
any, to be recognize the related liability(if any),
determining of such liabilities requires
management  judgments and  estimates,
accordingly the determination of the contingent
liabilities is considered a key audit matter.

The disclosures related to the legal and
contingent liabilities are summarized in Notes 2,
3, 22 and 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included the assessment of
the Group’s internal controls to determine the
liabilities and the review of correspondence with
the regulatory parties and the Group’s external
legal consultants on all significant legal cases,
discussions with the Group’s external legal
consultant when necessary. In addition, we
obtained formal confirmations from the Group’s
external legal consultants for all significant
litigation and analyzed correspondences with
regulators. We also assessed the sufficiency of
disclosures made by the Group.

Revenue recognition

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue recognition has been considered as a
key audit matter due to the risk of errors in the
revenues recording and recognizing. The Group
focuses on revenues as a key indicator of its
performance.

The revenue disclosures are set out in Notes 2, 3,
and 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our audit procedures include the assessment of
the Group’s accounting policies and internal
procedures for the revenue recognizing in
accordance with IFRSs. We also reviewed the
Group's procedures used to ensure the
completion of the revenue recognition elements
and the full transfer of the Group's ownership to
external parties in accordance with the sales
contracts between all parties.

We also assessed the adequacy of the policies
and procedures prepared and adopted by the
Group’s management.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report on the consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We were not
provided with the annual report of the group or any other information as it relates to this paragraph
until the date of this report.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management considers is
necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the consolidated financial reporting
preparation process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our audit
report that includes our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of audit process in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audit report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, we
will modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
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We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

e Determined those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

- The Group maintains proper accounting records. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
are, in all material aspects, in agreement with the Group’s accounting records, and we recommend that
the Group’s General Assembly approves these consolidated financial statements after taking into
consideration the basis for qualified opinion, Material Uncertanity related to Going concern and
Emphasis of matter paragraphs above.

- This audit report on the consolidated financial statements is a translated version of the original audit
report on the consolidated financial statements issued in Arabic, in case of a discrepancy, the Arabic
original will prevail.

Kawasmy & Partner

KPMG
Hatem Kawasmy Amman — Jordan
License No, (656) June 14, 2020

KPMG

Kawasmy & Partners Co.




ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)

AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jordanian Dinar
Assets
Non-Current assets
Investment property

Lands under development and residential projects under construction

Lands under exploitation and development stage

Lands inventory

Property and equipment

Investment in associate company

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Checks under collection-matures within more than a year

Total Non-current assets

Current assets

Lands and villas available for sale inventory
Construction materials inventory

Trade receivables and other debit balances

Due from related party

Checks under collection-matures within less than a year
Cash and cash equivalents

Held for sale assets
Total current assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Shareholders' equity

Paid up Capital

Fair value reserve

Excess of purchase cost over the book value of the owned shares in
subsidiary

Accumulated losses

Net shareholders' equity

Non-current liabilities

Advance payments received against sales — long term
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Due to related party

Advance payments received against sales — short term
Trade payables and other credit balances

Income tax provision

Lawsuits provision

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

As of December 31,

Note 2019 2018
6 9,038,360 9,178,079
7 45,839,832 47,485,851
8 3,733,784 -
9 10,386,235 10,370,649
10 10,428 18,556
11 1 3,984,410
12 1,548 5,367
- 180,000
69,010,188 71,222,912
13 5,941,052 5,010,361
14 2,754,829 2,791,725
15 2,073,220 2,226,226
16 - 292,748
312,717 1,410,016
17 51,562 52,823
11,133,380 11,783,899
18 203,510 240,450
11,336,890 12,024,349
80,347,078 83,247,261
1 86,840,292 86,840,292
12 (286,519) (282,700)
183,444 183,444
(36,662,644) (36,278,548)
50,074,573 50,462,488
19 13,252,025 15,425,041
13,252,025 15,425,041
16 133,816 -
19 6,223,261 5,083,565
20 5,880,730 6,487,205
21 1,014,432 1,803,544
22 3,768,241 3,985,418
17,020,480 17,359,732
30,272,505 32,784,773
80,347,078 83,247,261

The accompanying notes on pages from page (11) to page (50) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
The consolidated financial statements on pages from (7) to (50) were approved by the board of directors on June 10, 2020.



ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)

AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Jordanian Dinar

Lands and villas sales revenue
Lands and villas cost of sales
Net sales profit from lands and villas sales

Investment property impairment loss

Gain from sale of investment property

Lands under development and residential projects under
construction impairment reversal (loss)

Impairment loss from lands under exploitation and
development stage

Lands inventory impairment reversal (10ss)

Gain from subsidiary sold

Company’s share from associate company operating results
Lands and villas available for sale impairment (loss)
Construction materials inventory impairment (loss)
Expected credit loss for the year

Revenue from sale of assets held for sale

Reversal from Tax Fines provision

Lawsuits provision expenses

Other revenues

Administrative expense

Loss for the year before income tax

Income tax expense
National contribution expense for the year

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income that will never be
reclassified to profit or loss statement:

Change in fair value for financial assets through other
comprehensive income

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Basic and diluted loss per share

For the year ended December 31,

Note 2019 2018
23 1,410,954 2,288,264
23 (1,383,740) (2,200,358)
27,214 87,906
6 (139,719) (627,376)
6 - 50,627
7 45,022 (771,155)
8 (70,832) i
9 15,586 (583,276)
11 132,035 -
11 (3,592) (10,773)
13 (44,401) -
14 (24,229) (99,148)
15 (79,637) (17,488)
18 13,910 78,801
21 562,059 549,858
22 (40,416) (755,415)
24 366,667 755,319
25 (1,083,843) (1,218,606)
(324,176) (2,560,726)
21 (57,166) (175,380)
21 (2,754) -
(384,096) (2,736,106)
12 (3,819) (10,482)
(387,915) (2,746,588)
26 (0.0044) (0.0315)

The accompanying notes on pages from page (11) to page (50) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
The consolidated financial statements on pages from (7) to (50) were approved by the board of directors on June 10, 2020.



ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)

AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Excess of
purchase cost over

the book value of Total

Paid up Fair value the owned shares Accumulated Shareholders
In Jordanian Dinar Capital reserve in subsidiary* losses Total > Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2019
Balance as of January 1, 2019 86,840,292 (282,700) 183,444 (36,278,548) 50,462,488 50,462,488
Loss for the year - - - (384,096) (384,096) (384,096)
Other comprehensive income items - (3,819) - - (3,819) (3,819)
Balance as of December 31, 2019 86,840,292 (286,519) 183,444 (36,662,644) 50,074,573 50,074,573
For the year ended December 31,2018
Balance as of January 1, 2018 86,840,292 (272,218) 183,444 (32,766,666) 53,984,852 53,984,852
Effect of IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” - - - (775,776) (775,776) (775,776)
Balance as of January 1, 2018 —
Adjusted 86,840,292 (272,218) 183,444 (33,542,442) 53,209,076 53,209,076
Loss for the year - - - (2,736,106) (2,736,106) (2,736,106)
Other comprehensive income items - (10,482) - - (10,482) (10,482)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 86,840,292 (282,700) 183,444 (36,278,548) 50,462,488 50,462,488

According to the Jordanian Securities Commission instructions the negative value of the cumulative change in fair value in the retained earnings is prohibited

from distribution to shareholders.

*This item resulted from the group acquisition of the remaining 49% shares in Tanfeeth for Construction Company (accordingly became fully owned

subsidiary) during the year 2015.

The accompanying notes on pages from page (11) to page (50) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
The consolidated financial statements on pages from (7) to (50) were approved by the board of directors on June 10, 2020.



ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Note 2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss for the year before Income tax (324,176) (2,560,726)
Adjustments:
Investment property impairment loss 6 139,719 627,376
Gain from sale of investment property 6 - (50,627)
!_and:s under development and residential projects under construction (45,022) 738,959
impairment (reversal) loss 7
Lands inventory impairment (Reversal) loss 9 (15,586) 583,276
Depreciation 10 12,215 13,597
(Gain) from sales of subsidiaries 11 (132,035) -
(Gain) from sale of property and equipment 10 (140,177) (39,589)
Company’s share from associate company operating results 11 3,592 10,773
Lands and villas available for sale impairment loss 13 44,401 32,196
Profits from sale of villas inventory available for sale (27,214) (87,906)
Lands under exploitation and development stage impairment 8 70,832 -
Loss from Construction material inventory impairment 14 24,229 99,148
Loss from sale construction material inventory 14 - 103,002
Expected credit loss impairment loss 15 79,637 17,488
Revenue from sale of assets held for sale 18 (13,910) (78,801)
Tax fines provision reversal 21 (562,059) (549,858)
Litigation provision expense 22 40,416 755,415
(845,138) (386,277)
Changes in working capital items:
Construction materials Inventory 14 12,667 58,625
Trade receivables and other debit balances 15 73,369 99,368
Trade payables and other credit balances 20 (606,475) 549,485
Checks under collection 1,277,299 (1,361,317)
Advance payments received against sales 29,839 (194,130)
Net Proceeds from sale of villas inventory available for sale 13 83,496 2,115,488
Payments over Lands and projects under constructions 137 (654,168) (629,241)
Due to related party 16 (5,200) -
Cash flows (used in) from operating activities: (634,311) 252,001
Income Tax paid 21 (291,773) (563,937)
Lawsuits reconciliations paid 22 (2,117) (85,828)
Net Cash flows used in the operating activities (928,201) (397,764)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary 740,000 -
Proceeds from sale of investment property - 65,073
Purchase of property and equipment 10 (4,122) (2,830)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 10 140,212 44,587
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale 50,850 338,351
Net cash flows from investing activities 926,940 445,181
Cash flows from financing activities:
Due Bank loan - (46,393)
Net cash flows used in financing activities - (46,393)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (1,261) 1,024
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 17 52,823 51,799
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17 51,562 52,823

The accompanying notes on pages from page (11) to page (50) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Taameer Jordan holdings public shareholding company “The Company” was established and registered in
the ministry of industry and trade of Jordan under no. (378) on December 19, 2005. The authorized paid up
capital amounted 212 million shares (1 JOD /share) and paid up capital amounted to JOD 211,982,573 as of
December 31, 2014,

The General Assembly decided in its extraordinary meeting held on April 30, 2007 to change the company’s
legal status to become Taameer Jordan Holding public shareholding company (holding company).

The General Assembly decided in its extraordinary meeting held on April 18, 2015 to decrease the
company’s capital through amortizing the accumulated losses amounted to JOD 125,142,281 as of
December 31, 2014 from its paid up capital 211,982,573 JOD/Share, paid up capital after decrease amounted
to 86,840,292 JOD/Shares, The Company completed the capital decrease procedures in the ministry of
industry and trade of Jordan during the year 2015.

The General Assembly decided in its extraordinary meeting held on 12 April 2017 to change the name of
the company, the board of directors completed the related procedures at the companies control department
to change the name to (Arab Phoenix Holding) instead of (Taameer Jordan Holding).

The Company’s Head office is located in Amman — Jordan, Um Othainah.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 were approved by the Board
of Directors on its meeting held on 10" of June 2020 and they are still subject to the Group’s General
Assembly approval.

The main objectives of the Company are:

Trademarks and public agencies.
Representation of local and foreign companies.
Pursuit all businesses.

Patents agencies.

Ownership and rental of movable and immovable funds, for achieving the company’s objectives.
Properties Finance leasing.

Contracting with any party to achieve the company’s objectives.

Entering into investment contracts and partnership.

Borrowing the required funds from banks.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINACIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international financial
reporting standards.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the financial
assets at the fair value through profit or loss and financial assets at the fair value through other comprehensive
income measured at fair value, financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized cost.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidate financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, which is the Group's functional
currency.
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ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d) Basis of financial statements consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise of the financial statements of Arab Phoenix holding company (the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries together referred to (the “Group”),
which subject to its control. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the parent company .The parent company controls subsidiaries when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with these subsidiaries and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over these subsidiaries. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date on which controls commences until the date on which control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries are prepared for the same financial year as the parent company and using the same accounting policies applied from the parent company.

The Company owns the following subsidiaries and associates as of December 31, 2019:

Authorized Paid up Ownership Country of

Company Name Capital capital % Nature of Operation operation

Al- Andalusia company for Tourist Resorts Construction, management and ownership of hotels and resorts, buying lands and

and Housing projects 6,000,000 6,000,000 %100 construction of projects and re-sale activities. Amman-Jordan
Purchase and development of lands, construction of housing projects for re-sale and rent

Qabas real estate development Company 2,000,000 2,000,000 %100 activities. Amman-Jordan
Implementation all Arab Phoenix Holding company projects and manage the

Tiraz for Construction 200,000 100,000 %100 construction of these projects. Amman-Jordan

Al Madariyoun concrete industries 200,000 100,000 %100 Preparation and processing of concrete molds and prefabricated concrete industries. Amman-Jordan
Manufacturing and forming a timber to manufacture doors and furniture, and

Al Madariyoun fabrication industries 30,000 15,000 %100 manufacturing and pulling aluminum and plastic windows. Amman-Jordan
Construction of housing projects of all types, construction, management and ownership

Taameer for investment 30,000 15,000 %100 of hotels and resorts. Amman-Jordan
Construction of trading complexes and renting, buying and selling of real estates and

Al- Rawabet for real estate development 30,000 15,000 %100 lands Amman-Jordan

Construction of housing projects and trading complexes, buying and selling of real
estates and lands after development, Construction, management and ownership of hotels

Red Sea Resort for real estate Development 30,000 15,000 %100 and resorts Amman-Jordan
Tanfeeth for construction 300,000 300,000 %100 Implementation of construction contracts and specializing in Electro mechanic business.  Amman-Jordan
Al Jamal Al-Arabi for Real Estate

Development Company 1,194,460 1,194,460 %100 Buying and splitting real estate and land with the intention of selling it Amman-Jordan
Jordanian Qabas for Real Estate Development

Company 2,043,946 2,043,946 %100 Buying and splitting real estate and land with the intention of selling it Amman-Jordan
Al-Maha Land Investment & Real Estate

Development Company 394,916 394,916 %100 Buying and splitting real estate and land with the intention of selling it Amman-Jordan
Al Maha for property Investment (Note 11) 12,000,000 12,000,000 %33.33 Real estate development Amman-Jordan

There is a restriction on the parent company's shares in its subsidiaries and associates against litigations raised against the group by multiple parties as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.
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ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1-
2-
3-

The following table represents the financial position and financial performance of the subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019:
As of December 31, 2019
Total operational

Total Total revenue (before Profit (Loss) for

Jordanian Dinar Assets Liabilities consolidation entries) the year

Al-Andalusia Company for Tourist Resorts and Housing projects 28,252,173 7,364,811 1,105,090 671,461
Qabas real estate development Company 25,208,573 20,787,778 305,864 (329,033)
Al Tiraz for Construction 3,609,925 183,174 - 23,067
Al Madariyoun concrete industries 6,723,456 7,704,333 - (173,998)
Al Madariyoun fabrication industries 2,777,805 3,053,143 - (81,793)
Taameer For investment 5,490,432 5,994,190 - (72,291)
Al- Rawabet for real estate development - 24,968 - (7,561)
Red Sea Resort for real estate Development 22,883,230 21,267,959 - (2,792,887)
Tanfeeth for construction 5 270,598 - (19,055)
Al-Maha Land Investment & Real Estate Development Company 1,194,460 319 - (319)
Al Jamal Al-Arabi for Real Estate Development Company 2,043,946 299 - (299)
Jordanian Qabas for Real Estate Development Company 394,916 319 - (319)

The second quarter of the year 2019 the company completed the procedures for the acquisition of four new companies with 100% ownership and the group’s shares in the investment in the associated company
“Al Maha Real Estate Investment Company” as shown in Note No. 11. In addition, the company made on July 18, 2019 the sale of one of these companies (Noor Al Maha Real Estate Development Company)
resulted in the recognition of profits amounted to JOD 132,035.

The results of the subsidiary are consolidated in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income at the date of acquisition, which is the date that actual control is obtained over the
subsidiary.

The parent company controls subsidiaries when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with these subsidiaries and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
these subsidiaries.

Thus, the principle of control sets out the following three elements of control:

Power over the investee.

Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

The ability to use power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns.

The parent company should reassess whether it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.

The consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment.

Any gain on bargain purchases is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income immediately. Transactions costs are expensed as incurred, except if related to the issue of debt or
securities.
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ARAB PHOENIX HOLDING COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY — HOLDING COMPANY)
AND IT’S SUBSIDIARIES (THE GROUP)

AMMAN - JORDAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationship.
Such amounts are generally recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date. If the contingent
consideration is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is accounted for within equity.
Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognized in consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction. This means that no gain or loss from these changes should be recognized in profit or loss. It also
means that no change in the carrying amounts of the subsidiary's assets (including goodwill) or liabilities should
be recognized as a result of such transactions

On loss of control, the parent-subsidiary relationship ceases to exist. The parent no longer controls the
subsidiary's individual assets and liabilities. Therefore, the parent company:

Derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the former subsidiary from the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Recognizes any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value when control is lost and
subsequently accounts for it and for any amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary in accordance with
relevant IFRSs.

Recognizes the gain or loss associated with the non-controlling interest.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared for the subsidiaries to the same financial year of the parent
company and using the same accounting policies adopted by the parent company. if one of the subsidiary use
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for similar transactions
and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group subsidiary’s financial
statements, in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Non-controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the acquirer’s identifiable net assets at the
acquisition date.

Balances, transactions and unrealized profits and expenses resulted from transactions within the group are
eliminated when preparing these consolidated financial statements.

Use of Judgments and estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

*Judgments:

The following is a summary of significant matters that materially affect the amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements:

Classification of financial assets: An evaluation of the business model according to which assets are held and
determining whether the contractual terms of the financial assets are of the principal amount and interest is on
the original outstanding and unpaid amount.
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Setting new standards to determine whether the financial assets have decreased significantly since their initial
recognition and specifying a methodology for future aspirations and methods for measuring the expected credit
loss.

Extension and termination options are included in a number of leases. These terms are used to increase
operational flexibility in terms of contract management. Most of the hold and termination options held are
renewable by both the Group and the lessor.

When determining the term of a lease, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for an option to extend, or not to terminate. The extension options (or periods after the
termination options) are included only in the term of the lease if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended
(or not terminated). The evaluation is reviewed in the event of an important event or a significant change in the
circumstances that affect this evaluation and that are under the control of the tenant.

Uncertainty assumptions and estimates.
Information about assumptions and uncertainties as of December 31, 2019 that involve significant risks arising
from a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial year includes:

- Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of tangible assets and intangible assets based on
the general condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful economic lives in the future.

- Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the company based on a legal study prepared by the
company's legal advisors. This study highlights potential risks that the company may incurred in the future.

- A provision for expected credit losses is taken on the basis and estimates approved by management in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an outflow of resources;

- Rental payments are deducted using the average lending rate and are reviewed annually by management.

- Management estimates the provision to decrease inventory to net realizable value if the cost of inventory may
not be recoverable, damaged, wholly or partially obsolete, and it selling price to fall below cost or any other
factors that causes the recoverable amount to be lower than its carrying amount.

- The group uses the percentage of completion method in recognizing the fixed price construction contracts,
following this method require the management to estimate the delivered work till the date of the financial
statements as percentage of the total work to be delivered.

- Lease payments are discounted using the average existing lending rate and are reviewed annually by the
management.

- The management reviews the provision for expected credit losses on receivables, contractual assets and key
assumptions in determining the weighted average loss rate.

- Management estimates the provision for income tax in accordance with the prevailing laws and regulations.

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

1- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
2- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
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The asset or liability measured at fair value might be either of the following:

»

A stand-alone asset or liability; or

B- A group of assets, a group of liabilities or a group of assets and liabilities (e.g. a cash generating unit or a
business).

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes
a valuation team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements,
including Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the CFO. The valuation team regularly reviews
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.

If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the
valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such
valuations meet the requirements of IFRS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such
valuations should be classified. Significant valuation issues are reported to the Group Audit Committee.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market observable data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in
the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1. quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized in different levels of
the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The group recognizes the conversion between the levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the period.

Management believes that its estimates and assumptions are reasonable and sufficient.
3) Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies applied by the Company in these consolidated financial statements are the same as
those applied by the Company in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018,
except for the following International Financial Reporting Standards amendments and improvements that
become effective after January 1, 2019:

- IFRS 16 Leases.

- IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments.

- Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to IFRS 9).

- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19).

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle (Amendments to IFRS 3, IFRS 11, IAS 12 and IAS 23).

The application of these new standards and amended standards did not have a significant effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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The following are the main accounting policies of the group:

a) Financial Instruments:
- Recognition and initial measurement:
Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial
liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially
measured at the transaction price.

- Classification and subsequent measurement:

e Financial Assets:
According to IFRS 9 Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets
are reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

- It’s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.

- Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both of the

following conditions and is not designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

-It’s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets.

-Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows (that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding).

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in other comprehensive income. This election is
made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income as described above are measured at fair value through profit or loss. This includes all derivative
financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that
otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income as at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets — Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held
at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed, and information is provided to
management. The information considered includes:

- The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These
include whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related
liabilities or expected cash outflows or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’s management;
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- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business

model) and how those risks are managed;

- How managers of the business are compensated — e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the
assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and
- The frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and

expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.
Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value

basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets — Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and

interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated
with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and
costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.
In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains
a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not
meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

-Contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

-Terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

-Prepayment and extension features; and

-Terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).
A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the
prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, which may include reasonable compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally,
for a financial asset acquired at a discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a feature that permits or
requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but
unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable compensation for early termination) is treated
as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition.

Financial assets — Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains
and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by
impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and
losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends
are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI
and are never reclassified to profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities — Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified
as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including
any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on
derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

-Derecognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not
retain control of the financial asset.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these
cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled,
or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on
the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the
consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit
or loss.

- Amendments to financial assets and liabilities
Amended financial assets

the terms of the financial assets are modified, the Group assesses whether the cash flows of the modified
assets are significantly different. If the cash flows are significantly different, the contractual rights of the
cash flows from the original financial assets are canceled, and new financial assets are recognized at fair
value and any related costs are added to them. Any commission received as part of the Amendmented is
calculated as follows:

- Commissions for determining the fair value of new assets and the fees that represent compensation for costs
related to the new assets are included in the preliminary measurement of the new financial assets.

- Other fees are included in the profit or loss from the profit or loss upon of derecognition.
If cash flows are amendment in the event that the borrower faces financial difficulties, the goal of the
amendment is generally to maximize the recoverable value of the original contractual terms instead of
creating a new asset on different terms, if the group plans to modify financial assets in a manner that leads
to an exemption from cash flows, then consideration is first Whether a decrease in a portion of the financial
assets will be calculated before making the amendment to the financial assets. This approach affects the
outcome of the quantitative evaluation and means that criteria for de-recognition have not been met in such
cases.
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b)

Amended financial liabilities

The Group derecognition of financial liabilities when their terms are modified, and the cash flows of the
modified financial liabilities are materially different. In this case, new financial liabilities are recognized at
fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilities canceled and the amounts
paid is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:
Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

Debt investments measured at FVOCI; and

Contract assets.

The Company also recognises loss allowances for ECLs on lease receivables, which are disclosed as part of
trade and other receivables.

Loss allowances for trade receivables (including lease receivables) and contract assets are always measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs except the following, and that is Measuring 12-month expected credit
losses:

Debt securities identified as having low credit risk at the reporting date.

Debt securities and other bank balances that have not increased credit risk (i.e. default risk that occurs over
the expected life of the financial instrument) significantly since the initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables (including lease receivables) and contract assets are always measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECLSs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment, that
includes forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than
120 days past due.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

The debtor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by the Company
to actions such as realizing security (if any is held); or

The financial asset is more than 120 days past due.

The Company considers a debt security to have low credit risk when its credit risk rating is equivalent to the
globally understood definition of ‘investment grade’.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

The cost of 12-month credit losses is part of the expected credit losses that result from potential default
events after 12 months within its date (or for a shorter period if the life expectancy of the instrument is less
than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Company is exposed to credit risk.
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Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of
all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt
securities at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

Significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

A breach of contract;

The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise;

It is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or

The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets.

For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is charged to profit or loss and is recognized in OCI.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. For individual customers, the
Company has a policy of writing off the gross carrying amount when the financial asset is past due based on
historical experience of recoveries of similar assets. For corporate customers, the Company individually
makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a
reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written
off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Non-financial assets
The book value of the non-financial assets of the company is reviewed at the end of each fiscal year to
determine whether there is an indication of impairment. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest Company of assets that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.
Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU
on a pro rata basis.

For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no
impairment loss had been recognized.
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c)

d)

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint control,
over the financial and operating policies. Companies subject to joint control are those companies in which
the group has joint control over its activities and is established through contractual agreements and its
financial and operational decisions require unanimous approval.

Interests in associates and the joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are recognized
initially at cost, which includes transaction costs.

The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of equity accounted investees after preparation of adjustment to be in align with the
group’s accounting policies since the actual effective date of joint control till the actual effective stop date
or joint control.

Property and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property and equipment.
When parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separated items of property and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property and equipment and are recognized net within
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Ongoing costs of repair and maintenance of property and equipment are expensed in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property and equipment.

The estimated useful lives of property and equipment for the current and previous year are as follows:

Items of property and equipment Depreciation rate
Buildings and projects 10-33%
Furniture and fixtures 15%
Tools and equipment 10-25%
Computers and software’s 25%
Vehicles 15-20%

The group reviews the useful lives and depreciation for the property, plant and equipment at the end of each
financial year.

Lands under development and residential projects under construction

Lands under development and residential projects under construction are measured at the lower of cost or
net realizable value, the costs include expenditures incurred on projects under construction, conversion
costs and other costs incurred on such project. Projects under construction are not depreciated till the related
assets are ready for use or sale.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, less the estimated
selling expenses.
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Lands under exploitation and development stage

Lands under exploitation and development stage are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
the costs include expenditures incurred on these lands and its development, conversion costs and other costs
incurred on such lands. No depreciation till the related assets are ready for use or sale.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, less the estimated
selling expenses.

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, are classified as held-for-sale if it
is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.
Such assets, or disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less cost to sell.

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are no longer amortized
or depreciated.

h) Construction materials inventory

)

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories is based on
the weighted average principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production
or conversion costs, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition.
Inventory includes lands inventory and construction materials since the main operation of the company is
developing and selling real estate.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but
not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investments property is recognized initially at cost. Their fair values are disclosed
on an annual basis in the consolidated financial statements, Investment property are revaluated annually by
independent real-estate experts based on market values, in an active market.

Revenues recognition

Revenues Measured when Transferred the material benefits and Risk associated with ownership of the good
are transferred to the buyer and when its cash return is probable, when costs incurred in the sale can be
reliably calculated. And when the group is not in a position to actually exercise judgment of the goods, then
you can reliably determine the revenue from the sale in it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the sale will flow. If it is possible to measure the discount reliably, the deduction from the revenue or
sales will be recorded as recognized.

The Group mainly generates revenue from the services provided to its clients. Revenue is measured based
on the considerations specified in the contract with the customer. Where the Group recognizes revenue
when control is transferred at a specified time or over time - over a good or service to a customer in
accordance with IFRS 15 as follows:

1- Defining the contract (s) with the customer: The contract is defined as an agreement between two or more

parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations.

2- Determine performance obligations in the contract.

3- Determination of the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration that the

company expects to receive in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the customer,
except for the amounts that are collected on behalf of third parties.
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4- Assigning the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract. For a contract that contains

more than one performance obligation, the company will allocate the transaction price to each performance
obligation in an amount that indicates the amount of consideration that the company expects to receive in
exchange for fulfilling each performance obligation.

5- The company recognizes revenue when (or as) the company fulfills the obligation to perform at a specified

time or over time.
The company fulfills the performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:
The customer receives and consumes the benefits at the same time the company performs the service or
commodity; or

- The company's performance creates or improves the assets that the customer controls when creating or
improving the asset; or

- The company's performance does not lead to the creation of an asset with an alternative use of the company,
and the company has an enforceable right to pay for the completed performance so far.

k) Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to
Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain (loss) on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in Jordanian
Dinar at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during the year, and the
amortized cost in foreign currency translated to JOD at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation of foreign currencies to Jordanian Dinar are recognized
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income.

Fair value for financial assets

Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction at the measurement date
if the asset exists. In the absence of an asset, the most advantageous market price for which the group has
access is used on this date. The fair value of the liability reflects the risk of non-performance.

Several the Group's accounting policies and disclosures require a measurement at the fair value of financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Group measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument, if available. A market is considered "active™ if the asset is committed or committed to enough
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no fixed price in an active market, the Group uses valuation techniques that increase the use of
relevant measurable inputs and reduce the use of non-measurable inputs.

The selected valuation technique includes all factors that market participants will take to determine the
transaction price.

If the asset or liability measured at fair value has an supply price and an Demand price, the group measures
the assets based on the supply price and the liabilities at the Demand price.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price -
that is, the fair value of the consideration paid or received. If the Group determines that the fair value upon
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initial recognition differs from the transaction price, the fair value is established through a specified price
in an active market for a similar asset or liability and is not based on the valuation technique that considers
that any non-measurable input is not significant in relation to the measurement, then it is measured A
financial instrument, initially at fair value, is adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value upon
initial recognition and the transaction price.

Later, this difference in profit or loss is recognized on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument,
but recognition of the difference depends on the availability of measurable data or if the transaction is closed
(sale of the financial instrument).

Offsetting is performed between financial assets and financial liabilities and the net amount is disclosed in
the consolidated statement of financial position only when Founding legal rights are available and also when
they are settled on a clearing basis or the realization of the assets and the settlement of liabilities at the same
time.

m)Date of recognition of financial assets
Purchase and sell of financial assets are recognized on the trading date (date when company commitment
to sell or buy financial assets)

n) Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at
a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability.

0) Finance expenses
Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

p) Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated. The profit per basic share is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders of the group by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares during the year. The profit for the diluted share is calculated by adjusting the profit or loss
for the year attributable to the shareholders of the group and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares, so that the effect on the share of the share of the profits of all ordinary shares traded during the year
and the probability of its return declining.

g) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in
statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to a business
combination, or items recognized directly in profit or loss and other Comprehensive income or in other
consolidated comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they
reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the consolidated reporting
date, the effect of the adjustments on the tax law number 38 for the year 2018 was considered in these
consolidated financial statements.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or
their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences,
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current taxes payable are calculated at an income tax rate of 20% in Amman, 5% in Agaba and 1% for the
national contribution in accordance with the new prevailing income tax law in the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued but have not
yet entered into force, and have not been applied when preparing these consolidated financial statements:

New standards
IFRS No. 17 Insurance Contracts (applied on January 1, 2021 with early application only permitted to
companies that implement IFRS 9).

Amendments

¢ IFRS (10) and IAS (28): Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture (Effective date to be determined).

¢ Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 Definition of Relative Importance (to be applied on January 1, 2021).
e Amendments to IFRS 3 (Business Definition) (applied January 1, 2021).

The Group anticipates that each of the above standers and interpretations (amendments) will be adopted in
the consolidated financial statements by its date mentioned above without having any material impact on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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5) Segment Reporting

A-

An operating segment is a group of components of the Company affected by risks and returns that
distinguish it from others and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or
engages in producing products or services within economic environments known as geographical segments.

Operating Segment

The Company operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:

- Manufacturing.
- Real estate.
- Contracting businesses.

Jordanian Dinar
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Segment net revenues

Impairment expenses

Lawsuits provision

Income Tax fines provision

Administrative other expenses and other revenues

Segment (loss) Gain

Segment total assets
Segment total liabilities

Jordanian Dinar

For the year ended December 31, 2018
Segment net revenues

Impairment expenses

Lawsuits provision

Income Tax fines provision

Administrative other expenses and other revenues

Segment (loss) Gain

Segment total assets
Segment total liabilities

B- Geographical Segment
The Group carries out all its activities within the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

Manufacturing  Real estate  Construction Total
N 27,214 - 27,214
(158,669) (54,619) - (213,288)
64,882 (102,039) (3,259) (40,416)
750 561,809 (500) 562,059
(160,665) (513,847) 14,767 (659,745)
(253,702) (81,482) 11,008 (324,176)
9,387,500 70,959,402 176 80,347,078
210,130 29,683,788 378,587 30,272,505
Manufacturing  Real estate  Construction Total
- 87,906 - 87,906
(627,376) (1,354,431) - (1,981,807)
(7,238) (741,945) (6,232) (755,415)
(4,947) 5,089 549,716 549,858
(206,720) (224,649) (29,899) (461,268)
(846,281) (2,228,030) 513,585  (2,560,726)
9,656,410 73,590,664 187 83,247,261
323,829 32,103,594 357,350 32,784,773
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6) lInvestment property

As of 31 December,

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Cost* 14,871,134 14,871,134

Less: impairment provision** (5,832,774) (5,693,055)
9,038,360 9,178,079

*The movement on the Cost during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 14,871,134 15,437,016
Sold during the year - (565,882)
Balance at the end of the year 14,871,134 14,871,134

**The movement on the Impairment provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 5,693,055 5,617,115
Additions during the year 139,719 627,376
Disposals during the year - (551,436)
Balance at the end of the year 5,832,774 5,693,055

The investment property represents lands and hangers registered in Al Madariyoun concrete industries and
Al Madariyoun fabrication industries, Where The management plan for this item is to study options for
selling or leasing the projects.

The investment property item includes land and building with a net book value of JOD 9,038,360 as at
December 31,2019 which is reserved against claims against the Group. Three dependent evaluation expert
estimated the fair value of these investments at JOD 9,038,360.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the group sold investement properties with a net book value of
JD 65,073 and resulted gain amounted to JD 50,627..
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7) Lands under development and residential projects under construction
As of December 31, 2019

Al-Shargcity Red Sea Village Al Andalusia Ahl-Alazem

Jordanian Dinar Projects (1) Project (2) Project (3) Project (4) Total

Beginning balance 14,514,847 32,574,312 7,423,154 20,203,331 74,715,644
Additions 67,623 569,949 13,512 - 651,084
Transferred to lands and villas available for sale inventory (note 13) (300,395) (2,035,318) (375,562) - (2,711,275)
Impairment provision (1,004,288) (8,287,235) (2,758,195) (14,765,903) (26,815,621)
Ending balance 13,277,787 22,821,708 4,302,909 5,437,428 45,839,832

As of December 31, 2018

Al-Sharqcity Red Sea Village Al Andalusia Ahl-Alazem

Jordanian Dinar Projects (1) Project (2) Project (3) Project (4) Total

Beginning balance 14,238,137 32,256,869 9,937,259 20,203,331 76,635,596
Additions 258,838 317,443 52,960 - 629,241
Transferred to lands and villas available for sale inventory (note 13) (73,569) - (2,567,065) - (2,640,634)
Transferred from lands and Villas available for sale inventory (note 13) 91,441 - - - 91,441
Impairment provision (1,024,076) (8,604,663) (2,769,854) (14,831,200) (27,229,793)
Ending balance 13,490,771 23,969,649 4,653,300 5,372,131 47,485,851
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The movement on the impairment provision during the year was as follows:

. . As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Balance at the beginning of the year 27,229,793 27,374,747
(Reversal) additions during the year (45,022) 771,155
Transferred to Villas available for sale inventory (note 13) (367,960) (909,459)
Used during the year (1,190) (6,650)
Balance at the end of the year 26,815,621 27,229,793

(1) Qabas for real estate development with it subsidiary of Arab Phoenix Holding Company signed agreement
with The National Resources Investment and Development Corporation on 17 January 2005 to buy lands
in Al-Abdalia area/ Zarga for the purposes of Resedential project construction, and these lands are
registered in the company’s name.

The group conducted impairment testing on Al-Sharqg City project related to Lands under development
and residential projects under construction and Lands and villas inventory available for sale No. (13) to
reflect the fair value of the project due to its impairment indications in its value and has resulted an
impairment amounted to JOD 24,612 for the year ended December 31, 2019, the group has used the actual
evaluation method of the project through three residents licensed by the Survey and Land Department and
the fair value rate has been approved.

The company started the construction of 253 Villa during 2005, and continues the construction works
starting from the second quarter of the year 2016 on separate phases up to three years, with total estimated
cost amounted to JOD 8,892,171. This plan is based on internal financing resources through selling a
number of assets owned by the company or selling the project on stages basis and using its generated cash
flows to finance the next stages, or attracting new Investors to engage as a partners in the development of
the project.

During the year 2018, the Group completed the first phase villas and completed the selling process for (39
villas) , the group completed the selling process for 3 villas during 2018 and completed 50% villas
construction for phase two and about 20% villa construction for phase three. During the year 2019, the
group completed the sale and transfer ownership of 4 villas.

(2) Qabas for real estate development signed agreement with Agaba Special Economic Zone Authority on
August 8, 2005, for which according to the signed agreement the company purchased lands for the
purposes of the construction and operating of real estates, buildings and villas, the ownership of this land
is transferred to Red sea for real estate development Company according to the rights transfer agreement.

During the fourth quarter of 2015, the company’s management has reached to an agreement with Aqaba
Special Economic Zone Authority to re-activate the project after 4 years of works suspension, these
negotiations led to the issuance of the Prime Ministry approval dated March 6, 2016 to extend the project
completion period.

The project was divided into five phases to be completed within five years, its total estimated cost
amounted to JOD 17,368,636 based on internal financing resources through selling a number of assets
owned by the group or selling the project on stages basis and using its generated cash flows to finance the
next stages, or attracting new Investors to engage as a partners in the development of the project.
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The group conducted impairment testing on Red sea project related with to Lands under development and
residential projects under construction and Lands and villas inventory available for sale No. (13) to show
the net realizable value of this project and has resulted an impairment amounted to JOD 407 during the
year ended December 31, 2019, The group has used the actual evaluation method of the project through
three real estate evaluators licensed by the Survey and Land Department and the fair value rate has been
approved in addition to studying the expected results of the net realizable value of the villas associated
with contracts to promise to sell

During the year 2019 the group increased the percantage of completion in phase one and two to become
90% and completed 13 villas to begin the procees of transfering the villas.

Al-Andalusia Company for Tourist Resorts and Housing projects main operations are the construction of
Villas on lands purchased for this objective for the purpose to be re-sold.

During the year 2014, number of villas and lands costing JOD 52 Million were waived /disposed
accourding to the debt restructuring agreements with local banks and other group liabilities settelments.

The Group conducted imparmint study regarding Al-Andalusia project project related to Lands under
development and residential projects under construction and Lands and villas inventory available for sale
No. (13) to reflect the net realizable value of this projecttaking in to consideration there are
contracts(promises) to sell most of these villa,this study resulted in recording imparmint expense
amounted to JOD 39,657 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

During the year 2017, the Group completed all finishing work for the health club and infrastructure works,
in addition to being able to obtain the work permit for the club. During 2019,the group completed the
process of selling and waiving 4 villas.

Tameer Investment Company signed partnership agreement with Housing and Urban Development
Corporation for the purpose of the construction of an integrated residential city in Al-Geza area, the
Corporation contributed with the necessary lands for the project construction and the company is assigned
to construct and build the project, then the revenues from the sales will be shared between both parties
according to the agreed upon percentages in the contract.

After holding the project for five years, the company’s management communicated Housing and Urban
Development Corporation to complete the project for which 127 building was completed at different
stages, during the first quarter of 2016, the Prime Ministry approval issued on January 4" 2016 to give the
company a grace period of time for the preparation of new studies and work plan to complete the project
with an estimated cost amounted to JOD 56,061,132 for the first phase. For this purpose agreement to be
signed during 6 months, this is based on internal financing resources through selling a number of assets
owned by the company or selling the project on stages basis and attracting new Investors to engage as a
partners in the development of the project, The Group is still in contact with the General Establishment
for Housing and Urban Development to approve the studies and the new work plan which was provided
to the Corporation by the Group during the year 2016 in order to start implementing the company plan.

During the year 2019, the company provided an impairment on Ahl-Alazem project due to impairment
indications in its value and has resulted an impairment amounted to JOD 65,297 for the year ended
December 31,2019 and accordingaly the provision balances amounted JOD 14,765,903 as of December
31, 2019. the company used the method of actual assessment for the projects through using three dependent
evaluation experts and using the average fair value.

During 2018, the company completed its follow up on the proposed plan, but the matter was not completed,
which led the company to take other legal actions to protect the rights of the company and its shareholders,
resulted from these legal actions that the Housing and Urban Development Corporation communicated to
the group that the agreement is legally terminated. The Group management is currently discussing the
options with the Corporation to agree in the next course of action for the construction of this project, theses
discussions resulted in an agreement between both parties to discontinue the arbitration between the
company and the corporation as per the letter dated 17 March 2019. According to the management and
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legal consultant opinions the project is still valid and the process of reaching to agreement with the
Corporation Is still ongoing.

*Lands under development and resedential project under construction includes lands and projects at net
book value amounted to 45,839,832 as of December 31 2019 (2018: 47,485,851) reserved for lawsuits
raised against the Group.

Lands under exploitation and development stage

As mentioned in Note (11), the acquisition of subsidiary companies (Al-Maha Land Investment & Real
Estate Development Company, Al Jamal Al-Arabi for Real Estate Development Company, Jordanian
Qabas Real Estate Development Company) resulted in the group owning the rights to exploit and develop
land in the amount of JD 3,733,784, which represents the right of these companies to a total of three land
plots for the purposes of development and establishment of projects in Al- Zarga region according to the
agreements signed between these companies and the National Resources Investment and Development
Corporation (Mawared). According to the agreement annex signed on September 24, 2017, the project
completion period extended for 6 years from the signing date. The company is committed to the
implementation stages of the project during the agreed period.

Lands under exploitation and development stage with a net book value amounted to JD 3,733,784 includes
the following:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019
Payments due to land acquisition 3,086,122
Land development expenses 647,662
Total 3,733,784

The group conducted an Impairment test of the value of these lands, which resulted in impairment
recognized amounted to JOD 70,832 for the year ended December 31, 2019, The Group has used the actual
project evaluation method through using three dependent evaluation experts and using the average fair
value.

Lands inventory

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Sorted lands 927,714 932,929
Un-sorted lands 9,458,521 9,437,720
Total 10,386,235 10,370,649

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Cost * 13,687,177 13,687,177
Less: Lands inventory impairment provision ** (3,300,942) (3,316,528)
Total 10,386,235 10,370,649

*The item includes lands with a net book value amounted to JOD 10,386,235 as of December 31, 2019

(2018: JOD 10,370,649) reserved for lawsuits raised against the group.
The average fair value for the lands amounted to JOD 10,439,453 as of December 31, 2019 ( 2018: JOD
10,486,657).

**The movement on the lands inventory impairment provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Beginning balance 3,316,528 2,733,252
(reversal)iImpairment losses during the year (15,586) 583,276
Ending balance 3,300,942 3,316,528
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10) Property and equipment

Buildings and
projects Furniture and Machines and Computers

Jordanian Dinar equipment’s fixtures equipment and software’s Vehicles* Total
Cost
Balance as of January 1 2019 632,026 156,836 224,564 226,544 868,347 2,108,317
Additions - 2,330 1,792 - - 4,122
Disposals (103,378) - (49,200) - (451,337) (603,915)
Balance as of December 31 2019 528,648 159,166 177,156 226,544 417,010 1,508,524
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as of January 1 2019 624,759 154,962 216,833 225,158 868,049 2,089,761
Depreciation for the year 6,608 1,073 3,150 1,106 278 12,215
Disposals (103,357) - (49,197) - (451,326) (603,880)
Balance as of December 31 2019 528,010 156,035 170,786 226,264 417,001 1,498,096
Cost
Balance as of January 1 2018 697,972 173,199 221,854 226,544 941,489 2,261,058
Additions - 120 2,710 - - 2,830
Disposals (65,946) (16,483) - - (73,142) (155,571)
Balance as of December 31 2018 632,026 156,836 224,564 226,544 868,347 2,108,317
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as of January 1 2018 677,342 170,571 214,196 224,056 940,572 2,226,737
Depreciation for the year 8,396 852 2,637 1,102 610 13,597
Disposals (60,979) (16,461) - - (73,133) (150,573)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 624,759 154,962 216,833 225,158 868,049 2,089,761
Net Book value as of December 31, 2019 638 3,131 6,370 280 9 10,428
Net Book value as of December 31, 2018 7,267 1,874 7,731 1,386 298 18,556

* Property and equipment include vehicles at net book value amounted to JOD 9 as of December 31, 2019 (2018: JOD 298) reserved against lawsuits raised against the group.
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11) Investment in associate company

As of 31 December,

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Ownership percentage 33.33% 33.33%
Noncurrent assets 8 12,511,487
Current assets 11,960,740 103,106
Noncurrent liabilities 18,297 661,366
Current liabilities - -
Net assets 11,942,451 11,953,227
Revenue - -
Cost of Revenue - -
Administrative expense (10,776) (32,318)
Comprehensive income for the year (10,776) (32,318)
Group share from the comprehensive income for the year (3,592) (10,773)

The movement on the investment in associate company balance during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Beginning balance 3,984,410 3,286,061
Group share from the associate losses (3,592) (10,773)
Transferred from due from related party (note 16)* (3,980,817) 709,122
Ending balance 1 3,984,410

*This item for the year 2018 represent the group share from Al Maha for property invesment amortized
accumulated losses based on the company’s extraordinary General Assembly meeting dated November 5,
2018.

*This item for the year 2019 represents part of the balance due on the group in favor of the allied company
resulting from the land distribution process.

Al-Maha for Real Estate development company owns lands with a fair vaule amounted to JOD 12,553,688
as of December 31, 2018. The company’s general assembly decided in it’s meeting conducted on 22
September 2010 to distrubite these lands over the company’s owners, note that the group share of the fair
value of these lands covers the Investment amount in this company and the recivable balance due from the
company (note 16) as of December 31, 2018. During the last Quarter of 2018 AlMaha for property invesment
started the process of distributing its lands to the company owners accordingly to the extraordinary General
Assembly meeting held on November 5, 2018, Note that the transfer ownership procedures were completed
by the relevant official departments during April 2019, As a result of this process, Al Qabas Real Estate
Development Company (a subsidiary of the group) owns four companies with 100% ownership (Al-Maha
Land Investment & Real Estate Development CompanyAl Jamal Al-Arabi for Real Estate Development
Company, Jordanian Al Qabas Real Estate Development Company, Noor Al Maha Real Estate Development
Company) the group subsequently sold One of these companies and generated a profit of JOD 132,035. The
results of these companies have been consolidated in the acompanying consolidated financial statements. As
a result of this consolidation, the group owns the rights to exploit and develop land in the amount of JOD
3,733,784 which represents the right of these companies with a total of three plots of land for the purposes of
development and construction of Rents in the Zarga region according to the agreement signed between these
companies and the National Resources Investment and Development Corporation.
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12) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Shares in local companies:
Arab Investors Union Company (Suspended from trading) * 2 3,288
Inwan Investment PLC (under liquidation) * 1 1
Al Quds Readymix* 1,545 2,078
1,548 5,367

* The shares of Arab Investors Union Company include a total of 109,600 shares held by order of the court. The
shares of Inwan Investment PLC (under liquidation) include a total of 11,831 shares held by order of the court.
The shares of Al Quds Readymix include a total of 5,329 shares reserved for membership purposes.

The movement on the fair value reserve during the year was as follows:
As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Beginning balance (282,700) (272,218)
Change in fair value (3,819) (10,482)
Net fair value (286,519) (282,700)
13) Lands and villas available for Sale Inventory
As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Villas available for sale inventory* 6,917,585 6,111,905
Provision for impairment of villas available for sale** (976,533) (1,101,544)
5,941,052 5,010,361
*The movement on villas available for sale inventory during the year was as follows:
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,111,905 3,887,560
Transfer from Lands under development and housing
Projects under construction (Note 7) 2,711,275 2,549,193
Adjustments on the cost of villas during the year 3,084 673
Sale of residential units (1,908,679) (325,521)
Balance at the end of the year 6,917,585 6,111,905
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**The movement on the provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions

Transfer from Lands under development and housing

Projects under construction (Note 7)
Used during the year - the cost of villas sold

Balance at the end of the year

2019 2018
1,101,544 196,530
44,401 ]
367,960 909,459
(537,372) (4,445)
976,533 1,101,544

This item represents villas ready for immediate transfer ownership to customers according to the Engineering

Department studies as on December 31, 2019.

* The inventory of lands and villas available for sale with a net book value of JOD 5,941,052 as of December

31, 2019 (2018: JOD 5,010,361) is seized in exchange for legal cases against the group.

14) Construction materials Inventory

Jordanian Dinar

Raw materials
Less: Construction materials impairment provision*

*The movement on the provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Balance at the end of the year

As of December 31,
2019 2018
2,934,928 2,947,595
(180,099) (155,870)
2,754,829 2,791,725
2019 2018
155,870 56,722
24,229 99,148
180,099 155,870

According to the management’s estimates, the largest proportion of construction materials Inventory as
of December 31, 2019 will be used to complete the group’s projects (note 7) and not for the purpose of

selling to external parties.
15) Trade receivables and other debit balances

Jordanian Dinar

Account receivables*
Checks under collection**

Advance payments to suppliers and contractors
Prepaid expenses

Refundable deposits

Sales tax deposits

Employee income tax deposits and others
Others

Total trade and other debit balances

Less: Expected credit losses provision***

As of December 31,

2019 2018
2,248,094 2,244,128
4,503,370 4,503,370
6,751,464 6,747,498
870,379 937,103
34,951 31,893
357,167 361,498
59,829 67,197
56,472 56,472
2,199 14,169
8,132,461 8,215,830
(6,059,241) (5,989,604)
2,073,220 2,226,226
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* This item includes a balance of JOD 1,444,587 representing a previous receivable that the Group has taken
legal action to claim its collection, as a result of these legal procedures court decision number (2234) issued
during the year 2011 requiring the second parties to pay the due balances to the group. As per the agreement
signed with the second parties dated 29 of December 2013 it was agreed that they would wave a portion of
their share in Al Luban land with amount that equals the due balance to the group. The required registration
procedures still have not been completed by the relevant official department up to the date of the consolidated
financial statements.

The group share of the fair value of the land as of December 31, 2019 equals JOD 1,773,423, the group used
the method of actual assessment for the lands through using three dependent evaluation experts and using the
average fair value.

**There is a lawsuit filed by the group against the Industrial and Real Estate Investors Company to claim these
checks, and a decision was issued on February 18, 2013 that obligates the defendant company to pay the
amount, expenses, fees and legal interest, the implementation of the decision was suspended as the Industrial
and Real Estate Investors Company appealed the decision.

***The movement on the expcted credit losses provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 5,989,604 5,196,340
Impact of IFRS 9 implementation - 775,776
Adjusted Balance at the beginning of the year 5,989,604 5,972,116
Released provision (2,115) (6,275)
Additions during the year 81,752 23,763
Used during the year (10,000) -
Balance at the end of the year 6,059,241 5,989,604

16) Related Parties Balances and Transactions
Related parties are sister and associate companies, and the companies owned by the main owners and senior
management personnel of the company. The company's management approves the pricing policies and terms
of these transactions.

16-1) Related parties balances:

Jordanian Dinar Nature of As of December 31,
relationship 2019 2018
Due from related party:
Al-Maha for Real Estate development Associate Company - 292,748
- 292,748
16-2) Due to related party:
Jordanian Dinar Nature of As of December 31,
relationship 2019 2018
Due to related party:
Al-Maha for Real Estate development Associate Company 133,816 -
133,816 -
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Trade payables and other credit balances as of December 31, 2018 (Note 20) includes a payable balance due
to one of the board of directors members amounted to JOD of 36,000 which represents advance paid by the
board of directors member to the group for the purpose of paying tax liability and utilizing the exemption
from the tax penalties as announced by the tax department, according to the agreement signed between the
parties, no interest is calculated for this balance, this balance was paid during the year 2019.

16-3) Related parties’ transactions:

As of December 31,
Nature of Volume of
Jordanian Dinar relationship transaction 2019 2018
Al-Maha for Real Estate Associate Com}?any’s share from
development Company assougte company
operating results (3,592) (10,773)
(3,592) (10,773)

16-4) Key and executive management salaries and remunerations
The short-term key and executive management’s salaries and remunerations for the year ended on 31 December
2019 are amounted to JOD 167,550 against JOD 160,800 for the year ended December 31, 2018.

17) Cash and Cash equivalents

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Cash on hand 7,784 5,926
Current accounts at banks* 36,589 37,260
Restricted cash balances 7,189 9,637

51,562 52,823

* There is restriction over these balances against legal cases raised against the groupin favor of different
entities.

18) Assets held for sale

Assets held for sale represent the production lines (Wood machines) registered in Al Madariyoun fabrication
industries property investments with a net book value of JOD 203,510 as of December 31, 2019 (as of
December 31, 2018: JOD 240,450), The group’s management has prepared a study on this item for
verification purposes that it applies the definition of (assets held for sale), and the result of this study shows
that the group’s management is making its efforts for the purpose of selling these assets and achieving the
highest possible profits under the selling prices found in the market and therefore, the lack of the sale of these
assets during the year was the result of circumstances outside the control of the group.

The profit from sale of assets held for sale reached JOD 13,910 for the year ended December 31, 2019 (JOD
78,801 for the year ended December 31, 2018).
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19) Advance payments received against sales

Red Sea Ahl Al-Sharqg City Total as of
Al Andalusia Resort Alazem  Project (Gardens  December
Jordanian Dinar Project project Project villas) 31, 2019
Total signed sales contracts 157,258,634 19,797,795 - 2,308,364 179,364,793
Total advance payments** 3,581,346 15,726,251 53,689 114,000 19,475,286
Total residential units 588 260 2,032 253 3,133
Sold residential units 586 126 - 25 737
Avilable residential units 2 134 2,032 228 2,396
Number of Ceded units * 567 - - 17 584
Value of the Ceded units * 151,979,362 - - 1,724,364 153,703,726
Red Sea Ahl Al-Sharg City Total as of
Al Andalusia Village Alazem  Project (Gardens  December
Jordanian Dinar Project project Project villas) 31, 2018
Total signed sales contracts 156,920,653 20,001,355 - 2,009,364 178,931,372
Total advance payments** 4,384,796 15,898,706 53,689 171,415 20,508,606
Total residential units 588 260 2,032 253 3,133
Sold residential units 585 127 - 21 733
Avilable residential units 3 133 2,032 232 2,400
Number of Ceded units * 563 - - 13 576
Value of the Ceded units * 150,860,251 - - 1,423,500 152,283,751

* During the year 2019, the Group recognized the revenues of the sale of 4 Villas for which its ownership was
transferred at the Department of Land and Survey related to Al Sharq City project (Gardens Villas) in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and a total of 4 villas within the Andalusia project.

* During the year 2018, the group recognized revenues from the sale of 3 Villas for which its ownership was
transferred at the Department of Land and Survey related to Al Sharg City (Al-Gardens Villas) in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

**This item represents the amount of payments received by the group against promise to sell contracts as

follows:
As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Advance payments received against sales — short term 6,223,261 5,083,565
Advance payments received against sales — long term 13,252,025 15,425,041
19,475,286 20,508,606
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20) Trade payables and other credit balances

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Accrued expenses 53,872 103,282
Trade payables 4,056,122 4,368,184
Contractors payables and retentions 1,402,720 1,601,027
Advances received from related party (Note 16) - 36,000
Tax deductions deposits 100,717 119,049
Notes payable 50,000 50,000
Education Support Fund provision* 140,058 140,058
Other 77,241 69,605

5,880,730 6,487,205

* The Group management reviews the Income and Sales Tax Department for the purpose of reaching a final
settlement regarding this balance.

21) Income tax provision
The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,803,544 2,741,959
Tax penalties 198,567 6,134
Previous years income tax 2,089 -
Income tax due on current year profits 55,077 175,380
National contribution expense for the year 2,754 -
Income tax paid (291,773) (563,937)
Provision Reversed (755,826) (555,992)
Balance at the end of the year 1,014,432 1,803,544

Income tax expense presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
consists of the following:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Income tax due on current year profit 55,077 175,380
Previous year Income tax 2,089 -
National contribution expense for the year 2,754 -
Balance at the end of the year 59,920 175,380
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Reconciliation between Taxable Income and Accounting profit is as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Accounting losses (324,176) (2,560,726)
Tax differences (940,118) 1,334,038
Taxable losses (1,264,294) (1,226,688)
Income tax rate 20% 20%
National contribution 1% -
Income tax payable 95,077 175,380
National contribution payable 2,754 -

Effective Income tax rate - -

The current taxes due for the year ending as on December 31, 2019 are calculated according to the Income
Tax Law No. (34) for the year 2018, which started in effect as of January 1, 2019. Under this law, the legal
tax rate on the company is 20% in addition to the national contribution of 1 % (2018: 20%).

There are reservations over the Group’s movable and immovable funds for the benefit of the Income and sales
tax department to settle claims which is the right of the department, the group recognized the sufficient
provisions to meet these claims.

The Group has not recognized the deferred tax assets related to unutilized tax losses and temporary
differences, as the Group does not expect to achieve tax profits in the future through which these temporary
differences can be availed.

Tax status for the companies within the group:

Arab Phoenix Holding Company

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department until the year ended December 31,
2016. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the year 2017 and 2018, which still not audited yet.

Below is the Tax status for each subsidiary company:

Subsidiary company Tax status

Tameer for Investment The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
until 2015. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the years
2016 and 2017 and 2018, which still not audited yet.

Al Madariyoun Concrete The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
Industries until 2018.
Tnfeeth for construction. The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department

until 2017. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the year
2018, which still not audited yet.

AlMadariyoun Fabrication The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
Industries, AlRawabet for until the year 2016. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the
real estate development year 2017 and 2018, which still not audited yet.
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Al Tiraz for Construction

Agaba branch:

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
for the year 2013. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the
years from 2014 and up to 2018, which still not audited yet.

Amman Branch:

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
until the year 2015. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the
years 2016 and 2017 and 2018, which still not audited yet.

Al-Qabas real estate
development Company

Agaba branch:

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
until the year 2014. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the
years from 2015 and up to 2018, which still not audited yet.

Amman Branch

Years (2007, 2008, 2009, 2011): there is case at the tax court where no final
decision was issued, the group recorded adequate provision related to these
years, the company obtained final clearance from the Income and sales Tax
Department for the year 2015, the company submitted its income tax
returns for the years from 2016 and up to 2018, which still not audited yet.

Jordanian Qabas for Real
Estate Al Jamal Al-Arabi for
Real Estate Al-Maha Land
Investment & Real Estate

The income tax was settled on a final clearance from the Income Tax
Department until 2015, and the income tax returns for the years 2016, 2017
and 2018 were filed outside the statutory deadline and which still not
audited yet.

Al- Andalusia Company
for Tourist Resorts and
Housing projects

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
up to the year 2018, The group raised a case against Income and sales Tax
Department to object on the imposed tax for the years 2009 and 2010, the
group recorded the adequate provisions in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements, the court decision issued during 2019 was in the favor
of the group, following the decision, the group reversed

Related provisions of JOD 741 Thousand.

Red Sea Resort for real
estate Development

The Company obtained final clearance from the Income Tax Department
until 2014. The Company submitted its income tax returns for the years
2015 and up to 2018, which still not audited yet.

22) Lawsuits provision

The movement on lawsuits provision during the year was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,985,418 3,367,405
Additions during the year 596,037 794,315
Reversal during the year (555,621) (38,900)
Paid during the year (2,117) (85,828)
Transferred to Trade payables and other credit balances (255,476) (51,574)
Balance at the end of the year 3,768,241 3,985,418
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Total amount of legal cases raised against the group amounted to JOD 7,281,969 as of December 31, 2019
(2018: JOD 8,190,673), accordingly the group recognized lawsuits provision amounted to JOD 3,768,241
where this provision includes and taking into account the related legal liabilities amounted to JOD 2,815,480.
The management and its legal counsel believe that the recorded provisions in the consolidated financial
statements are sufficient to cover any current and future obligations.

23) Lands and villas sales net profit
During the year 2019, the Group recognized the revenues of sale of the villas and their transfer ownership
to the Land and Survey Department of 4 housing units within Al Sharq City project in the statement of profit
or loss and other consolidated comprehensive income in addition to 4 villas units within the Andalusia
project (while in the year 2018 revenue was recognized 3 Villas were transfer ownership during the fiscal
year ending on December 31, 2018, and the proceeds from the sale of a total of 5 of lands in Al Sharq City
project).

The Group's management recognizes the proceeds from the sale, upon completing all procedures for
assigning housing units / lands to the relevant authorities.

24) Other revenues

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Gain from sale of Property and equipment 140,177 39,589
Losses on sale of construction material inventory - (103,002)
Revenue from closed lawsuits and related legal settlements 208,475 816,367
Other 18,015 2,365
366,667 755,319

25) Administrative expenses

For the year ended December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Employees’ salaries, wages and benefits 353,127 337,036
Social security contribution 40,628 44,104
End of service indemnity 406 902
Utilities 27,041 28,725
Rent * 53,009 54,133
Governmental charges and subscriptions 62,805 77,454
Vehicles fuel and oil 20,095 19,895
Maintenance 7,230 7,078
Advertisement 31,780 25,684
Stationary and printings 5,139 4,580
Hospitality 5,380 8,087
Professional fees 188,470 175,730
Depreciation 11,907 13,397
Fines 49,965 40,894
Bank expenses 8,406 7,358
Cleaning 4,790 5,537
Legal fees 30,436 43,629
General assembly meeting expenses 8,639 10,192
Lawyer fees 61,129 180,936
Security 35,100 35,100
Valuation fees 23,393 24,319
Income tax installment interest expense 14,407 40,833
Other 40,561 33,003
1,083,843 1,218,606
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* According to the management’s estimates, the exemption offered by IFRS 16 (“leases”) applies to the lease
agreement of the group’s offices, which ends in 12 months, and it is not clear if the group’s management
will renew it.

26) Basic and diluted share of the loss for the year

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Loss for the year (384,096) (2,736,106)
Weighted average number of shares (Share) 86,840,292 86,840,292
Basic and diluted share of the loss for the year (JOD/Fills) (0.0044) (0.0315)

27) Contingent liabilities

2019 2018
Bank guarantees 696,643 696,643
Against cash margins 17,500 17,500

Lawsuits raised against the group:

Total amount of legal cases raised against the group amounted to JOD 7,281,969 as of December 31, 2019
(2018: JOD 8,190,673). The group recognized lawsuits provision amounted to JOD 3,768,241 where this
provision includes and taking into account the related legal liabilities amounted to 2,815,480. Where the
management and its legal counsel believes that the recognized provisions in the consolidated financial
statements are sufficient to cover any current and future liabilities.

28) Going concern
This consolidated financial statement of the Group shows that there are some events and issues which

constitute a major challenge on the performance of the group in the future and these issues are summarized
as follows:

- There are restrictions over the group’s movable and immovable funds due to lawsuits raised against the
group for the benefit of different parties.

- The group accumulated losses amounted to JOD (36,662,644) as of December 31, 2019 representing 42%
of the group capital.

- A deficit in the working capital amounted to JOD 5,6 million.

- The group incurred losses for the year 2019 amounted to JOD 384,096, this amount includes amount of JOD
218,573 resulted from the impairment of the Group’s owned property investments projects and lands due to
the decrease in the market prices according to the updated evaluations as of December 31,2019 in addition
to the amount of JOD 40,416 represent legal provision according to the legal consultant opinion. Also the
group faces a high debt - to - equity ratio amounted to 60% as of December 31, 2019 (December 31, 2018:
65%) as a result of the decrease in the owners’ equity due to the accumulated losses of the group.
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The accumulated losses for number of the subsidiary’s companies exceeded half of its capital as of
December 31, 2019 in addition to deficit in its working capital as follows:
December 31, 2019

(Accumulated Deficit in working
Paid-up losses) / retained capital (before

Jordanian Dinar capital earnings consolidation entries)
Al- Andalusia company for Tourist Resorts and

Housing projects 6,000,000 12,093,157 -
Al- Qabas real estate development Company 2,000,000 1,447,322 (16,791,296)
Al Tiraz for Construction 100,000 3,226,752 -
Al- Madariyoun Concrete industries 100,000 (11,934,339) (7,520,581)
Al- Madariyoun Fabrication industries 15,000 (2,797,772) (2,774,039)
Taameer For investment 15,000 (13,732,633) (5,887,510)
Al- Rawabet for real estate development 15,000 (217,266) (24,968)
Red Sea Resort for real estate Development 15,000 1,585,271 (7,884,711)
Tanfeeth for construction 300,000 (944,239) (270,593)
Al-Maha Land Investment & Real Estate 394,916 (319) (319)
Al Jamal Al-Arabi for Real Estate Development 1,194,460 (319) (319)
Jordanian Qabas for Real Estate Development 2,043,946 (299) (299)

- According to the text of Article (75 - A) of the Companies Law No. (22) for the year 1997 and its

el NN

amendments " should the losses of the limited liability company exceed half of its capital, the company’s
manager or its management committee shall invite the company’s general assembly to an extraordinary
meeting in order to decide whether the company should be liquidated or continue to exist in a manner that
would rectify its position. If the general assembly fails to reach a decision in this respect within two
consecutive meetings, the controller shall grant the company a grace period of not more than a month to
reach the decision. If it fails in reaching a decision, the company shall be referred to court for the purposes
of compulsory liquidation in accordance with the provisions of the law". And According to the text of Article
(86) bis of the Companies Law No. (22) for the year 1997 and its amendments “If a private shareholding
company is exposed to gross losses so that it becomes unable to meet its obligations towards its creditors,
the board of directors shall invite the company’s extraordinary General Assembly to a meeting to issue a
decision, either to liquidate the company, or issue new shares, or any other decision which would guarantee
its ability to fulfill its obligations. If the general assembly is unable to take a definite decision in this respect
during two consecutive meetings, the controller shall give the company a one-month grace period to take
the required decision. In the event the company fails to do so, it shall be referred to the court for compulsory
liquidation in accordance with the provisions of this law”.

The Group's management plan to address indicators of discontinuity is summarized as follows:

The company has set a clear plan to manage the (non-continuity) indicators in 2020, which is focusing mainly
on the same tracks that has proven to be efficient during the past years despite of the difficult economic
situation in the country, they even helped the company to achieve progress mainly in the (cash generating)
track, which is essential to cover the following:

Finishing the current projects.
Closing legal settlements.
Paying debts.

Covering the monthly G&A.
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Keeping in mind that the above will be managed taking into consideration the profit and loss factor by focusing
on the following:

Enhancing the profitable sales in the projects.

Assuring that legal settlements are profitable through discounting the receivables or reversing the legal
provision.

Decreasing the due amounts for official governmental parties and hence decreasing the interests paid on
these balances.

Decreasing the administrative expenses when applicable.

As for the cash flow, it will be generated through the following:
Projects sales.

Collecting receivables.

Liquidate of non-used assets

The management has set conservative assumptions regarding the cash flow (points above) due to general
economic situation, and it is fully understood that this might not help in achieving profits, but will be sufficient
to cover commitments as mentioned above and hence guarantee the continuity, and in case there was a
potential to improve the assumptions then this will lead gradually to profits.

As for the assumptions, they are as follows:

Zarga Project: Selling of finished and unfinished villas

Red Sea Resort Project:

Completing the infrastructure works in addition to starting work on finishing the health club.
Selling of finished villas.

Transferring ownership of part of sold villas.

Al Andalusia Project:

Transferring ownership of part of sold villas.
Collecting part of the receivables.

Al Ramtha Projrct: Sale a number of land lots.

5-Al Luban Land: Finshing the ownership transfer process.

29)

Note Number (30) to the consolidated financial statements, which disclose the subsequent events related to
the impact of the Coronavirus Pandemic outbreak (Covid-19) on the Group's operations and financial
position.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

Capital management

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group's management of capital.

Risk management framework
The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Group's risk management
framework.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Group,
to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
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Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
group's activities. The group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop
a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and
obligations.

The Group Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk
management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation
to the risks faced by the Group. Group management undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk
management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's Due from related parties, trade
receivables and other debt balances, cash and cash equivalent

The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:
Carrying value as at

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018
Trade receivables and other debit balances 694,422 772,063
Due from related parties - 292,748
Cheques under collection 312,717 1,590,016
Cash at banks 43,778 46,897
1,050,917 2,701,724

The company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
The demographics of the company's customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in
which customer operate, has less of an influence on credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including
the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Carrying  Contractual 6 months More than
Jordanian Dinar value cash flow or less 6-12 Month one year

2019

Trade payables and other credit balances 5,880,730  (5,880,730) (5,880,730) - -
Advance payments received against 19.475 286
sales T (19,475,286) (3,111,631) (3,111,630) (13,252,025)
Due to a related party 133,816 (133,816) (133,816) - -

25480,832 (25,489,832) (9,126,177)  (3,111,630) (13,252,025)
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Carrying  Contractual 6 months 6-12 More than
Jordanian Dinar value cash flow or less Month one year

2018
Trade payables and other credit balances 6,487,205 (6,487,205)  (6,487,205) i i

Advance payments received against sales 20,508,606 (20.508,606) (2,541,783) (2,541,782) (15,425041)

26,995,811 (26,995,811) (9,028,988) (2,541,782) (15,425,041)

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and equity
prices will affect the Group’s profit or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency Risk

Most of the company's financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar. Most of the company’s
transactions in general are in Jordanian dinar accordingly, the company is not highly exposed to foreign
currency risk.

Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of ordinary shares, retained earnings and
interests of the Group.

The management monitors the return on capital, which the management defined as net operation income
divided by total shareholders’ equity.

The management seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher
levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

There have been no changes in the group’s approach to capital management during the year neither the
group is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Debt-to-adjusted Capital Ratio

Jordanian Dinar 2019 2018

Total Debt 30,272,505 32,784,773
(Less) cash and cash equivalents (51,562) (52,823)
Net Debt 30,220,943 32,731,950
Adjusted capital 50,074,573 50,462,488
Debt - to- adjusted capital ratio 60% 64.8%
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Fair value hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels
have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Prices quoted in active markets for similar instruments or through the use of valuation model that includes
inputs that can be traced to markets, these inputs good be defend directly or indirectly.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

. Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis:
The Group measures the assets and liabilities below at fair value on a non-recurring basis:

Jordanian Dinar Book Value Fair Value
FVOCI - equity
instruments Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

As of December 31, 2019

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income 1,548 1,548 - -

As of December 31, 2018

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income 5,367 5,367 - -

. Assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value:

These financial instruments are measured at amortized cost and the fair value of these instruments do not
differ significantly from their amortized cost.

As of December 31, 2019 Book Value Fair Value
Financial assets  Other financial

Jordanian Dinar at amortized cost liabilities Level 1 Level2 Level3

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivelant 51,562 - - - -

Trade receivables and other debit balances 2,073,220 - - - -

Checks under collection 312,717 - - - -

Financial Liabilities

Due to a related party - (133,816) - - -
Trade liabilities and other credit balances - (5,880,730) - - -
Advanced payments received against sales - (19,475,286) - - -
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There are no transfers between the levels until the end of the financial year ended as of December 31, 2019.

As of December 31, 2018 Book Value Fair Value

) ) Financial assets at Other financial
Jordanian Dinar amortized cost liabilities Level 1  Level2 Level3
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivelant 52,823 - - - -
Trade receivables and other debit balances 2,226,226 - - - -
Checks under collection 1,590,016 - - - -
Financial Liabilities
Trade liabilities and other credit balances - (6,487,205) - - -
Advanced payments received against sales - (20,508,606) - - -
SUBSEQUANT EVENTS

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization announced that the outbreak of the Corona virus
(COVID-19) is a global epidemic. Many governments are taking increasingly strict steps to help contain or
delay the spread of the virus. At present, there is a significant increase in uncertainties in determining the
economic impact that is manifested, for example, in the volatility of asset prices and foreign currency
exchange rates and a marked decrease in long-term interest rates.

In response to the outbreak of the Corona Virus (COVID-19), the Jordanian government announced the
implementation of defense laws as of March 16, 2020. The application of this law gives the prime minister
the full authority to suspend any law and issue any instructions that the prime minister deems necessary for
the benefit of the people in Jordan. According to the defense law, a complete curfew was imposed on March
20 across the kingdom as a measure to avoid the spread of the Corona virus, as a result of which the country
was completely closed. The curfew was over from the beginning of June 2020 to most sectors.

The following effects of the curfew resulted:

Delaying work on the group's project sites, thereby reducing completion rates compared to the plan.
Impacting the group's sales in the ready-made projects and consequently the group's cash flow.
Delay in completing various transactions in government departments.

The company resumed its operations after the curfew was over, and at this point, it is practically difficult
to reach any estimate of the potential effects. However, given the levels of business for the period, the
company does not expect substantial effects on its operations if things return to normal within a reasonable
period of time.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures represent the Company’s Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,
2018, in addition to Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows

and Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity for the year then ended.
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